# **AUTHORS' DAY** 2017

## BIBLIOGRAPHY OF 2016 WORKS

Works by Associates of MedStar Health Research Institute MedStar National Rehabilitation Network MedStar Washington Hospital Center and other MedStar Hospitals and Divisions

> MedStar Washington Hospital Center

## Authors' Day 2017

## **Bibliography of 2016 Works**

Celebrated on April 12, 2017

MedStar Health Research Institute MedStar National Rehabilitation Network MedStar Washington Hospital Center MedStar Hospitals/MedStar Health

## Authors' Day 2017

## **Bibliography**

The staff of the William B. Glew Health Sciences library are pleased to present the eighth edition of the *Authors' Day Bibliography*.

This bibliography includes journal articles, posters, abstracts, book chapters, and books that were published in 2016 by authors affiliated with MedStar Health Research Institute, MedStar National Rehabilitation Network, MedStar Washington Hospital Center, and other MedStar entities. The names of the MedStar authors are in bold type in the citations.

The library staff searched the MEDLINE database for citations where at least one of the authors is affiliated with the MedStar health system. In addition, the bibliography includes citations submitted by the authors to library staff before March 18, 2017. Library staff and others have made every effort to ensure that the bibliography is accurate. Errors or omissions should be brought to the attention of the library staff before June 1, 2017. The revised version will be posted on the library web site.

Starting in 2014, the information in the Authors' Day bibliographies was added to the MedStar Local Authors Catalog database. To search this database, go to the "Local Authors" link listed under the "MedStar Links" on the Library's web site.

#### Contents

Center for Ethics	7
Department of Anesthesiology	7
Department of Dermatology	8
Department of Emergency Medicine	9
Department of Medicine	12
Endocrinology	12
Gastroenterology	
General Internal Medicine	
Geriatrics	19
Hospice and Palliative Care	19
Infectious Diseases	22
Nephrology	
Nuclear Medicine	24
Pulmonary-Critical Care	25
Rheumatology	26
Department of Neurology	26
Department of Neurosurgery	27
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology	
Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery	
Maternal-Fetal Medicine	
Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology	
Department of Ophthalmology	
Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery	35
Department of Orthodontics	
Department of Orthopaedic Surgery	
Department of Otolaryngology	
Department of Pathology	
Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	
Department of Radiology	
Department of Surgery	
Burn Services	

Colorectal	42
General Surgery	42
Plastic Surgery	44
Podiatric Surgery	45
Surgical Critical Care	46
Transplantation	47
Trauma Surgery	47
Vascular Surgery	48
Department of Urology4	8
MedStar Franklin Square Medical Center4	8
MedStar Good Samaritan Hospital5	51
MedStar Harbor Hospital5	52
MedStar Health5	54
MedStar Health Research Institute5	54
MedStar Heart & Vascular Institute6	6
MedStar Institute for Innovation8	30
MedStar Montgomery Medical Center8	31
MedStar National Rehabilitation Network8	32
MedStar Shah Health Group8	35
MedStar Southern Maryland Hospital Center8	35
MedStar St. Mary's Hospital8	36
MedStar Union Memorial Hospital8	36
Curtis National Hand Center	39
Department of Orthopaedics	93
Nursing9	98
Other Departments	)3
Clinical Nutrition	)3
Community Health Outreach	)3
Graduate Medical Education	)3
Library and Social Work	)4
Pharmacy10	)4
Spiritual Care10	)5
Washington Cancer Institute10	)5

## **Center for Ethics**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Dean MA, Victor E, **Guidry-Grimes L**. (2016). Inhospitable healthcare spaces: why diversity training on LGBTQIA issues is not enough. [Erratum appears in J Bioeth Inq. 2017 Jan 31, PMID: 28144900]. *Journal of Bioethical Inquiry, 13,* 557-570.

Kon AA, Shepard EK, **Sederstrom NO**, Swoboda SM, et al. (2016). Defining futile and potentially inappropriate interventions: a policy statement from the Society of Critical Care Medicine Ethics Committee. *Critical Care Medicine*, *44*, 1769-1774.

**Panke JT, Ruiz G, Elliott T, Pattenden DJ, DeRenzo EG, Rollins EE, Groninger H**. (2016). Discontinuation of a left ventricular assist device in the home hospice setting. *Journal of Pain & Symptom Management, 52,* 313-317.

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**DeRenzo E.** (2016). From clinical ethics to big data analytics: applying systems and complexity science to the care of hospitalized patients. Abstract presented at Second International Conference on Systems and Complexity in Healthcare, Billings, MT.

**DeRenzo E, Edelstein L, Keita KT.** (2016). *Teaching conflict engagement skills in clinical ethics.* Paper presented at ICCEC 2016 (International Conference on Clinical Ethics Consultation), Washington, DC.

**Groninger H, Sederstrom N, Snyder S,** Mansel K. (2016). *When do critical care clinicians consult palliative care vs. clinical ethics vs. spiritual care?* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Guidry-Grimes LK.** (2016). *Differing ethical perspectives on assisted dying.* Moderated panel at ICCEC 2016 (International Conference on Clinical Ethics Consultation), Washington, DC.

#### CHAPTER

**DeRenzo, EG.** (2016). Ethics and the paradigm shift in schizophrenia: the early invervention story. In J. Z. Sadler, W. Van Staden, B. Fulford (Eds.), *The Oxford handbook of psychiatric ethics, Vol.* 2 (pp. 1360-1373). New York, NY: Oxford University Press.

### **Department of Anesthesiology**

#### CHAPTER

**Rubinstein A.** (2016). Cardiopulmonary bypass: antifibrinolysis. In B.S. Freeman, J.S. Berger (Eds.), *Anesthesiology Core Review: Part Two ADVANCED Exam*, 1st ed. (pp. 221-222). New York, NY: McGraw Hill.

## **Department of Dermatology**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Aivaz O, Radfar A,** Kirkorian AY. (2016). Pancreatic panniculitis in an 18-month-old with complete DiGeorge Syndrome. *Pediatric Dermatology*, *33*, e206-e207.

**Cardis MA, Dugan EM, Silverman RA.** (2016). Solitary tumor on the palm of a young boy. *Pediatric Dermatology, 33,* 669-670.

**Cardis MA, Pasieka HB**. (2016). Safety of topical neuromodulators for the treatment of pruritus. *JAMA Dermatology, 152,* 1390-1391.

**Damavandy AA**, Anatelli F, **Skelsey MK**. (2016). Malignant glomus tumor arising in a long standing precursor lesion. *American Journal of Dermatopathology, 38,* 384-387.

Gamble M, Kaufman B, Norton S. (2016). The pus pioneers. JAMA Dermatology, 152, 298.

**Husain Z**, Alster TS. (2016). The role of lasers and intense pulsed light technology in dermatology. *Clinical, Cosmetic and Investigational Dermatology CCID, 9:29-40.* 

Richey PM, **Radfar A**, Damavandy AA. (2016). Ulcerative pretibial lesions in the setting of multifactorial immunosuppression. *JAMA Dermatology*, *152*, 85-86.

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Aivaz O, Valentin M, Sodha P, DeWitt CA. (2016). *AIDS-associated reactive arthritis.* Poster presented at Maui Derm 2016, Maui, HI.

Aivaz O, Valentin M, Sodha P, Moshell AN. (2016). Combined nutritional deficiency after bariatric surgery. Poster presented at Maui Derm 2016, Maui, HI.

**Caufield M**, Kirkorian AY, Anatelli F. (2016). *Stiff skin syndrome*. Abstract presented at Dermatological Society Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Caufield M,** McKinley-Grant L. (2015). *Generalized morphea*. Abstract presented at Dermatological Society Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Kent R.** (2016). *Laser prevention of surgical scar formation: a systematic review and meta-analysis.* Poster presented at MWHC Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Valentin M, Aivaz O, Caufield M**, et al. (2016). *Emerging use of skin biopsies in the diagnosis of neuronal ceroid lipofuscinosis*. Abstract presented at Acadamy of Dermatology 74th Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Zerah M.** (2016). Adverse events associated with long-term tetracycline therapy given preemptively for EGFRI-associated acneiform eruption. Poster presented at MWHC Research Day, Washington, DC.

## **Department of Emergency Medicine**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Alghamdi K, Zocchi M, **Frohna WJ**, Pines JM. (2016). The 2013 Dip: factors influencing falling emergency department visits and inpatient admissions in District of Columbia and Maryland. *Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *50*, 897-901.

**Benda NC, Meadors ML, Hettinger AZ, Ratwani RM**. (2016). Emergency physician task switching increases with the introduction of a commercial electronic health record. *Annals of Emergency Medicine*, *67*, 741-746.

Bhat R, Mazer-Amirshahi M, Sun C, Vaughns J, Dynin M, Tefera E, Towle D, Goyal M. (2016). Accuracy of rapid sequence intubation medication dosing in obese patients intubated in the ED. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *34*, 2423-2425.

Broder JS, **Bhat R**, Boyd JP, Ogloblin IA, et al. (2016). Who explicitly requests the ordering of computed tomography for emergency department patients? A multicenter prospective study. *Emergency Radiology*, *23*, 221-227.

Choo EK, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Juurlink D, Kobner S, Scott K, Lin M. (2016). The prescription opioid epidemic: social media responses to the residents' perspective article. *Annals of Emergency Medicine*, *67*, 40-48.

Diduch BK, **Hudson K,** Resch JE, Shen F, et al. (2016). Treatment of head and neck injuries in the helmeted athlete. *JBJS Reviews*, *4*.

Drumheller BC, Agarwal A, Mikkelsen ME, Sante SC, et al...[**Goyal M**]. (2016). Risk factors for mortality despite early protocolized resuscitation for severe sepsis and septic shock in the emergency department. *Journal of Critical Care, 31,* 13-20.

Duong DK, O'Sullivan PS, Satre DD, **Soskin P**, Satterfield J. (2016). Social Workers as workplace-based instructors of alcohol and drug screening, brief intervention, and referral to treatment (SBIRT) for emergency medicine residents. *Teaching & Learning in Medicine, 28*, 303-313.

MS, Lum PS, Brokaw EB, Caywood MS, Metzger AJ, Libin AV, Terner J, Tsao JW, Norris JN, Milzman D, Williams D, Colombe J, Dromerick AW. (2016). Dynamic motor tracking is sensitive to subacute mTBI. *Experimental Brain Research*, *234*, 3173-3184.

**Goyal M, Bhat R, Graf SK, Dubin JS, Bhooshan A, Tefera E, Frohna WJ**. (2016). Body mass index is associated with inappropriate tidal volumes in adults intubated in the ED. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *34*, 1682-1683.

Hawley KL, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Zocchi MS, Fox ER, Pines JM. (2016). Longitudinal trends in U.S. drug shortages for medications used in emergency departments (2001-2014). *Academic Emergency Medicine*, *23*, 63-69.

Johnson NJ, Rosselot B, Perman SM, Dodampahala K, **Goyal M**, et al. (2016). The association between hemoglobin concentration and neurologic outcome after cardiac arrest. *Journal of Critical Care*, 36:218-222.

Linnstaedt SD, Hu J, Liu AY, Soward A, et al...[**Kaushik S**]. (2016). Methodology of AA CRASH: a prospective observational study evaluating the incidence and pathogenesis of adverse post-traumatic sequelae in African-Americans experiencing motor vehicle collision. *BMJ Open, 6,* e012222.

**Love JN,** Ronan-Bentle SE, **Lane DR**, Hegarty CB. (2016). The standardized letter of evaluation for postgraduate training: a concept whose time has come? *Academic Medicine, 91,* 1480-1482.

**Love JN**, Yarris LM, Santen SA, Kuhn GJ, et al. (2016). A novel specialty-specific, collaborative faculty development opportunity in education research: program evaluation at five years. *Academic Medicine*, *91*, 548-555.

**Mazer-Amirshahi M,** Mullins PM, **Sun C**, Pines JM, **Nelson LS**, Perrone J. (2016). Trends in opioid analgesic use in encounters involving physician trainees in U.S. emergency departments. *Pain Medicine*, 2016 Apr 14.

**Mazer-Amirshahi M,** Pourmand A, May L. (2016). A review of newly approved antibiotics and antibiotics reserved for resistant infections: Implications for emergency medicine. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine, 2016 Oct 17.* 

**Mazer-Amirshahi M, Sun C,** Mullins P, Perrone J, et al. (2016). Trends in emergency department resource utilization for poisoning-related visits, 2003-2011. *Journal of Medical Toxicology: Official Journal of the American College of Medical Toxicology, 12,* 248-254.

Meltzer AC, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**. (2016). For adults with nausea and vomiting in the emergency department, what medications provide rapid relief? *Annals of Emergency Medicine*, *68*, 717-718.

Pourmand A, Dorwart K, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Nasser S, Shokoohi H. (2016). Beta agonist-induced lactic acidosis, an evidence-based approach to a critical question. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *34*, 666-668.

Pourmand A, Li A, Yiu A, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Shokoohi H. (2016). Survival after profound acidosis and rhabdomyolysis due to dietary supplement use. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *34*, 2259.

Pourmand A, Nadendla R, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, O'Connell F. (2016). Tamsulosin for urolithiasis: a review of the recent literature and current controversies. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *34*, 2217-2221.

**Ratwani RM, Hettinger AZ, Fairbanks RJ**. (2016). Barriers to comparing the usability of electronic health records. *Journal of the American Medical Informatics Association, 2016 Aug 29*.

**Samet KA, Smith MS**. (2016). Thinking differently: catalyzing innovation in healthcare and beyond. *Frontiers of Health Services Management, 33,* 3-15.

Shah NG, Seam N, **Woods CJ**, Fessler HE, **Goyal M**, McAreavey D, **Lee BW**, DC-Baltimore Critical Care Educational Consortium. (2016). A longitudinal regional educational model for pulmonary and critical care fellows emphasizing small group- and simulation-based learning. *Annals of the American Thoracic Society*, *13*, 469-474.

**Smereck JA**, Papafilippaki A, Sudarshan S. (2016). Acute chest pain after bench press exercise in a healthy young adult. *Open Access Emergency Medicine*, *8*, 73-76.

Ware CE, Ajabnoor Y, Mullins PM, **Mazer-Amirshahi M**, Pines JM, May L. (2016). A retrospective cross-sectional study of patients treated in US EDs and ambulatory care clinics with sexually transmitted infections from 2001 to 2010. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine, 34,* 1808-1811.

**Wilson M**, Grossestreuer AV, Gaieski DF, Abella BS, **Frohna W**, **Goyal M**. (2016). Incidence of coronary intervention in cardiac arrest survivors with non-shockable initial rhythms and no evidence of ST-elevation MI (STEMI). *Resuscitation, 113*:83-86.

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Bell J, Fitzgibbons S, **Goyal M**, Long S. (2016). *Anatomic site-specific complication rates for central venous catheter insertions.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Bhat R,** Goyal N, Harmouche E, Pinawin A, Nagarwala J. (2016). *USMLE scores predict success in ABEM initial certification*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Bhat R**, Visconti A, Levine B, Takenaka K, Garg M. (2016). *Predictors of chief resident vs. need for remediation.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Dewey K.** (2016). *Limiting use of computed tomography in minor head trauma: improving compliance with clinical decision guidelines.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Dewey K, Kanwar R, Palmer J, Shackman J, Graham A,** Wills J. (2016). *Limiting use of computed tomography in minor head trauma: improving compliance with clinical decision guidelines.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Dubin JS, Kiechle E, Wilson MD, Timbol CR,** Poole SW, **Bhat R, Milzman DP.** (2016). *Mean HEART scores for admitted chest pain patients are higher in more experienced providers.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Dubin J, Sobh L, Furlong B, Wilson M, Webb C, Hansen J, Scruggs K, Muns T, Hager D, Marchand EG, Frohna W.** (2016). Effect of incorporating a risk stratification decision support tool into the electronic medical record on the utilization and accuracy of CT angiogram in diagnosis of pulmonary embolism in the emergency department. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Dynin M, Sun C, Bhat R, Goyal M, Amirshahi M,** Vaughns J, **Towle D.** (2016). *Appropriateness of rapid sequence intubation medication doses in obese vs. non obese patients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Ladkany D.** (2016). *The effects on reported patient safety events in hydromorphone-free emergency departments.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

Ladkany D, Hettinger AZ, Clark L, Dean K, Mazer-Amirshahi M, Webb C, Dubin J, Frohna W. (2016). *The effects on reported patient safety events in hydromorphone-free emergency departments*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Nitzberg M.** (2016). Antibiotic stewardship of acute respiratory infections in the emergency department. Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Shasteen M.** (2016). Appropriate use of CT PE to evaluate for pulmonary embolism in the ED. Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Shasteen M.** (2016). A retrospective review of baseline balance scores in college athletes. Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Sun C, Nitzberg M, Herzberg DL.** (2016). *Antibiotic stewardship of acute respiratory infections in the emergency department.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

#### CHAPTER

**Davis J, Padmore J.** (2016). Bridging the gap to independent practice. In K.G. Stephens (Ed.), *Guide to medical education in the teaching hospital,* 5th ed. (pp. 347-363). Irwin, PA: Association for Hospital Medical Education.

## **Department of Medicine**

#### Endocrinology

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Bartalena L, Burch HB, **Burman KD**, Kahaly GJ. (2016). A 2013 European survey of clinical practice patterns in the management of Graves' disease. *Clinical Endocrinology*, *84*, 115-120.

Bikas A, Kundra P, Desale S, Mete M, O'Keefe K, Clark BG, Wray L, Gandhi R, Barett C, Jelinek JS, Wexler JA, Wartofsky L, Burman KD. (2016). Phase 2 clinical trial of sunitinib as adjunctive treatment in patients with advanced differentiated thyroid cancer. *European Journal of Endocrinology*, *174*, 373-380.

**Bikas A, Schneider M, Desale S, Atkins F, Mete M, Burman KD, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D**. (2016). Effects of dosimetrically guided I-131 therapy on hematopoiesis in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 101,* 1762-1769.

**Bikas A, Vachhani S**, Jensen K, Vasko V, **Burman KD.** (2016). Targeted therapies in thyroid cancer: an extensive review of the literature. *Expert Review of Clinical Pharmacology*, *1-15*.

**Bikas A, Van Nostrand D, Jensen K, Desale S, Mete M, Patel A, Wartofsky L**, Vasko V, **Burman KD**. (2016). Metformin attenuates 131I-induced decrease in peripheral blood cells in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer. *Thyroid, 26,* 280-286.

Burch HB, **Burman KD**, Cooper DS, Hennessey JV, Vietor NO. (2016). A 2015 survey of clinical practice patterns in the management of thyroid nodules. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism*, *101*, 2853-2862.

Burman KD, Wartofsky L. (2016). Thyroid nodules. *New England Journal of Medicine*, 374, 1294-1295.

Duntas LH, **Wartofsky L.** (2016). There is no 'universal fit': reflections on the use of I-triiodothyronine in the treatment of hypothyroidism. *Metabolism: Clinical & Experimental, 65,* 428-431.

Haugen BR, Alexander EK, Bible KC, Doherty GM, et al...[**Wartofsky L**]. (2016). 2015 American Thyroid Association management guidelines for adult patients with thyroid nodules and differentiated thyroid cancer: The American Thyroid Association Guidelines Task Force on thyroid nodules and differentiated thyroid cancer. *Thyroid, 26,* 1-133.

**Jonklaas J.** (2016). Update on the treatment of hypothyroidism. *Current Opinion in Oncology, 28,* 18-25.

**Jonklaas J.** (2016). Risks and safety of combination therapy for hypothyroidism. *Expert Review of Clinical Pharmacology*, *9*, 1057-1067.

**Jonklaas J, Burman KD**. (2016). Daily administration of short-acting liothyronine is associated with significant triiodothyronine excursions and fails to alter thyroid-responsive parameters. *Thyroid, 26,* 770-778.

Kaltman S, Serrano A, Talisman N, **Magee MF**, et al. (2016). Type 2 diabetes and depression: a pilot trial of an integrated self-management intervention for Latino immigrants. *Diabetes Educator*, *42*, 87-95.

**Magee MF**, Gourgari E, **Youssef GA**, **Nassar CM**. (2016). mHealth real-time blood glucose monitoring facilitates glycemic management. *Journal of Diabetes Science & Technology, 2016 Aug. 03*.

Powers AC, **Wexler JA**, Lash RW, Dyer MC, et al. (2016). Affordable Care Act implementation: challenges and opportunities to impact patients with diabetes. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 101,* 1315-1317.

**Sullivan SD**, Lehman A, Nathan NK, Thomson CA, **Howard BV**. (2016). Age of menopause and fracture risk in postmenopausal women randomized to calcium + vitamin D, hormone therapy, or the combination: results from the Women's Health Initiative Clinical Trials. *Menopause, 2016 Oct 31*.

**Sullivan SD**, Nash MS, **Tefera E**, **Tinsley E**, Blackman MR, **Groah S**. (2016). Prevalence and etiology of hypogonadism in young men with chronic spinal cord injury: a cross-sectional analysis from two university-based rehabilitation centers. *PM & R*, *2016 Nov 18*.

**Wartofsky L.** (2016). A rose by any name surely does smell just as sweetly: the controversy over revised nomenclature for encapsulated follicular variant papillary carcinoma. *Journal of Translational Internal Medicine*, *4*, 55-57.

#### **ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS**

Antony M, Ohri C, Wexler J. (2016). *Primary squamous cell carcinoma of the thyroid: thyroid cancer in its rare and mortiferous form.* Abstract presented at AACE (American Association of Clinical Endocrinologists) Annual Scientific & Clinical Congress, Orlando FL.

Antony M, Ohri C, Wexler J. (2016). *Thyroid cancer in its rare and mortiferous form.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Antony M, Sullivan S, Haykal R.** (2016). *Pulmonary embolism in a patient with both Graves' disease and antiphospholipid syndrome.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Antony M, Sullivan S, Haykal R.** (2016). *Pulmonary embolism in a patient with both Graves' disease and antiphospholipid syndrome.* Abstract presented at AACE (American Association of Clinical Endocrinologists) Annual Scientific & Clinical Congress, Orlando FL.

**Bikas A, Boulougoura A, Mirza F, Vachhani S, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D, Burman K.** (2016). Assessment of serial comprehensive metabolic panels following dosimetry-guided 1311 treatment for metastatic differentiated thyroid cancer. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Bikas A**, Jensen K, Patel A, Costello J, **Wartofsky L, Burman K**, Vasko V. (2016). *Assessment of the role of cytochrome C oxidase subunit 4 (COX4) in differentiated thyroid cancer.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Bikas A,** Jensen K, Patel A, Costello J, **Wartofsky L, Burman K,** Vasko V. (2016). *Glucose concentration modulates the efficacy of treatment with metformin in medullary thyroid cancer cells.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Klubo-Gwiezdzinska J, **Wartofsky L, Burman K, Bikas A**, et al. (2016). *Thyroid stimulating hormone (TSH) suppression is not associated with better outcomes in intermediate and high risk thyroid cancer patients*. Abstract presented at Endocrine Society Annual Meeting 2016, Boston, MA.

**Magee MF, Nassar CM.** (2016). *mHealth blood glucose monitoring solution enables timely targets attainment.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Sullivan SD, Antony M.** (2016). *Effects of bariatric surgery on metabolic syndrome in obese women with polycystic ovarian syndrome.* Abstract presented at American Association of Clinical Endocrinologists (AACE) Annual Scientific & Clinical Congress, Orlando FL.

**Sullivan SD, Antony M, Estes RA, Desale S.** (2016). *Effects of bariatric surgery on metabolic syndrome in women with Polycystic Ovary Syndrome (PCOS).* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

#### Gastroenterology

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Geboy AG, Mahajan S, Daly AP, Sewell CF, Fleming IC, Cha HA, Perez IE, Cole CA, Ayodele AA, Fishbein DA. (2016). High hepatitis C infection rate among baby boomers in an urban primary care clinic: results from the HepTLC Initiative. *Public Health Reports, 131 Suppl 2:49-56.* 

**Koch TR, Shope TR**, Smith CI. (2016). Diet and activity programs are ineffective in nonalcoholic steatohepatitis. *Mayo Clinic Proceedings*, *91*, 683-684.

**Nath A, Yewale S, Tran T, Brebbia JS, Shope TR, Koch TR.** (2016). Dysphagia after vertical sleeve gastrectomy: evaluation of risk factors and assessment of endoscopic intervention. *World Journal of Gastroenterology, 22,* 10371-10379.

#### **ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS**

Moole HS, Uppu A, Moole V, Dharmapuri S, **Yerasi C.** (2016). A systematic review and *meta-analysis of randomized trials: terlipressin related survival benefit and adverse events in treating hepatorenal syndrome.* Poster presented at Digestive Disease Week (DDW) Scientific Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Moole H, **Yerasi C**, Vishnu V, Dharmapuri S, Uppu A. (2016). A systematic review and *meta-analysis of randomized controlled trials: improvement in endoscopic disease activity of ulcerative colitis with curcumin treatment.* Poster presented at Digestive Disease Week (DDW) Scientific Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Motamedi AA, Loughney TM, Timpone J, et al...[**Nath A**]. (2016). Assessment for evidence of transmission of carbapenem resistant enterobacteriaceae in an academic medical center endoscopy unit. Poster presented at Digestive Disease Week 2016, San Diego, CA.

**Nath A, Koch T, Shope T,** Smith C. (2016). *Use of serum transaminase to screen for nonalcoholic steatohepatitis in morbidly obese individuals with hepatomegaly.* Abstract presented at 1st International Workshop on NASH Biomarkers, Washington, DC.

**Nath A**, **Koch T**, **Shope T**, **Tran T**. (2016). *Prevalence of gastrointestinal manifestations of thiamine deficiency in morbidly obese individuals*. Poster presented at Digestive Disease Week (DDW) Scientific Meeting, 2016, San Diego, CA.

**Nath A, Koch T, Shope T, Tran T.** (2016). Subtype presentation and prevalence of subclinical thiamine deficiency in morbidly obese individuals seeking bariatric surgery. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Nath A, Koch T, Shope T, Tran T, Yewale S. (2016). *Dysphagia after sleeve gastrectomy: evaluation of risk factors and assessment of intervention.* Poster presented at Digestive Disease Week (DDW) Scientific Meeting, 2016, San Diego, CA.

**Nguyen D, Nath A**, Haddad N, Conlon T, et al. (2016). *Assessment for evidence of transmission of carbapenem resistant enterobacteriaceae in an academic medical center endoscopy unit.* Poster presented at Digestive Disease Week (DDW) Scientific Meeting, 2016, San Diego, CA.

**Patel J,** Fox E, Zocchi M, **Lee Z, Mazer-Amirshahi M.** (2016). *Trends in U.S. drug shortages for medications used in gastroenterology (2001 - 2014)*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Patel J, Huang CC, Taefi A,** Lalos AT. (2016). *Model for end-stage liver disease (MELD) as a predictor of post-transplant survival.* Abstract presented at 81st Annual Scientific Meeting of the American College of Gastroenterology, Las Vegas, NV.

**Patel J, Huang CC, Taefi A**, Lalos AT. (2016). *Red cell distribution width to platelet ratio at the time of enrollment in United Network For Organ Sharing (UNOS) waitlist, a useful predictor of mortality in liver transplant recipients*. Abstract presented at 81st Annual Scientific Meeting of the American College of Gastroenterology, Las Vegas, NV.

**Sayyar M, Edwin L, Nath A, Patel J, Tefera E.** (2016). *The overlooked factors that may lead to delayed gastric emptying.* Poster presented at Digestive Disease Week (DDW) Scientific Meeting, 2016, San Diego, CA.

**Yerasi C**, Moole V, Raghuveer R, Boddireddy, Dharmapuri S, Moole H. (2016). *A meta-analysis and systematic review of prospective studies only: efficacy of photodynamic therapy in managing unresectable cholangiocarcinoma.* Poster presented at Digestive Disease Week (DDW) Scientific Meeting, San Diego, CA.

**Yerasi C,** Moole V, Boddireddy RR, Dharmapuri S, Moole H. (2016). *Complications associated with photodynamic therapy in palliation of unresectable cholangiocarcinoma: a systematic review and meta-analysis.* Poster presented at Digestive Disease Week (DDW) Scientific Meeting, San Diego, CA.

#### **General Internal Medicine**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Chelala L, **Ilaiwy G**, Hanouneh IA. (2016). A female liver transplant recipient asks: Can I become pregnant? *Cleveland Clinic Journal of Medicine*, *83*, 498-499.

**Dulanto Chiang A, Narsana N, Ruiz ME**. (2016). Late sequelae of left ventricular assist device infection presenting after heart transplant. *Transplant Infectious Disease, 18,* 453-456.

**Ertel AW**, Romano S, Farzaneh-Far A. (2016). A 28-year-old man with chest and joint pains. *Heart, 102,* 808, 2016.

**Gatti-Mays ME**, Sandler SG. (2016). Delayed hemolytic transfusion reaction captured by a cell phone camera. *Transfusion*, *56*, 1006-1007.

Geboy AG, Mahajan S, Daly AP, Sewell CF, Fleming IC, Cha HA, Perez IE, Cole CA, Ayodele AA, Fishbein DA. (2016). High hepatitis C infection rate among baby boomers in an urban primary care clinic: results from the HepTLC Initiative. *Public Health Reports, 131 Suppl 2:49-56*.

Jesudian A, **Desale S**, Julia J, Landry E, Maxwell C, Kallakury B, Laurin J, Shetty K. (2016). Donor factors including donor risk index predict fibrosis progression, allograft loss, and patient survival following liver transplantation for hepatitis C virus. *Journal of Clinical & Experimental Hepatology, 6*, 109-114.

Kadri SS, Rhee C, **Magda G**, Strich JR, et al. (2016). Synergy, salary, and satisfaction: benefits of training in critical care medicine and infectious diseases gleaned from a national pilot survey of dually trained physicians. *Clinical Infectious Diseases*, *63*, 868-875.

Moole H, Dharmapuri S, Duvvuri A, Dharmapuri S, et al...[**Yerasi C**]. (2016). Endoscopic versus percutaneous biliary drainage in palliation of advanced malignant hilar obstruction: a meta-analysis and systematic review. *Canadian Journal of Gastroenterology & Hepatology*, 2016:4726078.

Morfeld P, Bruch J, Levy L, Ngiewih Y, et al...[**Myerson R**]. (2016). Response to the reply on behalf of the 'Permanent Senate Commission for the Investigation of Health Hazards of Chemical Compounds in the Work Area' (MAK Commission) by Andrea Hartwig Karlsruhe Institute of Technology (KIT). *Particle & Fibre Toxicology [Electronic Resource], 13:1*.

**Nath A**, **Yewale S**, Kousha M. (2016). Spontaneous isolated superior mesenteric artery dissection. *Case Reports Gastroenterology*, *10*,775-780.

**Nath A, Yewale S, Tran T, Brebbia JS, Shope TR, Koch TR**. (2016). Dysphagia after vertical sleeve gastrectomy: evaluation of risk factors and assessment of endoscopic intervention. *World Journal of Gastroenterology, 22,* 10371-10379.

Panaich SS, Badheka AO, Arora S, Patel NJ, et al...[**Chothani A**]. (2016). Variability in utilization of drug eluting stents in United States: insights from nationwide inpatient sample. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, *87*, 23-33.

Tran DA, Pajaro-Blazquez M, Daneault JF, **Gallegos JG**, et al. (2016). Combining dopaminergic facilitation with robot-assisted upper limb therapy in stroke survivors: a focused review. *American Journal of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, *95*, 459-474.

**Tsimploulis A**, Doumas M, Pittaras A, Faselis C, Myers J, Kokkinos P. (2016). YIA 01-06 Cardiorespiratory fitness and mortality risk in hypertensive men >70 years. *Journal of Hypertension, 34 Suppl 1 - ISH 2016 Abstract Book:* e37-e38.

Yerasi C, Koifman E, Weissman G, Wang Z, Torguson R, Gai J, Lindsay J, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R, Ben-Dor I. (2016). Impact of triggering event in outcomes of stress-induced (Takotsubo) cardiomyopathy. *European Heart Journal Acute Cardiovascular Care, 2016 Feb 17.* 

#### **ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS**

**Antony M.** (2016). *Effects of bariatric surgery on metabolic syndrome in obese women with polycystic ovarian syndrome.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Antony M.** (2016). *Primary squamous cell carcinoma of the thyroid.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Chandrasekhar M.** (2016). *Takotsubo cardiomyopathy in the peripartum period*. Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Chandrasekhar MA, Ruiz G, Groninger H**. (2016). *Embedding palliative care with advanced heart failure: a novel treatment model for heart failure therapy.* Paper presented at The George Washington University, Master Scholars Lecture Series, Washington, DC.

**Chandrasekhar MA, Wang Z.** (2016). *Takotsubo cardiomyopathy in the peripartum period.* Abstract presented at Society of General Internal Medicine, Hollywood, FL.

**Doucette K.** (2016). Severe thrombocytopenia: when and why to begin IVIG. Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Jain N**, Cruz A, Patel S, **Kapoor S**, Krishnan J, Jelinek J, Fitzpatrick K. (2015). *A rare case of primary thyroid Burkitt's lymphoma*. Paper presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Spring Meeting 2015, Washington, DC.

**Kapoor S, Jain N**, Deng T, Fitzpatrick K. (2015). *An unusual cause of pleural effusion: chronic myelomonocytic leukemia in a patient with co-existent chronic lymphocytic leukemia.* Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Spring Meeting 2015, Washington, DC.

**Kashyap K.** (2016). *Non compaction cardiomyopathy: a diagnostic conundrum.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

Kokkinos P, Faselis C, Narayan P, Myers J, **Tsimploulis A**, et al. (2016). *Cardiorespiratory fitness lowers the risk of stroke in African-American veterans*. Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

**Lakhotia R.** (2016). *Chylopericardium in ESRD.* Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Madhwani V**, Giang P, **Brar V**, **Kim JI**. (2016). *Neurocardiogenic syncope masquerading as refractory seizures.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Madhwani V, Kumar V, Kenigsberg B, Campia U.** (2016). *Dobutamine-induced Takotsubo cardiomyopathy with cardiogenic shock.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Madhwani V, Sayyar M, Yerasi C, Lipinski M.** (2016). *Role of corticosteroids in cardiac surgery: a meta-analysis and systematic review.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Madhwani V, Singh M, Kumar V, Brar V, Campia U.** (2016). *Anti-coagulation dilemma: warfarin induced calciphylaxis in patient with end stage renal disease and mechanical valve.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**McAnto A.** (2016). *Primary squamous cell carcinoma of the thyroid gland.* Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Mossaad A.** (2016). *Large hemorrhagic hepatic cyst causing intrahepatic bile duct obstruction.* Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Nath A.** (2016). *Prevalence of gastrointestinal manifestations of thiamine deficiency in morbidly obese individuals.* Paper presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Parikh T.** (2016). Spontaneous intra-thyroidal hemorrhage precipitated by anticoagulation therapy resulting in acute respiratory failure. Poster presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Saleem M.** (2016). *An unusual cause of dysphonia*. Paper presented at American College of Physicians (ACP) DC Chapter Meeting, Washington, DC.

Sayyar M, Punukollu S, Vedantam L, Wehbeh L, Alhaj Mustafa M, Devraj M, Patel J, Pindiprolu S. (2016). *Improving residents' role in patient continuity of care*. Poster presented at Integrating Quality Meeting: Optimizing Care And The Clinical Learning Environment. Association of American Medical Colleges, Rosemont, IL.

Schinzari F, Tesauro M, Veneziani A, Mores N, **Campia U**, et al. (2016). *Angiotensin-(1-7) inhibits endothelin-1-mediated vasoconstriction but does not affect nitric oxide-dependent vasodilation in obese patients*. Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

**Sharma S.** (2016). *Effect of hypothalamic stalk resection on water balance after transphenoidal surgery.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Sharma S.** (2016). *Management of thyroid storm with intravenous methimazole*. Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Singh M, Brar V, Fischer MB.** (2016). *Monomorphic ventricular tachycardia storm: case report.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Singh M, Madhwani V, Brar V, Kaiser C.** (2016). *Junctional bradyarrhythmia during intravenous phenytoin infusion*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Tsimploulis A,** Andreas D, Charles F, Peter KJ. (2016). *Cardiorespiratory fitness and mortality risk in hypertensive men (greater than or equal to) 70 years.* Abstract presented at 126th Scientific Meeting International Society of Hypertension, Seoul, Korea.

**Tsimploulis A,** Weerakoon S, Ahmed A. (2016). *Update on effect of isolated systolic versus systolic-diastolic hypertension in older adults.* Abstract presented at 21st World Congress on Heart Disease, Boston, MA.

**Weerakoon S, Tsimploulis A,** Arundel C, Blackman M, et al. (2016). *Clinical effectiveness of digoxin in hospitalized older patients with heart failure and preserved ejection fraction: a propensity-matched study of Medicare-linked OPTIMIZE-HF.* Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

#### Geriatrics

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Kinosian B, **Taler G**, Boling P, Gilden D, Independence at home learning collaborative writing group. (2016). Projected savings and workforce transformation from converting independence at home to a medicare benefit. *Journal of the American Geriatrics Society, 64,* 1531-1536.

**Taler G**, Kinosian B, Boling P. (2016). A bipartisan approach to better care and smarter spending for elderly adults with advanced chronic illness. *Journal of the American Geriatrics Society, 64,* 1537-1539.

#### **Hospice and Palliative Care**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Aggarwal M, Walker K, Holder RM., Panke J. Groninger JH. (2016). Palliative care integration for patients receiving left ventricular assist device (LVAD) as destination therapy. *Journal of Pain and Symptom Management*, *51*, 322.

Gharwan H, **Groninger H**. (2016). Kinase inhibitors and monoclonal antibodies in oncology: clinical implications. *Nature Reviews Clinical Oncology, 13,* 209-227.

Groninger H. (2016). Commentary on "Letter to a funeral parlor". Academic Medicine, 91, 223.

**Groninger JH, Aggarwal M, Walker K, Keleman AM, Holder RM, Panke J, Ruiz G.** (2016). Palliative care integration into cardiac transplant recipient care: A retrospective case series. *Journal of Heart and Lung Transplantation, 35,* S287.

Groninger H, Kelemen A, Ruiz G. (2016). A piece of my mind. "Vote for Me". JAMA, 316, 31-32.

**Holder RM**, Rhee D. (2016). Novel oral therapies for opioid-induced bowel dysfunction in patients with chronic noncancer pain. *Pharmacotherapy*, 36, 287-299.

Holder RM, Walker K, Panke JT, Keleman AM, Groninger H. (2016). Getting to the heart of the matter: results from a regional survey of hospice providers regarding the care of patients with advanced heart failure. *Journal of Pain and Symptom Management*, *51*, 417.

**Kelemen A**, Cagle J, **Groninger H.** (2016). Screening for intimacy concerns in a palliative care population: findings from a pilot study. *Journal of Palliative Medicine, 19,* 1102-1105.

**Kelemen AM, Ruiz G, Groninger H.** (2016). Choosing words wisely in communication with patients with heart failure and families. *American Journal of Cardiology, 117,* 1779-1782.

**Panke JT, Ruiz G, Elliott T, Pattenden DJ, DeRenzo EG, Rollins EE, Groninger H**. (2016). Discontinuation of a left ventricular assist device in the home hospice setting. *Journal of Pain & Symptom Management, 52,* 313-317.

Tageja N, **Groninger H**. (2016). Chemotherapy-induced nausea and vomiting: an overview and comparison of three consensus guidelines. *Postgraduate Medical Journal, 92,* 34-40.

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Aggarwal M, Groninger H.** (2016). Assessing knowledge, behaviors and attitudes amongst internal medicine residents on palliative care and hospice. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Aggarwal M, Walker K, Holder RM, Panke J, Groninger JH.** (2016). *Palliative care integration for patients receiving left-ventricular assist device (LVAD) as destination therapy*. Presented at American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine (AAHPM) Annual Assembly and Hospice and Palliative Nurses Association (HPNA), Chicago, IL.

**Aggarwal M, Walker K, Holder RM, Panke J, Groninger JH.** (2015). *Palliative care integration for patients receiving left-ventricular assist device (LVAD) as destination therapy*. Presented at 2015 Center to Advance Palliative Care (CAPC) Seminar, San Antonio, TX.

**Aggarwal M, Walker K, Ruiz G, Panke J, Holder RM, Kelemen A, Groninger JH.** (2015). *Palliative care consultations for orthotropic heart transplant recipients*. Presented at 2015 Center to Advance Palliative Care (CAPC) Seminar, San Antonio, TX.

**Chandrasekhar MA, Ruiz G, Groninger H**. (2016). *Embedding palliative care with advanced heart failure: a novel treatment model for heart failure therapy.* Paper presented at The George Washington University, Master Scholars Lecture Series, Washington, DC.

**Chandrasekhar MA, Ruiz G, Walker K, Groninger H**. (2016). *Embedding palliative care into advanced heart failure teams: a model for success.* Poster presented at 20th International Congress on Palliative Care, Montreal, Canada.

**Chandrasekhar M, Walker K, Ruiz G, Groninger H.** (2016). *Closer to the heart: increasing access by embedding a palliative care team in an advanced heart failure program.* Abstract presented at 21st International Conference on Palliative Care, Montreal, Canada.

**Groninger H,** Dowdle J, **Sederstrom N.** (2016). "I'm gonna give you a shot...and you'll just stay sleeping": using film to provoke contemplation about end-of-life care. Film presented at CHEST Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA.

**Groninger H**, **Kearney G**, **Fischer L**. (2016). Integrating spiritual care into palliative consults for patients with advanced heart failure. Poster presented at 20th International Congress on Palliative Care, Montreal, Canada.

**Groninger H, Walker K, Agarwal M, Holder RM, Panke JT, Kelemen AM, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Palliative care integration for patients receiving left ventricular assist device as destination therapy.* Abstract presented at International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Groninger H, Walker K, Aggarwal M, Holder RM, Panke JT, Kelemen AM, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Palliative care integration for patients receiving left ventricular assist device as destination therapy*. Paper presented at American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine Annual Assembly 2016, Chicago, IL.

**Groninger H, Walker K, Agarwal M, Holder RM, Panke JT, Kelemen AM, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Palliative care integration into cardiac transplant recipient care: a retrospective case series.* Abstract presented at International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Groninger H, Walker KA, Aggarwal M, Panke JT, Holder RM, Kelemen AM, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Palliative care integration into cardiac transplant recipient care: a retrospective case series.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Groninger H, Walker KA, Holder RM, Graham N, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Case study of initial patients with Left-Ventricular Assist Devices (LVADs) enrolled into Palliative Telehealth Connecting Hospital To Home (PATCH2) program.* Abstract presented at Heart Failure Society of America Annual Scientific Meeting, Kissimmee, FL.

**Groninger H, Sederstrom N, Snyder S,** Mansel K. (2016). *When do critical care clinicians consult palliative care vs. clinical ethics vs. spiritual care?* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Holder RM, Aggarwal M, Panke J, Ruiz G, Groninger H.** (2016). *Methadone maintenance and substance abuse acceptance criteria for mechanical cardiovascular support devices and orthotopic heart transplant.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Holder RM, D'Souza A**, Graham N, **Groninger H**, Mohammed S, **Walker KA**. (2016). *Case study of initial patients with Left-Ventricular Assist Devices (LVADs) enrolled into Palliative Telehealth Connecting Hospital to Home (PATCH<sup>2</sup>) Program.* Poster presented at Center to Advance Palliative Care Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL.

**Holder RM, Panke JT, Ruiz G, Walker K, Kelemen AM, Groninger H.** (2016). *Getting to the heart of the matter? Results from a regional survey of hospice providers regarding the care of patients with advanced heart failure.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Holder RM**, Patel K, **Panke JT, D'Souza A, Groninger H**. (2016). *Retrospective case series of advanced heart failure (AHF) patients receiving continuous inotropes discharged to hospice care.* Poster presented at 20th International Congress on Palliative Care, Montreal, Canada.

**Holder RM, Ruiz G, Panke JT, Sullivan M, Groninger H**. (2016). *Get pumped! Palliative inotropes in advanced heart failure across the continuum of care*. Presented at American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine (AAHPM) Annual Assembly and Hospice and Palliative Nurses Association (HPNA), Chicago, IL.

**Holder RM, Tosca R, Kelemen AM, Walker KA, Groninger H**. (2016). *Toward a new practice paradigm: pharmacist- and social worker-led palliative consults*. Poster presented at 20th International Congress on Palliative Care, Montreal, Canada.

**Holder RM, Walker K, Panke JT, Keleman AM, Groninger H.** (2015). *Getting to the heart of the matter: results from a regional survey of hospice providers regarding the care of patients with advanced heart failure.* Poster presented at 2015 Center to Advance Palliative Care (CAPC) Seminar, San Antonio, TX.

Holder RM, Walker K, Ruiz G, Panke JT, Kelemen AM, Groninger H. (2016). Getting to the heart of the matter: results from a regional survey of hospice providers regarding the care of patients with advanced heart failure. Poster presented at Annual Assembly American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine (AAHPM) and Hospice and Palliative Nurses Association (HPNA), Chicago, IL.

**Kelemen AM, Groninger H.** (2016). *Bringing sexy back: sexuality and intimacy concerns in an advanced heart failure population receiving palliative care consultation.* Abstract presented at International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Kelemen AM, Groninger H.** (2016). Sexual healing: use of a screening tool to identify sexuality and intimacy concerns in a palliative care population. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Kelemen AM, Kearney G, Groninger H**. (2016). *Language of prognostication in clinical documentation*. Poster presented at 20th International Congress on Palliative Care, Montreal, Canada.

McPherson ML, **Walker KA**, Stewart D, **Holder RM**, **Groninger H**, et al. (2016). *Smooth sailing in advanced illness transitions of care: optimizing medication management from palliative care to hospice care*. Presented at American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine Annual Assembly 2016, Chicago, IL.

**Panke JT, Holder RM, Kelemen AM, Groninger H.** (2016). *Designing a detailed plan for discontinuation of a Left Ventricular Assist Device (LVAD) in the home hospice setting.* Presented at American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine (AAHPM) Annual Assembly and Hospice and Palliative Nurses Association (HPNA), Chicago, IL.

**Sederstrom N**, McGrath N, **Groninger H.** (2016). *Palliative care, ethics, and LVADs: how to integrate palliative medicine and clinical ethics into an advanced heart failure program.* Paper presented at CHEST Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA.

#### **CHAPTERS**

**Panke JT.** (2016). Cultural considerations in palliative care. In B.R. Ferrell (Ed.), *Spiritual, religious, and cultural aspects of care* (pp. 47-70). New York, NY: Oxford University Press.

**Panke JT.** (2016). Culturally respectful palliative care. In C. Dahlin, J. Coyne Patrick , B.R. Ferrell (Eds.), *Advanced Practice Palliative Nursing* (pp. 414-426). New York, NY: Oxford University Press.

**Panke JT.** (2016). Nursing care for the terminally ill elderly. In I. Corrasco De Paula, R. Pegoraro (Eds.), *Assisting the Elderly and Palliative Care* (pp. 47-66). Vatican City, Italy: Pontifical Academy for Life.

#### Infectious Diseases

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Castel AD, Kalmin MM, Hart RL, Young HA, et al...[**Ruiz ME].** (2016). Disparities in achieving and sustaining viral suppression among a large cohort of HIV-infected persons in care - Washington, DC. *AIDS Care, 28,* 1355-1364.

**Denny MC, Lai LL, Laureno R**. (2016). Human African trypanosomiasis encephalitis in the United States: serial magnetic resonance imaging. *The Neurohospitalist, 6,* 170-173.

**Dulanto Chiang A, Narsana N, Ruiz ME**. (2016). Late sequelae of left ventricular assist device infection presenting after heart transplant. *Transplant Infectious Disease, 18,* 453-456.

Geboy AG, Mahajan S, Daly AP, Sewell CF, Fleming IC, Cha HA, Perez IE, Cole CA, Ayodele AA, Fishbein DA. (2016). High hepatitis C infection rate among baby boomers in an urban primary care clinic: results from the HepTLC Initiative. *Public Health Reports, 131 Suppl 2:49-56.* 

**Ramdeen SK, Wortmann GW**. (2016). What stool testing is appropriate when diarrhea develops in a hospitalized patient? *Cleveland Clinic Journal of Medicine*, *83*, 882-884.

#### **ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS**

**Akande O.** (2016). *Prevalence of CRE colonization and response to targeted infection control measures.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Dulanto A**, Sinaii N, Spalding C, David MS, et al. (2015). *Risk factors for viridans group streptococcal bacteremia in neutropenic and non-neutropenic patients at the National Institutes of Health Clinical Center, 2009-2014.* Poster presented at ID Week, Infectious Diseases Society of America, San Diego, CA.

**Dulanto Chiang A.** (2016). *Risk factors for viridans group streptococcal bacteremia in neutropenic and non-neutropenic patients at the NIH Clinical Center.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Fernandez S, Basch P, Fishbein D, Nichols W, Geboy A, Perez I.** (2016). *Identifying risk factors for non-birth cohort hepatitis C testing In a large healthcare system.* Abstract presented at IDWeek 2016, New Orleans, LA.

**Fernandez S, Nichols W, Geboy A, Fishbein D, Perez I, Basch P.** (2016). *Leveraging the EHR to eliminate HCV: automated birth cohort prompting within a large healthcare system.* Abstract presented at American Association for the Study of Liver Diseases: The Liver Meeting 2016, Boston, MA.

**Geboy AG, Cha HA, Perez-Arnold IE, Bell MT, Ayodele AO, Fishbein DA.** (2016). *Building a clinical model for improved linkage and navigation within the HCV care cascade*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Geboy A, Fernandez S, Basch P, Perez-Arnold I, Fishbein DA.** (2016). *MedStar-wide HCV testing and linkage to care: building an EHR-based testing program to improve the HCV cascade of care.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Igbinosa U.** (2016). *Procalcitonin and other inflammatory measurements in patients with a Left-Ventricular Assist Device.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Nichols W, Geboy A, Fishbein DA, Desale S, Perez ID.** (2016). *Effect of direct acting antiviral hepatitis C drugs on fibrosis stage over time using APRI and FIB-4 scores.* Abstract presented at American Association for the Study of Liver Diseases: The Liver Meeting 2016, Boston, MA.

#### Nephrology

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Ganguli A**. (2016). Uddanam nephropathy/regional nephropathy in India: preliminary findings and a plea for further research. *American Journal of Kidney Diseases, 68,* 344-348.

**Ganguli A**, Chalokia RS, Kaur BJ. (2016). Obstructive uropathy as an initial presentation of primary myelofibrosis: case report and review of literature. *Indian Journal of Hematology & Blood Transfusion*, *32*, 117-120.

Lipson EJ, Bagnasco SM, **Moore J Jr**, Jang S, et al. (2016). Tumor regression and allograft rejection after administration of anti-PD-1. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *374*, 896-898.

#### **Nuclear Medicine**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Bikas A, Schneider M, Desale S, Atkins F, Mete M, Burman KD, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D**. (2016). Effects of dosimetrically guided I-131 therapy on hematopoiesis in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 101,* 1762-1769.

Bikas A, Van Nostrand D, Jensen K, Desale S, Mete M, Patel A, Wartofsky L, Vasko V, Burman KD. (2016). Metformin attenuates 1311-induced decrease in peripheral blood cells in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer. *Thyroid*, *26*, 280-286.

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Bikas A, Boulougoura A, Mirza F, Vachhani S, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D, Burman K.** (2016). Assessment of serial comprehensive metabolic panels following dosimetry-guided 1311 treatment for metastatic differentiated thyroid cancer. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Bikas A**, Jensen K, Patel A, Costello J, **Wartofsky L, Burman K**, Vasko V. (2016). *Assessment of the role of cytochrome C oxidase subunit 4 (COX4) in differentiated thyroid cancer.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Bikas A**, Jensen K, Patel A, Costello J, **Wartofsky L, Burman K**, Vasko V. (2016). *Glucose concentration modulates the efficacy of treatment with metformin in medullary thyroid cancer cells.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Klubo-Gwiezdzinska J, **Wartofsky L, Burman K, Bikas A**, et al. (2016). *Thyroid stimulating hormone (TSH) suppression is not associated with better outcomes in intermediate and high risk thyroid cancer patients.* Abstract presented at Endocrine Society Annual Meeting 2016, Boston, MA.

#### **Pulmonary-Critical Care**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Cobb NK, **Sonti R**. (2016). E-cigarettes: the science behind the smoke and mirrors. *Respiratory Care, 61,* 1122-1128.

Horn D, Goff D, Khandelwal N, Spalding J, et al...[**Shorr AF].** (2016). Hospital resource use of patients receiving isavuconazole vs voriconazole for invasive mold infections in the phase III SECURE trial. *Journal of Medical Economics*, *19*, 728-734.

Long B, Koyfman A, **Modisett KL, Woods CJ**. (2016). Practical considerations in sepsis resuscitation. *Journal of Emergency Medicine, 2016 Nov 04*.

**Modisett KL**, Walsh SJ, Heffner AC, Pearson DA, et al. (2016). Outcomes in cardiac arrest patients due to toxic exposure treated with therapeutic hypothermia. *Journal of Medical Toxicology: Official Journal of the American College of Medical Toxicology, 12, 263-269.* 

Price DB, **Colice G**, Israel E, Roche N, et al. (2016). Add-on LABA in a separate inhaler as asthma step-up therapy versus increased dose of ICS or ICS/LABA combination inhaler. *ERJ Open Research*, 2.

Shah NG, Seam N, **Woods CJ**, Fessler HE, **Goyal M**, McAreavey D, **Lee BW**, DC-Baltimore Critical Care Educational Consortium. (2016). A longitudinal regional educational model for pulmonary and critical care fellows emphasizing small group- and simulation-based learning. *Annals of the American Thoracic Society*, *13*, 469-474.

**Shorr AF**, Zilberberg MD. (2016). Continuous infusion of beta-lactams: a blissful option for the intensive care unit. *Journal of Thoracic Disease*, *8*, E1637-E1640.

**Shorr AF**, Zilberberg MD. (2016). going viral: importance of viral pathogens in nonventilated hospital-acquired pneumonia. *Chest, 150,* 991-992.

**Sorensen DM**. (2016). Reversible cerebral vasoconstriction syndrome. *JAMA Neurology*, *73*, 232-233.

**Sorensen DM**. (2016). Reversible cerebral vasoconstriction syndrome or posterior reversible encephalopathy syndrome-Reply. *JAMA Neurology*, *73*, 606-607.

Zilberberg MD, Kollef MH, **Shorr AF**. (2016). Secular trends in acinetobacter baumannii resistance in respiratory and blood stream specimens in the United States, 2003 to 2012: a survey study. *Journal of Hospital Medicine (Online), 11,* 21-26.

Zilberberg MD, Nathanson BH, Sulham K, Fan W, **Shorr AF**. (2016). Multidrug resistance, inappropriate empiric therapy, and hospital mortality in Acinetobacter baumannii pneumonia and sepsis. *Critical Care (London, England), 20,* 221.

Zilberberg MD, **Shorr AF**, Wang L, Baser O, Yu H. (2016). Development and validation of a risk score for clostridium difficile infection in Medicare beneficiaries: a population-based cohort study. *Journal of the American Geriatrics Society, 64,* 1690-1695.

#### Rheumatology

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Alejandro P, Constantinescu F. (2017). A review of osteoporosis in the older adult. *Clinics in Geriatric Medicine*, *33*, 27-40.

**Collins CE**, Dall'Era M, Kan H, Macahilig C, et al. (2016). Response to belimumab among patients with systemic lupus erythematosus in clinical practice settings: 24-month results from the OBSErve study in the USA. *Lupus Science & Medicine, 3,* e000118.

Lai RH, Kim D, Constantinescu F. (2016). A case of central nervous system nocardiosis in a patient with lupus treated with belimumab. *Europan Journal of Rheumatology, 3,* 188-190.

**Lamichhane D, Weinstein A**. (2016). Probable systemic lupus erythematosus with cell-bound complement activation products (CB-CAPS). *Lupus, 25,* 1050-1053.

Lukkahatai N, **Walitt B**, Espina A, Gelio A, Saligan LN. (2016). Understanding the association of fatigue with other symptoms of fibromyalgia: development of a cluster model. *Arthritis Care & Research, 68,* 99-107.

## **Department of Neurology**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Denny MC, Lai LL, Laureno R**. (2016). Human African trypanosomiasis encephalitis in the United States: serial magnetic resonance imaging. *The Neurohospitalist, 6,* 170-173.

**Grajny K**, Pyata H, Spiegel K, **Lacey EH**, Xing S, Brophy C, **Turkeltaub PE**. (2016). Depression symptoms in chronic left hemisphere stroke are related to dorsolateral prefrontal cortex damage. *Journal of Neuropsychiatry & Clinical Neurosciences, appineuropsych16010004.* 

**Hsia AW**. (2016). Building better systems for stroke: the time is now. *JAMA Neurology*, *73*, 1274-1275.

**Lamotte G**, Morello R, Lebasnier A, Agostini D, et al. (2016). Influence of education on cognitive performance and dopamine transporter binding in dementia with Lewy bodies. *Clinical Neurology* & *Neurosurgery*, *146:138-143*, *2016 Jul.* 

**Lamotte G**, Shah RC, Lazarov O, Corcos DM. Exercise training for persons with Alzheimer's disease and caregivers: a review of dyadic exercise interventions. *Journal of Motor Behavior*, *1-13*, 2016 Nov 21.

Shehadah A, Franklin GM, **Benson RT**. (2016). Global disparities in stroke and why we should care. *Neurology*, *87*, 450-451.

**Steinvil A, Benson RT, Waksman R**. (2016). Embolic protection devices in transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions, 9,* e003284.

## **Department of Neurosurgery**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Felbaum D**, Chidambaram S, **Mason RB, Armonda RA**, Liu AH. (2016). Vertebral-venous fistula: an unusual cause for ocular symptoms mimicking a carotid cavernous fistula. *Journal of Neurointerventional Surgery*, *8*, e35.

**Felbaum D, Syed HR, Ryan JE, Jean WC**, Anaizi A. (2016). Endoscope-assisted combined supracerebellar infratentorial and endoscopic transventricular approach to the pineal region: a technical note. *Cureus, 8,* e520.

**Felbaum D**, Zhao DY, Nayar VV, Kalhorn CG, et al. (2016). Real-time evaluation of anterior choroidal artery patency during aneurysm clipping. *Cureus*, *8*, e495.

**Felbaum DR, Fayed I**, Stewart JJ, Sandhu FA. (2016). Relief of lumbar symptoms after cervical decompression in patients with tandem spinal stenosis presenting with primarily lumbar pain. *Cureus, 8,* e940.

**Felbaum DR, Mueller K**, Anaizi A, Mason RB, et al. (2016). Preservation of the myofascial cuff during posterior fossa surgery to reduce the rate of pseudomeningocele formation and cerebrospinal fluid leak: a technical note. *Cureus, 8*, e946.

Felbaum DR, Mueller K, Liu AH, Armonda . (2016). Onyx embolization of a meningioma with a dysplastic aneurysmal anterior cerebral artery vessel. *Cureus*, *8*, e776.

**Jean WC, Felbaum D**. (2016). Evolution of the intracranial approaches to jugular foramen tumors: a surgeon's personal perspective through three illustrative cases. *Cureus, 8,* e530.

Jean WC, Felbaum DR, Anaizi A, DeKlotz TR. (2016). Endoscopic endonasal approach for transclival resection of a petroclival meningioma: a technical note. *Cureus*, *8*, e641

**Jean WC, Syed HR, Felbaum D, Ryan JE**, Anaizi A. (2016). Simultaneous transventricular-orbitocranial resection of large suprasellar craniopharyngioma as inspired by Jackson's Maneuver from 1863. *Cureus, 8,* e517.

**Syed H**, Voyadzis JM. (2016). True percutaneous transforaminal lumbar interbody fusion: case illustrations, surgical technique, and limitations. *Journal of Neurological Surgery*, *77*, 344-353.

**Syed HR**, Rhee JW, **Jha RT, Felbaum D**, Kalhorn CG. (2016). Concurrent intraventricular and sacral spinal drop metastasis of ganglioglioma in an adult patient: a case report and review of literature. *Cureus, 8,* e538.

Toscano DT, **Felbaum DR, Ryan JE,** Sayah A, Nair MN. (2016). Mobile schwannoma of the lumbar spine: a case report and review of the literature. *Cureus, 8,* e715.

## **Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology**

#### Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Alam P, Iglesia CB**. (2016). Informed consent for reconstructive pelvic surgery. *Obstetrics & Gynecology Clinics of North America, 43,* 131-139.

Cosin JA, **Brett Sutherland MA**, Westgate CT, Fang H. (2016). Complications of robotic gynecologic surgery in the severely morbidly obese. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, 23,* 4035-4041.

**Gutman RE.** (2016). Does the uterus need to be removed to correct uterovaginal prolapse? *Current Opinion in Obstetrics & Gynecology, 28, 435-440.* 

**Iglesia CB**. (2016). Medical and advanced surgical management of pelvic floor disorders. *Obstetrics & Gynecology Clinics of North America, 43,* xiii-xxiv.

**Iglesia CB**. (2016). What's new in the world of postmenopausal sex? *Current Opinion in Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *28*, 449-454.

Malik MF, Awonuga AO, **Iglesia CB.** (2016). Informed consent for vaginal delivery: is it time to revisit the shared decision-making process? *Journal of Reproductive Medicine*, *61*, 153-158.

**Nosti PA, Carter CM, Sokol AI, Tefera E, Iglesia CB, Park AJ, Gutman RE.** (2016). Transvaginal versus transabdominal placement of synthetic mesh at time of sacrocolpopexy. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, 22,* 151-155.

**Richter LA**, Boileau J, **Janni M, Tefera E, Iglesia CB**. (2016). Intraoperative ureteral kinking during uterosacral ligament suspension: effect of training level on occurrence. *Journal of Reproductive Medicine*, *61*, 17-21.

**Richter LA**, Lippmann QK, Jallad K, Lucas J, et al...[**Mete M**, **Gutman R**] (2016). Risk factors for microscopic hematuria in women. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery*, *22*, 486-490.

**Richter LA, Park AJ**, Boileau JE, Janni M, **Desale S, Iglesia CB**. (2016). Does pelvic organ prolapse quantification examination D point predict uterosacral ligament suspension outcomes? *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery*, *22*, 146-150.

**Richter LA, Sokol AI**. (2016). Pelvic organ prolapse---vaginal and laparoscopic mesh: the evidence. *Obstetrics & Gynecology Clinics of North America, 43,* 83-92.

**Siddique M, Shah N, Park A**, et al...[**Iglesia C**]. (2016). Core privileging and credentialing: hospitals' approach to gynecologic surgery. *Journal of Minimally Invasive Gynecology, 23,* 1088-1106.

**Sussman RD, Richter LA, Tefera E, Park AJ, Sokol AI, Gutman RE, Iglesia CB** (2016). Utilizing technology in assessment of lower urinary tract symptoms: a randomized trial of electronic versus paper voiding diaries. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, 22,* 224-228. White N, Iglesia CB. (2016). Overactive bladder. Obstetrics & Gynecology Clinics of North America, 43, 59-68.

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Auguste T, Becker LR, Shumaker D, Kalber K, Buek J. (2016). *Competency-based resident education, milestones, and simulation*. Poster presented at American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting 2016, Washington, DC.

**Gutman RE,** Rardin CR, Sokol ER, Matthews C, **Park AJ, Iglesia CB,** Geoffrion R, **Sokol AI,** Karram M, Blomquist J, Barber MD. (2016). *Vaginal and laparoscopic mesh hysteropexy for treatment of uterovaginal prolapse: a parallel cohort study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Iglesia CB.** (2016). *Functional derangement of the pelvic floor: beyond vaginal rejuvenation.* Paper presented at *American Society of Laser Medicine and Surgery, Boston, MA.* 

**Iglesia CB.** (2016). *The how, why and where of synthetic mesh for prolapse.* Presented at Columbia Presbyterian Hospital, New York, NY.

**Iglesia CB.** (2016). *Tips and tricks from the trenches: what every GYN surgeon should know about running a practice.* Moderated session at Society of Gynecologic Surgeons 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual Scientific Meeting, Palm Springs, CA.

**Miranne JM, Gutman RE, Sokol AI, Park AJ, Iglesia CB.** (2016). Effect of a new risk calculator on patient satisfaction with the decision for concomitant midurethral sling during prolapse surgery: a randomized controlled trial. Poster presented at Society of Gynecologic Surgeons 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual Scientific Meeting, Palm Springs, CA.

**Park AJ.** (2016). *Transdermal light neuromodulation: first investigation of optogenetics in the urinary tract.* Presented at Society of Gynecologic Surgeons 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual Scientific Meeting, Palm Springs, CA.

**Park AJ**, et al...[**Howard BV**, **Shara NM**]. (2016). *Genetic determinants of pelvic organ prolapse in women of European American descent: the Women's Health Initiative*. Poster presented at Society of Gynecologic Surgeons 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual Scientific Meeting, Palm Springs, CA.

**Siddique M, Shah N, Park AJ**, et al...[**Iglesia C**]. (2016). *Core privileging: hospitals' approach to gynecologic surgery.* Poster presented at Society of Gynecologic Surgeons 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual Scientific Meeting, Palm Springs, CA.

**Smithling K, Rubin RR, Iglesia CB.** (2016). *Anatomy of the female sexual response.* Video presented at American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting 2016, Washington, DC.

**Smithling KR, Iglesia C**. (2016). *Tips and tricks for open laparoscopy.* Video presented at Society of Gynecologic Surgeons 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual Scientific Meeting, Palm Springs, CA.

**Sokol A.** (2016). Patient reported functioning outcomes after surgery compared to pessary for the treatment of pelvic organ prolapse using the patient reported outcomes measurement system. Presented at Society of Gynecologic Surgeons 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual Scientific Meeting, Palm Springs, CA.

#### **Maternal-Fetal Medicine**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Aliaga S, Zhang J, Long DL, Herring AH, et al...[**Reddy UM, Grantz KL**]. (2016). Center variation in the delivery of indicated late preterm births. *American Journal of Perinatology, 33,* 1008-1016.

Bishop LA, Patel S, **Fries MH.** (2016). A case of recurrent hyperreactio luteinalis in three spontaneous pregnancies. *Journal of Clinical Ultrasound, 44,* 502-505.

Buck Louis GM, Sapra KJ, Schisterman E, et al...[**Grantz KL**]. (2016). Lifestyle and pregnancy loss in a contemporary cohort of women recruited before conception: The LIFE Study. *Fertility & Sterility, 106,* 180-188.

Casey FE, **Ye PP**, Perritt JD, Moreno-Ruiz NL, **Reeves MF**. (2016). A randomized controlled trial evaluating same-day mifepristone and misoprostol compared to misoprostol alone for cervical preparation prior to second-trimester surgical abortion. *Contraception*, *94*, 127-133.

Hamilton EF, Warrick PA, **Collins K, Smith S**, Garite TJ. (2016). Assessing first-stage labor progression and its relationship to complications. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 214,* 358.

Hediger ML, Fuchs KM, **Grantz KL**, Grewal J, et al. (2016). Ultrasound quality assurance for singletons in the National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Fetal Growth Studies. *Journal of Ultrasound in Medicine, 35,* 1725-1733.

Hinkle SN, Albert PS, Sjaarda LA, Grewal J, **Grantz KL**. (2016). Trajectories of maternal gestational weight gain and child cognition assessed at 5 years of age in a prospective cohort study. *Journal of Epidemiology & Community Health, 70,* 696-703.

Hinkle SN, Mumford SL, **Grantz KL**, Silver RM, et al. (2016). Association of nausea and vomiting during pregnancy with pregnancy loss: a secondary analysis of a randomized clinical trial. *JAMA Internal Medicine*, *176*, 1621-1627.

**Jelin AC**, Anderson B, Wilkins-Haug L, Schulkin J. (2016). Obstetrician and gynecologists' population-based screening practices. *Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine, 29,* 875-879.

**Kawakita T**, Bowers K, **Coviello E**, Miodovnik M, et al. (2016). Prepregnancy weight in women with type 1 diabetes mellitus: effect on pregnancy outcomes. *American Journal of Perinatology*, *33*, 1300-1305.

**Kawakita T**, Bowers K, McWhorter K, Rosen B, et al. (2016). Characterizing gestational weight gain according to Institute of Medicine guidelines in women with type 1 diabetes mellitus: association with maternal and perinatal outcome. *American Journal of Perinatology, 33,* 1266-1272.

Kawakita T, Grantz KL, Reddy UM, Sciscione AC. (2016). In Reply. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, 128,* 1183.

**Kawakita T, Reddy UM, Iqbal SN, Landy HJ, Huang CC**, Hoffman M, Sciscione AC, **Grantz KL**. (2016). Duration of oxytocin and rupture of the membranes before diagnosing a failed induction of labor. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, 128,* 373-380.

Kawakita T, Reddy UM, Landy HJ, Iqbal SN, Huang CC, Grantz KL. (2016). Indications for primary cesarean delivery relative to body mass index. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *215*, 515-519.

Kawakita T, Reddy UM, Landy HJ, Iqbal SN, Huang CC, Grantz KL. (2016). Neonatal complications associated with use of fetal scalp electrode: a retrospective study. *BJOG: An International Journal of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, 123,* 1797-1803.

**Kawakita T**, Wilson K, **Grantz KL, Landy HJ, Huang CC, Gomez-Lobo V** (2016). Adverse maternal and neonatal outcomes in adolescent pregnancy. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 29,* 130-136.

Kim SS, Zhu Y, **Grantz KL**, Hinkle SN, et al. (2016). Obstetric and neonatal risks among obese women without chronic disease. *Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *128*, 104-112.

Kurnit KC, **Overcash RT**, Ramos GA, LaCoursiere DY. (2016). The impact of inadequate gestational weight gain in obese diabetic women. *Journal of Perinatology*, *36*, 86-89.

Mehta S, Khoury J, Miodovnik M, **Kawakita T**, et al. (2016). Placental weight in pregnant women with type 1 diabetes mellitus: the association with fetal growth. *American Journal of Perinatology*, *33*, 1255-1261.

Mendola P, Wallace M, Hwang BS, Liu D, et al...[**Grantz KL**]. (2016). Preterm birth and air pollution: critical windows of exposure for women with asthma. *Journal of Allergy & Clinical Immunology, 138,* 432-440.

Mendola P, Wallace M, Liu D, Robledo C, et al...[**Grantz KL**]. (2016). Air pollution exposure and preeclampsia among US women with and without asthma. *Environmental Research*, 148:248-55.

**Overcash RT**, Marc-Aurele KL, Hull AD, Ramos GA. (2016). Maternal iodine exposure: a case of fetal goiter and neonatal hearing loss. *Pediatrics*, 137.

**Parikh LI, Jelin AC, Iqbal SN, Belna SL, Fries MH, Patel M, Desale S**, Ramsey PS. (2016). Glycemic control, compliance, and satisfaction for diabetic gravidas in centering group care. *Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine*, *1-6*, *2016 Jul 21*.

Smarr MM, **Grantz KL**, Sundaram R, Maisog JM, et al. (2016). Urinary paracetamol and time-to-pregnancy. *Human Reproduction, 31,* 2119-2127.

Wallace ME, **Grantz KL**, Liu D, Zhu Y, et al. (2016). Exposure to ambient air pollution and premature rupture of membranes. *American Journal of Epidemiology, 183,* 1114-1121.

Wallace ME, Mendola P, Chen Z, Hwang BS, **Grantz KL**. (2016). Preterm birth in the context of increasing income inequality. *Maternal & Child Health Journal, 20,* 164-171.

#### **ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS**

**Bishop L, Fries M.** (2016). A case of recurrent hyperreactio luteinalis in three spontaneous pregnancies. Poster presented at American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting 2016, Washington, DC.

**Clark-Ganheart CA, Williams-Horak N, Adams AD, Iqbal SN**, Leifheit KM, Jennings JM. (2016). *Accelerated dosing of betamethasone: Is it necessary?* Abstract presented at Society for Maternal-Fetal Medicine Annual Pregnancy Meeting 2016, Atlanta, GA. **Crochet S, Huang CC, Scott R.** (2016). *Implementation of a universal rapid human immunodeficiency virus screening program on labor and delivery*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Crochet S, Huang CC, Sirma S, Fries M, Scott R.** (2016). *Implementation of a universal rapid human immunodeficiency virus screening program on labor and delivery*. Poster presented at American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting 2016, Washington, DC.

**Friday KP.** (2016). Condom knowledge and negotiation in women living with human immunodeficiency virus. Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Kawakita T, Desale S, Reddy UM**. (2016). *Complications of rapid preterm cesarean delivery*. Abstract presented at American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting 2016, Washington, DC.

**Kawakita T**, **Reddy UM**, **Landy HJ**, **Grantz KL**, **Ilqbal SN**. (2016). *Evaluation of classical cesarean delivery outcomes.* Abstract presented at American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting 2016, Washington, DC.

**Parikh LI**, Benner RS, Riggs T, Chescheir NC. (2016). *Factors influencing review quality and reviewer recommendation for a high-impact Ob-Gyn journal*. Poster presented at American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting 2016, Washington, DC.

**Parikh LI, Iqbal SN**, Jelin AC, **Tefera E, Fries MH**. (2016). *Fetal macrosomia prediction in diabetic gravidas: the reliability of third trimester ultrasound.* Poster presented at American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting 2016, Washington, DC.

**Scott RK,** Chakhtoura N, **Burke MM**, Cohen RA, Harris B. (2016). *Does delivery after 40 weeks gestation increase maternal to child transmission of HIV in well controlled HIV-infected pregnant women?* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Waitner M, **Ye P.** (2016). Assessing barriers to post-abortal LARC provision through qualitative interviews. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

#### Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Finlayson C, Johnson EK, Chen D, Dabrowski E, et al...[**Gomez-Lobo V**. (2016). Proceedings of the Working Group Session on Fertility Preservation for Individuals with Gender and Sex Diversity. *Transgender Health, 1,* 99-107.

**Gomez-Lobo V**, Amies Oelschlager AM, North American Society for Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology. (2016). Disorders of sexual development in adult women. *Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *128*, 1162-1173.

**Kawakita T**, Wilson K, **Grantz KL**, **Landy HJ**, **Huang CC**, **Gomez-Lobo V**. (2016). Adverse maternal and neonatal outcomes in adolescent pregnancy. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology*, *29*, 130-136.

Patel V, **Casey RK, Gomez-Lobo V**. (2016). Timing of gonadectomy in patients with complete androgen insensitivity syndrome-current recommendations and future directions. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 29,* 320-325.

**Patel V, Gomez-Lobo V**. (2016). Obstructive anomalies of the gynecologic tract. *Current Opinion in Obstetrics & Gynecology, 28, 339-344.* 

**Trotman GE**, Cheung H, **Tefera EA**, **Darolia R**, **Gomez-Lobo V**. (2016). Rate of oophorectomy for benign indications in a children's hospital: influence of a gynecologist. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 2016 Oct 18*.

**Trotman GE**, Young-Anderson C, Deye KP. (2016). Acute sexual assault in the pediatric and adolescent population. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 29, 518-526.* 

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Gomez-Lobo V.** (2016). Contraception and pre-pregnancy planning for transplant recipients. Paper presented at Pregnancy after Transplantation: Research and Practicalities - National Transplantation Pregnancy Registry's 25<sup>th</sup> Anniversary, Philadelphia, PA.

**Gomez-Lobo V.** (2016). *Salud reproductiva de la adolescente*. Course presented at Colegio Mexicano de Especialistas en Ginecología y Obstetricia, A. C (COMEGO), Mexico City, Mexico.

**Gomez-Lobo V.** (2016). *Stimulation in adolescents: psychological and physiological considerations*. Paper presented at 2016 Oncofertility Conference, Chicago, IL.

**Jarin JD.** (2016). *Effects of cross-sex hormones on adolescents with gender dysphoria.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Jarin JD,** Trotman G, Pine E, Conard LA, Stevens J, **Gomez-Lobo V.** (2016). *Effects of cross-sex hormone treatment on adolescents with gender dysphoria.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Patel V.** (2016). *Providers' experiences with vaginal dilator use for Progressive Perineal Dilation (PPD).* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Taylor J**, **Gomez-Lobo V**. (2016). *Reproductive health needs of adolescents with sickle cell disease.* Poster presented at North American Society for Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology (NASPAG) 30<sup>th</sup> Annual Clinical and Research meeting, Toronto, ON.

## **Department of Ophthalmology**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Ha J, Cremers SL, **Korchak M, Koppinger J, Martinez JA.** (2016). A new automated method to grade pterygium severity using scheimpflug imaging. *Ophthalmology, 123,* 2435-2436.

Ha J, **Martinez JA, Korchak M**, Cremers SL. (2016). Intraoperative fluorescein staining of cryopreserved amniotic membrane grafts to improve visualization during and after pterygium surgery: a novel technique. *Cornea, 35,* 413-416.

**Melamud A**, Topilow JS, Cai L, He X. (2016). Pars plana vitrectomy combined with either secondary scleral-fixated or anterior chamber intraocular lens implantation. *American Journal of Ophthalmology*, *168:177-82*.

**Ullman MA, Midgley KJ, Kim J**, Ullman S. (2016). Anaphylactic reaction secondary to topical preoperative moxifloxacin. *Journal of Cataract & Refractive Surgery, 42,* 1836-1837.

#### **ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS**

Cremers SL, Ha J, **Ullman MA**, **Korchak M**, **Koppinger J**, **Martinez JA**. (2016). *Phaco-smash approach to phacoemulsification: a new technique initially developed to help resident's decrease total intraocular phaco energy.* Paper presented at American Society of Cataract and Refractive Surgery (ASCRS), American Society of Ophthalmalic Administrators (ASOA) Symposium & Congress, New Orleans, LA.

**Fong AA.** (2016). *Results of cataract surgery in HIV-positive patients.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Fong AA, Oboh-Weilke A.** (2016). *Results of cataract surgery in cancer patients receiving chemotherapy.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Grover W.** (2016). *Anterior segment ophthalmic changes in blast related traumatic brain injury.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Ha J, Cremers SL, **Korchak M, Koppinger J, Ullman MA, Martinez JA.** (2016). *Comparison of phacoemulsification techniques between traditional surgery and two systems of femtosecond laser assisted cataract surgery*. Paper presented at American Society of Cataract and Refractive Surgery (ASCRS), American Society of Ophthalmalic Administrators (ASOA) Symposium & Congress, New Orleans, LA.

**Kim J,** Medsinge A, Chauhan B, Wiest C, et al. (2016). *Coenzyme Q10 in the treatment of corneal edema in Kearns-Sayre: Is there an application in Fuchs endothelial corneal dystrophy?* Poster presented at World Society of Pediatric Ophthalmology and Strabismus, Barcelona, Spain.

**Kim J,** Medsinge A, Chauhan B, Wiest C, et al. (2016). *Corneal disease and mitochondrial cytopathy: a report of 2 unrelated individuals and review of the literature.* Poster presented at World Society of Pediatric Ophthalmology and Strabismus, Barcelona, Spain.

**Koppinger JP**, Ha J, **Korchak ME**, **Martinez J**, Cremers S, **Ullman M**, **Midgley K**. (2016). *First report of posterior corneal changes after pterygium excision: considerations for future refractive cataract and corneal surgery*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Koppinger J, Martinez JA**, Ha J, **Korchack M, Ullman MA**, Hosseini Y, Cremers SL. (2016). Largest comparison of a single surgeon's intraoperative and one day postoperative outcomes between traditional and femtosecond laser assisted cataract surgeries with two different laser platforms. Poster presented at Association for Research in Vision and Ophthalmology (ARVO) Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA.

**Korchak M,** Cremers SL, Ha J, Hosseini Y, **Koppinger J, Martinez JA.** (2016). *1300 femtosecond laser-assisted cataract surgeries: what CDE informs us about different platforms.* Paper presented at American Society of Cataract and Refractive Surgery (ASCRS), American Society of Ophthalmalic Administrators (ASOA) Symposium & Congress, New Orleans, LA. **Korchak M**, Ha J, **Koppinger J, Martinez JA**, Cremers SL. (2016). *Tracking changes in corneal tomography after pterygium excision to aid planning future refractive surgery.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Midgley K.** (2016). *Largest report of the effect of primary pterygium on corneal endothelial cell density.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Midgley K**, Ha J, **Korchak M**, **Kopinger J**, Cremers S, **Martinez JA**. (2016). *Largest report of the effect of primary pterygium on corneal endothelial cell density*. Poster presented at Association for Research in Vision and Ophthalmology (ARVO) Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA.

**Rodriguez F.** (2016). *Periorbital changes associated with topical prostaglandin analogues in a Hispanic population.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Seager F.** (2016). *The utility of MRI neuroimaging in acute isolated mononeuropathies of cranial nerves III, IV, or VI.* Abstract presented at Association for Research in Vision and Ophthalmology Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA.

**Ullman MA**, Ha J, Cremers SL, **Korchak M, Koppinger J, Martinez JA**. (2016). *Pterygium in a VEGF nightmare: report of multiple, early recurrences in a patient with a history of cancer and external beam radiation.* Paper presented at American Society of Cataract and Refractive Surgery (ASCRS), American Society of Ophthalmalic Administrators (ASOA) Symposium & Congress, New Orleans, LA.

**Ullman MA**, **Jonnalagadda A**, **Pagadala P**, et al...[**Kolsky M**]. (2016). *Atypical optic neuritis: a diagnostic conundrum.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Ullman MA, Martinez JA**, Ha J, Cremers SL, **Korchak ME**, Koppinger JP. (2016). *Pterygium in a VEGF nightmare: report of multiple, early recurrences in a patient with a history of cancer and external beam radiation.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Wells KM, Lindsell LB, Reilly GS.** (2016). *The evolution of pre-existing epiretinal membranes following cataract extraction.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

## **Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Emery RW**, Merritt SA, Lank K, Gibbs JD. (2016). Accuracy of dynamic navigation for dental implant placement-model-based evaluation. *Journal of Oral Implantology, 42,* 399-405.

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Guttenberg SA.** (2016). *CBCT: essential technology for every oral and maxillofacial surgeon.* Paper presented at American Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons (AAOMS) Implant Conference, Chicago, IL.

**Guttenberg SA.** (2016). *Cosmetic oral and maxillofacial surgery*. Lecture presented at Howard University, School of Dentistry. Washington, DC.

**Guttenberg SA.** (2016). *Digital CBCT 3-D imaging: useful tool or unnecessary expense for implant surgeons?* Paper presented at International Congress of Oral Implantologists, Miami, FI.

**Guttenberg SA.** (2016). *Enhanced dental implant therapy using cone beam CT.* Paper presented at 2016 3-D Congress, Las Vegas, NV.

**Guttenberg SA.** (2016). *Evaluation of dentofacial trauma using 3-D cone beam technology.* Paper presented at Academy for Sports Dentistry, Baltimore, MD.

**Guttenberg SA.** (2016). *Three dimensional imaging in dentistry.* Lecture presented at Howard University, School of Dentistry. Washington, DC.

**Guttenberg SA.** (2016). *The top ten diseases affecting Americans and their dental implications.* Paper presented at 83rd Annual Nation's Capital Mid-Atlantic Dental Meeting, Washington, DC.

# **Department of Orthodontics**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Kravitz ND**. (2016). Immediate pontic fabrication using flowable resin. *Journal of Clinical Orthodontics, 50,* 177-178.

**Kravitz ND**, Yanosky M, Cope JB, Silloway K, et al. (2016). Surgical uprighting of lower second molars. *Journal of Clinical Orthodontics*, *50*, 33-40.

## **Department of Orthopaedic Surgery**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Churchill RW**, Munoz J, Ahmad CS. (2016). Osteochondritis dissecans of the elbow. *Current reviews in musculoskeletal medicine*, *9*, 232-239.

**Kern M, Love D**, Cotter EJ, Postma W. (2016). Quadruple-bundle semitendinosus-gracilis graft technique for all-inside anterior cruciate ligament reconstruction. *Arthroscopy Techniques, 5,* e1317-e1320.

**Sherman TI, Kern M, Marcel J,** Butler A, McGuigan FX. (2016). First metatarsophalangeal joint arthroscopy for osteochondral lesions. *Arthroscopy Techniques*, *5*, e513-e518.

Singh K, Nandyala SV, Marquez-Lara A, Fineberg SJ, **Pelton M**. (2016). To the Editor. *Spine, 41,* E1069-E1070.

**Tedesco NS, Henshaw RM**. (2016). Unplanned resection of sarcoma. *Journal of the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons, 24,* 150-159.

### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Kettyle S, Beyene R, Golden R, Milzman D, Sava JA.** (2016). *Orthopedic injuries following urban bicycle trauma: patterns of injury and management.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

# **Department of Otolaryngology**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Isaiah A, **Moyer K**, Pereira KD. (2016). Current trends in neonatal tracheostomy. *JAMA Otolaryngology-- Head & Neck Surgery, 142,* 738-742.

**Jean WC, Felbaum DR**, Anaizi A, **DeKlotz TR**. (2016). Endoscopic endonasal approach for transclival resection of a petroclival meningioma: a technical note. *Cureus*, *8*, e641, 2016.

## **Department of Pathology**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Seidman JD, Krishnan J.** (2016). Ovarian epithelial inclusions with mucinous differentiation: a clinicopathologic study of 42 cases. *International Journal of Gynecological Pathology, 2016 Oct 31*.

**Seidman JD, Krishnan J.** (2016). Non-neoplastic conditions of the ovaries in grossly normal adnexa: a clinicopathologic study of 403 completely embedded cases. *International Journal of Gynecological Pathology, 35,* 544-548.

**Seidman JD, Krishnan J**, Yemelyanova A, Vang R. (2016). Incidental serous tubal intraepithelial carcinoma and non-neoplastic conditions of the fallopian tubes in grossly normal adnexa: a clinicopathologic study of 388 completely embedded cases. *International Journal of Gynecological Pathology, 35,* 423-429.

### CHAPTERS

**Krishnam J.** (2016). Coagulation testing. In K. Kottke-Marchant (Ed.), *An algorithmic approach to hemostatis testing*, 2nd ed. (pp. 71-98). Northfield, IL: College of American Pathologists.

**Krishnam J**. (2016). Specimen collection and processing. In K. Kottke-Marchant (Ed.), *An algorithmic approach to hemostatis testing*, 2nd ed. (pp. 43-54). Northfield, IL: College of American Pathologists.

# Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Groah SL**, Perez-Losada M, Caldovic L, **Ljungberg IH**, Sprague BM, Castro-Nallar E, **Chandel NJ**, et al. (2016). Redefining healthy urine: a cross-sectional exploratory metagenomic study of people with and without bladder dysfunction. *Journal of Urology, 196,* 579-587.

Mishori R, **Groah SL**, Otubu O, Raffoul M, **Stolarz K**. (2016). Improving your care of patients with spinal cord injury/disease. *Journal of Family Practice, 65,* 302-309.

Nash MS, Tractenberg RE, Mendez AJ, David M, **Ljungberg IH, Tinsley EA**, Burns-Drecq PA, Betancourt LF, **Groah SL**. (2016). Cardiometabolic syndrome in people with spinal cord injury/disease: guideline-derived and nonguideline risk components in a pooled sample. *Archives of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation, 97,* 1696-1705.

**Sullivan SD**, Nash MS, **Tefera E, Tinsley E**, Blackman MR, **Groah S.** (2016). Prevalence and etiology of hypogonadism in young men with chronic spinal cord injury: a cross-sectional analysis from two university-based rehabilitation centers. *PM & R, 2016 Nov 18*.

# **Department of Radiology**

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Bikas A, Kundra P, Desale S, Mete M, O'Keefe K, Clark BG, Wray L, Gandhi R, Barett C, Jelinek JS, Wexler JA, Wartofsky L, Burman KD. (2016). Phase 2 clinical trial of sunitinib as adjunctive treatment in patients with advanced differentiated thyroid cancer. *European Journal of Endocrinology*, *174*, 373-380.

**Ducoffe AR**, York A, Hu DJ, Perfetto D, Kerns RD. (2016). National Action Plan for Adverse Drug Event Prevention: recommendations for safer outpatient opioid use. *Pain Medicine, 2016 May 26.* 

**Felbaum D**, Chidambaram S, **Mason RB, Armonda RA, Liu AH.** (2016). Vertebral-venous fistula: an unusual cause for ocular symptoms mimicking a carotid cavernous fistula. *Journal of Neurointerventional Surgery, 8,* e35.

**Felbaum DR, Mueller K, Liu AH, Armonda RA**. (2016). Onyx embolization of a meningioma with a dysplastic aneurysmal anterior cerebral artery vessel. *Cureus, 8,* e776.

Kalaria AD, Filice RW. (2016). Comparison-bot: an automated preliminary-final report comparison system. *Journal of Digital Imaging, 29,* 325-330.

**Kelahan LC, Fong A, Ratwani RM, Filice RW.** (2016). Call case dashboard: tracking r1 exposure to high-acuity cases using natural language processing. *Journal of the American College of Radiology, 13,* 988-991.

Meyer RM, Larkin MB, Szuflita NS, Neal CJ, Tomlin JM, **Armonda RA**, Bailey JA, **Bell RS.** (2016). Early venous thromboembolism chemoprophylaxis in combat-related penetrating brain injury. *Journal of Neurosurgery, 1-9.* 

**Nally E, Jelinek J, Bunning RD**. (2016). Quadriparesis caused by lead poisoning nine years after a gunshot wound with retained bullet fragments: a case report. *PM & R, 2016 Oct 06*.

# **Department of Surgery**

### **Burn Services**

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Ghassemi P, **Moffatt LT, Shupp JW**, Ramella-Roman JC. (2016). A new approach for optical assessment of directional anisotropy in turbid media. *Journal of Biophotonics, 9,* 100-108.

Kahn SA, Held JM, **Hollowed KA**, Woods J, et al. (2016). "It happened in seconds": Firefighter Burn Prevention Program: evaluation of a "Train the Trainer" course. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, 37,* e33-e36.

Hoffman JR, Chowdhury R, **Johnson LS**, Brewster LP, et al. (2016). Posttraumatic resuscitation affects stent graft sizing in patients with blunt thoracic aortic injury. Am Surg, 82, 75-78.

Hollowed KA, Travis TE, Jordan MH, Shupp JW. (2015). Benefits of an outreach education coordinator: a burn center's experience. Ann Burns Fire Disasters, 28, 288-295.

Kearns RD, Conlon KM, **Valenta AL**, Matherly AF, **Jeng JC**. (2016). Fostering disaster preparedness through the "grass roots efforts" of an American Burn Association special interest group. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, 37*, e394.

Krishnan NM, Brown BJ, Davison SP, Mauskar N, Mino M, **Jordan MH, Shupp JW.** (2016). Reducing wound tension with undermining or imbrications: do they work? *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, 4*, e799.

**Prindeze NJ, Hoffman HA, Ardanuy JG, Zhang J, Carney BC, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW**. (2016). Active dynamic thermography is a sensitive method for distinguishing burn wound conversion. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, 37,* e559-e568.

**Sokolovic M, Pratt AK**, Vukicevic V, **Sarumi M, Johnson LS, Shah NS.** (2016). Platelet count trends and prevalence of heparin-induced thrombocytopenia in a cohort of extracorporeal membrane oxygenator patients. *Critical Care Medicine, 44*, e1031-e1037.

**Tejiram S**, Brummel-Ziedins KE, Orfeo T, **Mete M**, **Desale S**, **Hamilton BN**, **Moffatt LT**, Mann KG, Tracy RP, **Shupp JW**. (2016). In-depth analysis of clotting dynamics in burn patients. *Journal of Surgical Research*, *202*, 341-351.

**Tejiram S, Zhang J, Travis TE, Carney BC, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Shupp JW.** (2016). Compression therapy affects collagen type balance in hypertrophic scar. *Journal of Surgical Research, 201,* 299-305.

### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Alkhalil A, Carney BC, Travis TE, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Profiling compression-mediated gene expression modulations using a red Duroc pig scar model.* Paper presented at 18<sup>th</sup> Congress for the International Society for Burn Injuries Meeting, Miami, FL.

**Beyene R, Epstein A, Kettyle S, Rao AS, Ubogiy J, Hafiz S, Johnson LS, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Burn injuries in the Kurdish region of Iraq: A burn center's experience from 2014.* Paper presented at 18<sup>th</sup> Congress for the International Society for Burn Injuries Meeting, Miami, FL.

**Brandt JL.** (2016). *Probiotics and the microbiome.* Presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Carney BC, Alkhalil A, Jo DY, Travis TE, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). Scar dyspigmentation in a porcine model is principally due to perturbations of the melanin synthesis cascade in melanocytes. Poster presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Carney BC, Day A, Monger KW, Zhang J, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). Assessment of a novel hydroconductive dressing compared to a silver containing product in an infected burn wound model. Poster presented at Wound Healing Society, Atlanta, GA.

**Carney BC, Jo DY, Alkhalil A, Travis TE, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Histological assessment of key molecules in the pigmentation signaling cascade in dyspigmented scar after cutaneous injury.* Paper presented at 18<sup>th</sup> Congress for the International Society for Burn Injuries Meeting, Miami, FL.

**Carney BC, Liu Z, Alkhalil A, Travis TE, MD, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Elastin is differentially regulated by pressure therapy in a porcine model of hypertrophic scar.* Paper presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Carney BC, Magallenes Benitez NK, Moffatt LT, Alkhalil A, Shupp JW.** (2016). *The role of C-Kit in the melanin synthesis pathway.* Paper presented at American Burn Association (ABA) Northeast Region Burn Conference, Washington, DC.

**Chen JH, Epstein SE, Carney BC, Vigiola Cruz M, Travis TE, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Topically applied stem cell conditioned media accelerates wound healing.* Paper presented at American College of Surgeons Committee on Trauma (COT), Washington, DC.

**Day A, Zhang J, Monger KW, Carney BC, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *In vitro disruption of pseudomonas aeruginosa biofilms with commonly used skin cleansing agents.* Poster presented at Wound Healing Society, Atlanta, GA.

**Hollowed K.** (2016). *Core competencies for burn nurses.* Presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Luker JN, Carney BC, Day A, Zhang J, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Burn injury induces augmentations in the endothelial glycocalyx in a dose response manner.* Paper presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Luker JN, Carney BC, Day A, Zhang J, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Burn injury augments shedding of the endothelial glycocalyx and appears to correlate with injury severity.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Luker JN, Karalis JD, Tejiram S, Zhang J, Johnson KM, Moffatt LT, McLawhorn MM, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Assessing clot strength using thromboelastography: are there coagulopathies after burn injury.* Abstract presented at 11th Annual Academic Surgical Congress, Jacksonville, FL.

**McLawhorn MM, Radomski S, Luker JN, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *A burn center's experience with cold injuries compared to data in the National Burn Repository.* Paper presented at 18<sup>th</sup> Congress for the International Society for Burn Injuries Meeting, Miami, FL.

**Moffatt LT, Alkhalil A, Carney BC, Jo DY, Travis TE, Shupp JW.** (2016). Scar dyspigmentation in a swine model is principally due to perturbations of the melanin synthesis cascade in melanocytes. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Moffatt LT, Carney C, Liu Z, Alkhalil A, Travis TE, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Elastin is differentially regulated by pressure therapy in a porcine model of hypertrophic scar.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Moffatt LT, Luker JN, Day A, Zhang J, Johnson LS.** (2016). *Burn injury induces augmentations in the endothelial glycocalyx.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Moffatt LT, Tejiram S,** Donohue D, Srinivasan S, Hammamieh R, **Shupp JW.** (2016). *Predictive genomics markers of coagulation in thermally injured patients*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Monger KW, Day A, Zhang J, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *An in vitro assessment of pathogen mitigation by a novel compared to a silver containing dressing.* Poster presented at Wound Healing Society, Atlanta, GA.

**Nosanov L, McLawhorn MM, Hassan L, Travis TE, Johnson LS, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Graft loss: review of a single burn center's experience and proposal of a graft loss grading scale.* Paper presented at American Burn Association (ABA) Northeast Region Burn Conference, Washington, DC.

Nosanov L, O'Connor EG, Paul JL, McLawhorn MM, Johnson LS, Abouassaly CT, Eldadah ZA, Molina EJ, Sava JA. (2016). Code yellow cardiac: can trauma teams rescue patients in arrest after cardiac surgery? Paper presented at American College of Surgeons Committee on Trauma (COT), Washington, DC.

**Parrish K.** (2016). *How not to get wound up over wounds: identifying the wound and multiple treatment options.* Paper presented at 39th Annual Meeting of the American Society of Hand Therapists, Washington, DC.

**Shupp JW.** (2016). *Modern wound management*. Presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Tejiram S**, Brummel-Ziedins KE, **Hamilton BN**, Butenas S, Marks J, **Moffatt LT, Shupp JW**. (2016). *Analysis of the coagulation system in burn patients: perhaps not as simple as INR*. Abstract presented at 11th Annual Academic Surgical Congress, Jacksonville, FL.

**Tejiram S,** Brummel-Ziedins KE, **Luker JN**, Orfeo T, **McLawhorn MM**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2016). *Examining the presence of burn induced coagulopathy using an integrative approach*. Poster presented at Military Health System Research Symposium 2016, Orlando, FL.

**Tejiram S,** Donohue D, Srinivasan S, **Moffatt LT,** Hammamieh R, **Shupp JW.** (2016). *Predictive genomics markers of coagulation in thermally injured patients.* Poster presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Tejiram S,** Donohue D, Srinivasan S, **Moffatt LT,** Hammamieh R, **Shupp JW.** (2016). *Predictive genomics markers of coagulation in thermally injured patients*. Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Travis TE, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Characterizing diabetic foot burns using the National Burn Repository.* Paper presented at 18<sup>th</sup> Congress for the International Society for Burn Injuries Meeting, Miami, FL.

**Vigiola Cruz M, Carney BC, Luker JN, Monger K, Chen JH, Alkhalil A,** Orfeo T, Brummel-Ziedins KE, **Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Assessing vascular endothelial dysfunction after burn injury using a rat scald model.* Paper presented at American College of Surgeons Committee on Trauma (COT), Washington, DC.

**Vigiola Cruz M, Luker JN, Carney BC,** Brummel-Ziedins KE, Orfeo T, **Day A, Zhang J, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Burn injury induces augmentations in endothelial glycocalyx shedding.* Poster presented at Military Health System Research Symposium 2016, Orlando, FL.

**Wallace KF.** (2016). *What do burn patients eat?* Presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Zhang J, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Cell activity assessment of methicillin-resistant staphylococcus aureus following treatment with bacteria eliminating dressings.* Poster presented at Wound Healing Society, Atlanta, GA.

### CHAPTER

**Tejiram S, Shupp JW**. (2016). Wound healing. In M. Agren (Ed.), In *Wound Healing Biomaterials. Volume 1: Therapies and Regeneration* (pp. 3-39). Philadelphia, PA: Woodhead Publishing.

### Colorectal

### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Wheeler MJ,** Chudzinski AP, **Fitzgerald JF, Stahl TJ, Ayscue JM, Bayasi M, Hernandez LO.** (2016). *Perineal flap reconstruction after abdominal perineal resection in a radiated field: case comparison within an urban colorectal surgery practice.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

### **General Surgery**

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Alfares FA, **Hynes CF**, Ansari G, Chounoune R, et al. (2016). Outcomes of recurrent laryngeal nerve injury following congenital heart surgery: a contemporary experience. *Journal of the Saudi Heart Association, 28,* 1-6.

Bohnen JD, **Mavros MN**, Ramly EP, Chang Y, et al. (2016). Intraoperative adverse events in abdominal surgery: what happens in the operating room does not stay in the operating room. *Annals of Surgery, 2016 Nov 01*.

Hong Y, Zheng C, **Hechenbleikner E**, Johnson LB, **Shara N, Al-Refaie WB.** (2016). Vulnerable hospitals and cancer surgery readmissions: insights into the unintended consequences of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. *Journal of the American College of Surgeons, 223,* 142-151.

**Hynes CF**, Colo S, Amdur RL, Chawla LS, et al. (2016). Long-term effects of off-pump coronary bypass versus conventional coronary bypass grafting on renal function. *Innovations: Technology & Techniques in Cardiothoracic & Vascular Surgery, 11,* 54-58.

**Hynes CF, Fatemi O**, Sharma AC, Nagy CD, Trachiotis GD. (2016). Transapical mitral valve-in-valve replacement in patient with previous complex sternal reconstruction. *Innovations: Technology & Techniques in Cardiothoracic & Vascular Surgery, 11,* 222-224.

**Hynes CF**, Greenberg MD, Sarin S, Trachiotis GD. (2016). Chronic type A aortic dissection: two cases and a review of current management strategies. *Aorta: Official Journal of the Aortic Institute at Yale-New Haven Hospital, 4,* 16-21.

**Hynes CF**, Seevaratnam S, Gesuwan K, Margolis M, Marshall MB. (2016). The efficacy of oral anticholinergics for sympathetic overactivity in a thoracic surgery clinic. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery*, *152*, 565-568.

**Ihemelandu C**. (2016). Inflammation-based prognostic scores: utility in prognostication and patient selection for cytoreduction and perioperative intraperitoneal chemotherapy in patients with peritoneal metastasis of colonic origin. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, 2016 Nov 28*.

**Ihemelandu C, Mavros MN, Sugarbaker P**. (2016). Adverse events postoperatively had no impact on long-term survival of patients treated with cytoreductive surgery with heated intraperitoneal chemotherapy for appendiceal cancer with peritoneal metastases. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, 23,* 4231-4237.

**Ihemelandu C, Sugarbaker PH**. (2016). Management for peritoneal metastasis of colonic origin: role of cytoreductive surgery and perioperative intraperitoneal chemotherapy: a single institution's experience during two decades. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, 2016 Nov 22*.

Ko NY, Battaglia TA, Gupta-Lawrence R, Schiller J, et al...[**Rosen JE**]. (2016). Burden of socio-legal concerns among vulnerable patients seeking cancer care services at an urban safety-net hospital: a cross-sectional survey. *BMC Health Services Research*, 16:196..

Olivieri LJ, Su L, **Hynes CF**, Krieger A, et al. (2016). "Just-In-Time" simulation training using 3-D printed cardiac models after congenital cardiac surgery. *World Journal for Pediatric & Congenital Heart Surgery, 7,* 164-168.

Raparla N, Davis D, **Shumaker D, Kumar A, Hafiz S, Sava J,** et al. (2016). A pilot program to improve nursing and surgical intern collaboration: Lessons learned from a mixed-methods study. *Am J Surg*, 2016, Dec 1.

### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Beyene R, Kettyle SM, Golden R, Milzman D, Sava JA.** (2016). *Description of orthopedic injuries following urban bicycle trauma*. Abstract presented at 11th Annual Academic Surgical Congress, Jacksonville, FL.

**Greene JA.** (2016). *Implementation of standardized informed consent: a surgical quality improvement project.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Hafiz S, Kettyle S,** Ramirez R, Erchov S, Satterfield K, **Parker SE, Sava JA.** (2016). *Using heart rate variability to assess acute stress during simulated trauma resuscitation.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Kettyle S, Beyene R, Golden R, Milzman D, Sava JA.** (2016). *Orthopedic injuries following urban bicycle trauma: patterns of injury and management.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Kettyle SM, Hafiz S,** Hyatt AJ, **Beyene R, Desale S, Sava JA.** (2016). *In the heat of the night: the relationship of injury to weather and calendar events.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Kettyle SM, Hafiz S, Rasmussen L, Yi WS, Sava JA.** (2016). *Actigraphy and surgery resident fatigue: a prospective study on correlation with psychomotor performance.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Mavros M,** Ejaz A, Kim Y, Gani F, Pawlik TM. (2016). *Predicting the need for perioperative transfusion In liver surgery.* Abstract presented at 11th Annual Academic Surgical Congress, Jacksonville, FL.

**Nath A, Koch T, Shope T, Tran T.** (2016). *Subtype presentation and prevalence of subclinical thiamine deficiency in morbidly obese individuals seeking bariatric surgery.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Raparla N, Davis D, **Schumaker D, Kumar A**, **Hafiz S, Sava JA**, Fitzgibbons SC. (2016). *A pilot program to improve nursing and surgical intern collaboration: lessons learned from a mixed-methods study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

### **Plastic Surgery**

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Anghel EL, DeFazio MV**, Barker JC, Janis JE, Attinger CE. (2016). Current concepts in debridement: science and strategies. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 138,* 82S-93S.

**Anghel EL, Kim PJ**. (2016). Negative-pressure wound therapy: a comprehensive review of the evidence. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 138,* 129S-137S.

**Anghel EL, Kim PJ**, Attinger CE. (2016). A solution for complex wounds: the evidence for negative pressure wound therapy with instillation. *International Wound Journal, 13 Suppl 3*, 19-24.

**Anghel EL, Kumar A**, Bigham TE, **Maselli KM, Steinberg JS**, Evans KK, **Kim PJ**, Attinger CE. (2016). The reliability of a novel mobile 3-dimensional wound measurement device. *Wounds: A Compendium of Clinical Research & Practice, 28,* 379-386.

**DeFazio MV**, Chao JW, Oh AK, Rogers GF. (2016). Giant congenital sclerosing blue nevus of the scalp presenting with rapidly disseminated fatal metastases in a pediatric patient. *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, 4*, e627.

**DeFazio MV, Economides JM**, King KS, **Han KD**, et al. (2016). Outcomes after combined radical resection and targeted biologic therapy for the management of recalcitrant hidradenitis suppurativa. *Annals of Plastic Surgery, 77,* 217-222.

**DeFazio MV, Hung RW, Han KD, Bunting HA**, Evans KK. (2016). Lower extremity flap salvage in thrombophilic patients: managing expectations in the setting of microvascular thrombosis. *Journal of Reconstructive Microsurgery, 32,* 431-444.

**Economides JM, DeFazio MV**, Attinger CE, Barbour JR. (2016). Prevention of painful neuroma and phantom limb pain after transfemoral amputations through concomitant nerve coaptation and collagen nerve wrapping. *Neurosurgery*, *79*, 508-513.

**Falola RA, DeFazio MV**, Anghel EL, Mitnick CD, et al. (2016). What heals hidradenitis suppurativa: surgery, immunosuppression, or both? *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 138,* 219S-229S.

**Falola RA**, Ward CM, Kim MJ, **Elmarsafi T**, **Steinberg JS**, Evans KK, Attinger CE, **Kim PJ**. (2016). Potential future applications for negative pressure wound therapy and installation devices. *Surgical Technology International, 30, 2016 12 16*.

**Garwood CS, Kim PJ, Matai V, Steinberg JS**, et al. (2016). The use of bovine collagen-glycosaminoglycan matrix for atypical lower extremity ulcers. *Wounds: A Compendium of Clinical Research & Practice, 28,* 298-305.

**Kim PJ**, Attinger CE. (2016). Reply: comparison of outcomes for normal saline and an antiseptic solution for negative-pressure wound therapy with instillation. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery*, *137*, 1064e-1065e.

**Kim PJ**, Attinger CE, **Steinberg JS**, Evans KK, **Akbari C**, et al. (2016). Building a multidisciplinary hospital-based wound care center: nuts and bolts. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 138,* 241S-247S.

**Lakhiani C, DeFazio MV, Han K**, Falola R, Evans K. (2016). Donor-site morbidity following free tissue harvest from the thigh: a systematic review and pooled analysis of complications. *Journal of Reconstructive Microsurgery*, *32*, 342-357.

**Maselli KM**, Badillo A. (2016). Advances in fetal surgery. *Annals of Translational Medicine, 4,* 394, 2016.

### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Falola RA.** (2016). *Management of abdominal wall dehiscence: is debridement and re-closure in high risk patients a viable alternative?* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

### **Podiatric Surgery**

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Anghel EL, Kumar A**, Bigham TE, **Maselli KM, Steinberg JS**, Evans KK, **Kim PJ**, Attinger CE (2016). The reliability of a novel mobile 3-dimensional wound measurement device. *Wounds: A Compendium of Clinical Research & Practice, 28,* 379-386.

**Falola RA**, Ward CM, Kim MJ, **Elmarsafi T, Steinberg JS**, Evans KK, Attinger CE, **Kim PJ**. (2016). Potential future applications for negative pressure wound therapy and installation devices. *Surgical Technology International, 30, 2016 12 16*.

**Garwood CS, Kim PJ, Matai V, Steinberg JS,** et al. (2016). The use of bovine collagen-glycosaminoglycan matrix for atypical lower extremity ulcers. *Wounds: A Compendium of Clinical Research & Practice, 28,* 298-305.

**Garwood CS, Steinberg JS**. (2016). Soft tissue balancing after partial foot amputations. *Clinics in Podiatric Medicine & Surgery, 33,* 99-111.

**Garwood CS, Steinberg JS.** (2016). What's new in wound treatment: a critical appraisal. *Diabetes/Metabolism Research Reviews, 32 Suppl 1*, 268-74.

**Kim PJ**, Attinger CE, **Steinberg JS**, Evans KK, **Akbari C**, et al. (2016). Building a Multidisciplinary hospital-based wound care center: nuts and bolts. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 138,* 241S-247S.

Sosin M, Lin CH, **Steinberg JS**, Hammond ER, et al. (2016). Functional donor site morbidity after vascularized toe transfer procedures: a review of the literature and biomechanical consideration for surgical site selection. *Annals of Plastic Surgery*, *76*, 735-742.

Wukich DK, **Raspovic KM**. (2016). What role does function play in deciding on limb salvage versus amputation in patients with diabetes? *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 138,* 188S-195S.

Wukich DK, **Raspovic KM**, Hobizal KB, Sadoskas D. (2016). Surgical management of Charcot neuroarthropathy of the ankle and hindfoot in patients with diabetes. *Diabetes/Metabolism Research Reviews, 32 Suppl 1:292-6.* 

Wukich DK, **Raspovic KM**, Suder NC. (2016). Prevalence of peripheral arterial disease in patients with diabetic Charcot neuroarthropathy. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery*, *55*, 727-731.

### **Surgical Critical Care**

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Hayanga JA, **Lira A**, Vlahu T, D'Cunha J, et al. (2016). Procedural volume and survival after lung transplantation in the United States: the need to look beyond volume in the establishment of quality metrics. *American Journal of Surgery, 211,* 671-676.

Negi SI, Sokolovic M, Koifman E, Kiramijyan S, Torguson R, Lindsay J, Ben-Dor I, Suddath W, Pichard A, Satler L, Waksman R. (2016). Contemporary use of veno-arterial extracorporeal membrane oxygenation for refractory cardiogenic shock in acute coronary syndrome. *Journal of Invasive Cardiology, 28,* 52-57.

Salenger R, Diao X, Dawood MY, Herr DL, **Sample GA, Pichard A**, et al. (2016). Percutaneous rescue for critical mitral stenosis late after mitral valve repair. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, 102,* e417-e418.

**Sokolovic M, Pratt AK**, Vukicevic V, **Sarumi M, Johnson LS, Shah NS.** (2016). Platelet count trends and prevalence of heparin-induced thrombocytopenia in a cohort of extracorporeal membrane oxygenator patients. *Critical Care Medicine, 44*, e1031-e1037.

#### CHAPTER

**Molyneaux R, Shah N, Brown AA**. (2016). Left ventricular assist devices. In D. Taylor, S. Sherry, R. Sing (Eds.), *Interventional Critical Care: A Manual for Advanced Care Practitioners* (pp. 423-441). Basel, Switzerland: Springer International Publishing.

### Transplantation

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Desai CS, Khan KM**, Cui W. (2016). Islet autotransplantation in a patient with hypercoagulable disorder. *World Journal of Transplantation, 6,* 437-441.

Di Poto C, Ferrarini A, Zhao Y, Varghese RS, et al...[**Desai CS**]. (2016). Metabolomic characterization of hepatocellular carcinoma in patients with liver cirrhosis for biomarker discovery. *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers & Prevention, 2016 Dec 02*.

**Girlanda R**. (2016). Deceased organ donation for transplantation: challenges and opportunities. *World Journal of Transplantation, 6,* 451-459.

**Girlanda R**, Pozzi A, **Matsumoto CS, Fishbein TM.** (2016). Multi-visceral transplantation in a 21-year-old man with prior pancreatoblastoma. *International Journal of Organ Transplantation Medicine*, *7*, 193-196.

Hall EC, Zheng C, Langan RC, Johnson LB, **Shara N, Al-Refaie WB.** (2016). Medicaid beneficiaries undergoing complex surgery at quality care centers: insights into the Affordable Care Act. *American Journal of Surgery, 211,* 750-754.

**Ihemelandu C,** Zheng C, Hall E, Langan RC, **Shara N, Johnson L, Al-Refaie.** (2016). Multimorbidity and access to major cancer surgery at high-volume hospitals in a regionalized era. *American Journal of Surgery, 211,* 697-702.

Kroemer A, **Elsabbagh AM, Matsumoto CS**, Zasloff M, **Fishbein TM.** (2016). The microbiome and its implications in intestinal transplantation. *Current Opinion in Organ Transplantation*, *21*, 135-139.

### Trauma Surgery

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Beyene R, Kettyle SM, Golden R, Milzman D, Sava JA.** (2016). *Description of orthopedic injuries following urban bicycle trauma*. Abstract presented at 11th Annual Academic Surgical Congress, Jacksonville, FL.

**Kettyle SM, Hafiz S,** Hyatt AJ, **Beyene R, Desale S, Sava JA.** (2016). *In the heat of the night: the relationship of injury to weather and calendar events.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Nosanov L, O'Connor EG, Paul JL, McLawhorn MM, Johnson LS, Abouassaly CT, Eldadah ZA, Molina EJ, Sava JA. (2016). Code yellow cardiac: can trauma teams rescue patients in arrest after cardiac surgery? Paper presented at American College of Surgeons Committee on Trauma (COT), Washington, DC.

### Vascular Surgery

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Kim PJ**, Attinger CE, **Steinberg JS**, Evans KK, **Akbari C**, et al. (2016). Building a multidisciplinary hospital-based wound care center: nuts and bolts. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 138,* 241S-247S.

Kostun ZW, Woo EY. (2016). Endovascular aneurysm sealing addresses several limitations of conventional endovascular aneurysm repair. *Seminars in Vascular Surgery, 29,* 50-54.

Sinkin JC, Rudolph M, **Akbari C**, Evans KF. (2016). Lateral approach to the popliteal artery for free tissue transfer to the lower extremity. *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, 4,* e675.

### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Brooks JD.** (2016). *Early outcomes of Stenting for Percutaneous Endovascular Iliocaval Reconstruction (SPEIR) for the chronically occluded IVC filter.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

## **Department of Urology**

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Jeong IG, Dajani D, **Verghese M, Hwang J**, et al. (2016). Differences in the aggressiveness of prostate cancer among Korean, Caucasian, and African American men: a retrospective cohort study of radical prostatectomy. *Urologic Oncology, 34,* 3-14.

Repka MC, Guleria S, Cyr RA, Yung TM, et al...[**Lynch J**]. (2016). Acute urinary morbidity following stereotactic body radiation therapy for prostate cancer with prophylactic alpha-adrenergic antagonist and urethral dose reduction. *Frontiers in Oncology*, *6*, 122.

## MedStar Franklin Square Medical Center

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Abdelqader A, Goud A, Fleisher AS**. (2016). Mesenteric fibromatosis in Crohn's disease as a potential effect of adalimumab. *ACG Case Reports Journal, 3,* 184-186.

Bennet CS, **Dahagam CR**, Virani SS, Martin SS, et al. (2016). Lipid management guidelines from the Departments of Veteran Affairs and Defense: a critique. *American Journal of Medicine, 129,* 906-912.

**Dahagam C, Goud A, Abdelqader A, Hendrani A**, et al. (2016). PCSK9 inhibitors and their role in high-risk patients in reducing LDL cholesterol levels: alirocumab. *Future Cardiology, 12,* 149-157.

**Doerfler-Evans RE**. (2016). Shifting paradigms continued-the emergence and the role of nurse navigator. *Journal of Thoracic Disease, 8,* S498-S500.

Evans CN, Brewer NT, Vadaparampil ST, **Boisvert M**, **Ottaviano Y**, et al. (2016). Impact of genomic testing and patient-reported outcomes on receipt of adjuvant chemotherapy. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment, 156,* 549-555.

**Gamliel Z**. (2016). Mediastinal staging in non-small cell lung cancer. *Surgical Oncology Clinics of North America, 25,* 493-502.

Geiger-Brown J, Sagherian K, Zhu S, Wieroniey MA, Blair L, **Warren J**, et al. (2016). CE: Original research: napping on the night shift: a two-hospital implementation project. *American Journal of Nursing*, *116*, 26-33.

Gherman RB. (2016). Foreword. Clinical Obstetrics & Gynecology, 59, 789-790.

Goodell M. (2016). How a virus made me a better leader. Family Medicine, 48, 490-491.

**Goud A, Abdelqader A, Dahagam C, Jabaji R, Kumar P, Aboulafia A, Selinger S**. (2016). Hypercalcemia and diffuse osteolytic lesions in a 45-year-old patient with myeloid sarcoma with megakaryocytic differentiation. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives, 6,* 30327.

**Goud A, Abdelqader A**, Walters J, **Selinger S**. (2016). Blue rubber bleb nevus syndrome: a rare presentation of late-onset anemia and lower gastrointestinal bleeding without cutaneous manifestations. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives, 6,* 29966.

**Goud A, Dahagam C**, Breen DP, **Sarkar S.** (2016). Role of electromagnetic navigational bronchoscopy in pulmonary nodule management. *Journal of Thoracic Disease, 8,* S501-S508.

**Goud A, Krimsky W, Caldwel M, Perry B, Heiraty P, Sarkar S, Harley DP, Selinger S.** (2016). Percutaneous bullectomy in conjunction with endobronchial valve placement as an alternative to surgical management of giant bullae. *Respiration, 91,* 523-526.

**Goud A, Padmanabhan S**. (2016). A rare form of cardiomyopathy: left ventricular non-compaction cardiomyopathy. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives*, *6*, 29888.

Guo R, Wang X, Chou MM, Asmann Y, et al...[**Aboulafia A**]. (2016). PPP6R3-USP6 amplification: Novel oncogenic mechanism in malignant nodular fasciitis. *Genes, Chromosomes & Cancer, 55,* 640-649.

Hamilton EF, Simoneau G, Ciampi A, Warrick P, **Collins K, Smith S**, Garite TJ. (2016). Descent of the fetal head (station) during the first stage of labor. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 214,* 360-366.

Hamilton EF, Warrick PA, **Collins K, Smith S,** Garite TJ. (2016). Assessing first-stage labor progression and its relationship to complications. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *214*, 358.

**Iding JS, Krimsky W**, Browning R. (2016). Tissue requirements in lung cancer diagnosis for tumor heterogeneity, mutational analysis and targeted therapies: initial experience with intra-operative Frozen Section Evaluation (FROSE) in bronchoscopic biopsies. *Journal of Thoracic Disease, 8,* S488-S493.

Jaffe D, Kim E, **Aboulafia A**. (2016). Erosive breast cancer metastasis to the ankle: a case report. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, 55,* 1297-1301.

**Krimsky WS, Harley DP**, Ng CS. (2016). Management of the pulmonary nodule-shifting paradigms and an opportunity for change. *Journal of Thoracic Disease, 8,* S478-S480.

Mishori R, **Groah SL,** Otubu O, Raffoul M, **Stolarz K**. (2016). Improving your care of patients with spinal cord injury/disease. *Journal of Family Practice, 65,* 302-309.

Reck M, Rodriguez-Abreu D, Robinson AG, et al...[**Rao S**]. (2016). Pembrolizumab versus chemotherapy for PD-L1-positive non-small-cell lung cancer. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *375*, 1823-1833.

**Romano M**. (2016). A randomized clinical trial of a tailored lifestyle intervention for obese, sedentary, primary care patients. *Annals of Family Medicine*, *14*, iii, 2016.

**Smith S**. (2016). Team training and institutional protocols to prevent shoulder dystocia complications. *Clinical Obstetrics & Gynecology, 59,* 830-840.

**Warren JI**, McLaughlin M, **Bardsley J, Eich J, Esche CA, Kropkowski L, Risch S.** (2016). The strengths and challenges of implementing EBP in healthcare systems. *Worldviews on Evidence-Based Nursing, 13,* 15-24.

**Warren JI,** Montgomery KL, Friedmann E. (2016). Three-year pre-post analysis of EBP integration in a magnet-designated community hospital. *Worldviews on Evidence-Based Nursing, 13,* 50-58.

**Wong L, Smith S**, Gilstrop M, Derman R, Auerbach S, **London N, Lenowitz S**, Bahrain H, **McClintock J**, Auerbach M. (2016). Safety and efficacy of rapid (1,000 mg in 1 hr) intravenous iron dextran for treatment of maternal iron deficient anemia of pregnancy. *American Journal of Hematology*, *91*, 590-593.

### **ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS**

**Abdussamad M**, Gaur A, Simbulan-Rosenthal CM, **McCarron EC**, Rosenthal DS. (2016). *Combination therapy with mebendazole, trametinib and metformin eliminates recalcitrant NRASQ61K melanoma cells.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Doerfler-Evans RE**, **Warren JI.** (2016). *Navigating lung cancer patients toward a timely diagnosis: a quality improvement study*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Doerfler-Evans RE,** McPhillips D, Esche C. (2016). *Across the pond: a comparison of nursing roles in a lung cancer service; the CNS in the U.K. and the nurse navigator in the USA.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Dubin J, Sobh L, Furlong B, Wilson M, Webb C, Hansen J, Scruggs K, Muns T, Hager D, Marchand EG, Frohna W.** (2016). Effect of incorporating a risk stratification decision support tool into the electronic medical record on the utilization and accuracy of CT angiogram in diagnosis of pulmonary embolism in the emergency department. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Ferrara K.** (2016). *De-escalation training for medical-surgical nurses in the acute care setting.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Kaufman ND, Alexander K, Lincoln AE, Vogel RA,** Allen TA, Wilson PW, Pellman EJ, **Tucker AM.** (2016). *Risk and causes of death among former National Football League players.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Wong K, Abdelqader A, Farshidpour M,** Abuwalla ZZ, **Singh S, Weisman D.** (2016) *The effects of educational intervention on Hepatitis C Virus (HCV) screening in the primary care setting: a multi-center study.* Abstract presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Wong K, Abdelqader A, Farshidpour M,** Abuwalla ZZ, **Singh S, Weisman D.** (2016). *The effects of educational intervention on hepatitis C virus (HCV) screening in the primary care setting: a multi-center study.* Abstract presented at 81st Annual Scientific Meeting of the American College of Gastroenterology, Las Vegas, NV.

# MedStar Good Samaritan Hospital

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Chang WC,** Turner A, Imon M, Dyda A. (2016). Patient risk factors for mechanical wound complications and postoperative infections after elective open intestinal resection. *International Journal of Health Sciences, 10,* 468-479.

**Dahagam C, Goud A, Abdelqader A, Hendrani A**, et al. (2016). PCSK9 inhibitors and their role in high-risk patients in reducing LDL cholesterol levels: alirocumab. *Future Cardiology, 12,* 149-157.

**Filice R**. (2016). Notification system to address PACS filter deficiencies and ensure timely interpretation of neonatal exams. *Journal of Digital Imaging, 29,* 425-427.

Hochberg MC, Tive LA, Abramson SB, Vignon E, et al...[Hungerford DS]. (2016). When Is osteonecrosis not osteonecrosis? Adjudication of reported serious adverse joint events in the tanezumab clinical development program. *Arthritis & Rheumatology, 68,* 382-391.

Kalaria AD, Filice RW. (2016). Comparison-bot: an automated preliminary-final report comparison system. *Journal of Digital Imaging, 29,* 325-330.

**Kelahan LC, Fong A, Ratwani RM, Filice RW**. (2016). Call case dashboard: tracking R1 exposure to high-acuity cases using natural language processing. *Journal of the American College of Radiology, 13,* 988-991.

**Malouf D, Mugmon M**. (2016). ST elevation occurring during stress testing. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives, 6,* 30799.

Morrison JJ, Hostetter JM, Aggarwal A, **Filice RW**. (2016). Constructing a computer-aided differential diagnosis engine from open-source APIs. *Journal of Digital Imaging*, *29*, 654-657.

**Warren JI**, McLaughlin M, Bardsley **J, Eich J, Esche CA, Kropkowski L, Risch S**. (2016). The strengths and challenges of implementing EBP in healthcare systems. *Worldviews on Evidence-Based Nursing, 13,* 15-24.

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Gambito MR, Schroeder P, El Hage L**, Byun J, Daniel R. (2016). Screening for diabetes mellitus in patients with a history of gestational diabetes mellitus: a comparison of practice patterns and adherence to the recommended guidelines in community teaching hospitals. Poster presented at Endocrine Society Annual Meeting 2016, Boston, MA.

**Gambito MR, Schroeder P, El Hage L,** Byun J, Daniel R. (2016). Screening for diabetes mellitus in patients with a history of gestational diabetes mellitus: a comparison of practice patterns and adherence to the recommended guidelines in community teaching hospitals. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

## MedStar Harbor Hospital

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Amorocho MC, **Fat I**. (2016). Anesthetic techniques in endoscopic sinus and skull base surgery. *Otolaryngologic Clinics of North America, 49,* 531-547.

Borstad AL, **Choi S**, Schmalbrock P, Nichols-Larsen DS. (2016). Frontoparietal white matter integrity predicts haptic performance in chronic stroke. *NeuroImage Clinical*, *10*, 129-39.

Brown PJ, Roose SP, Zhang J, Wall M, et al...[**Simonsick EM**]. (2016). Inflammation, depression, and slow gait: a high mortality phenotype in later life. *Journals of Gerontology Series A: Biological Sciences & Medical Sciences*, *71*, 221-227.

**Dias JP, Melvin D, Shardell M, Ferrucci L, Chia CW, Gharib M, Egan JM**, Basaria S. (2016). Effects of transdermal testosterone gel or an aromatase inhibitor on prostate volume in older men. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 101,* 1865-1871.

**Gamliel Z**. (2016). Mediastinal staging in non-small cell lung cancer. *Surgical Oncology Clinics of North America, 25,* 493-502.

**Ghaderi KF**, Schmidt ST, Drolet BC. (2016). Coding and billing in surgical education: a systems-based practice education program. *Journal of Surgical Education, 2016 Sep 16*.

Green JA, Mohamed K, Goyal N, Bouhired S, et al...[**Kostov I**]. (2016). Pharmacokinetic interactions between tafenoquine and dihydroartemisinin-piperaquine or artemether-lumefantrine in healthy adult subjects. *Antimicrobial Agents & Chemotherapy, 60,* 7321-7332.

Hamilton EF, Simoneau G, Ciampi A, Warrick P, **Collins K, Smith S**, Garite TJ. (2016). Descent of the fetal head (station) during the first stage of labor. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 214, 360-366.* 

Hamilton EF, Warrick PA, **Collins K, Smith S**, Garite TJ. (2016). Assessing first-stage labor progression and its relationship to complications. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 214,* 358.

Kantsevoy SV, Bitner M, **Hajiyeva G**, Mirovski PM, et al. (2016). Endoscopic management of colonic perforations: clips versus suturing closure (with videos). *Gastrointestinal Endoscopy*, *84*, 487-493.

Khan K, **Giannone AL, Mehrabi E**, Khan A, Giannone RE. (2016). Marjolin's ulcer complicating a pressure sore: the clock is ticking. *The American Journal of Case Reports, 17:111-4.* 

Liu CT, Raghavan S, Maruthur N, Kabagambe EK, et al...[**Tanaka T**, **Ferrucci L**]. (2016). Trans-ethnic meta-analysis and functional annotation illuminates the genetic architecture of fasting glucose and insulin. *American Journal of Human Genetics*, *99*, 56-75.

**Mehrabi E**, Khan K, **Malik SA**. (2016). Arterial tortuosity syndrome. *BMJ Case Reports, 2016 Sep 20*.

Pavasini R, Guralnik J, Brown JC, et al...[Ferrucci L]. (2016). Short Physical Performance Battery and all-cause mortality: systematic review and meta-analysis. *BMC Medicine*, *14*, 215.

Rosano C, Perera S, Inzitari M, Newman AB, Longstreth WT, **Studenski S.** (2016). Digit Symbol Substitution test and future clinical and subclinical disorders of cognition, mobility and mood in older adults. *Age & Ageing, 45,* 688-695.

**Shardell M, Ferrucci L**. (2016). Instrumental variable analysis of multiplicative models with potentially invalid instruments. *Statistics in Medicine*, *35*, 5430-5447.

**Smith S**. (2016). Team training and institutional protocols to prevent shoulder dystocia complications. *Clinical Obstetrics & Gynecology, 59,* 830-840.

Vaz Fragoso CA, McAvay G, Van Ness PH, et al...[**Ferrucci L**]. (2016). Aging-related considerations when evaluating the Forced Expiratory Volume in 1 second (FEV1) over time. *Journals of Gerontology Series A: Biological Sciences & Medical Sciences, 71,* 929-934.

Walsh S, Ludlow AT, Metter EJ, **Ferrucci L**, Roth SM. (2016). Replication study of the vitamin D receptor (VDR) genotype association with skeletal muscle traits and sarcopenia. *Aging: Clinical & Experimental Research, 28,* 435-442.

Wert DM, VanSwearingen J, Perera S, **Studenski S**, Brach JS. (2016). The impact of a portable metabolic measurement device on gait characteristics of older adults with mobility limitations. *Journal of Geriatric Physical Therapy*, *39*, 77-82.

Yedururi S, Morani AC, Gladish GW, **Vallabhaneni S**, et al. Cardiovascular involvement by osteosarcoma: an analysis of 20 patients. *Pediatric Radiology, 46,* 21-33.

### **ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS**

**Dubin J, Sobh L, Furlong B, Wilson M, Webb C, Hansen J, Scruggs K, Muns T, Hager D, Marchand EG, Frohna W.** (2016). Effect of incorporating a risk stratification decision support tool into the electronic medical record on the utilization and accuracy of CT angiogram in diagnosis of pulmonary embolism in the emergency department. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

## MedStar Health

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Samet KA, Smith MS**. (2016). Thinking differently: catalyzing innovation in healthcare and beyond. *Frontiers of Health Services Management, 33,* 3-15.

### **ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS**

**Al-Refaie WB,** Zheng C, Jindal M, **Clements ML, Toye P,** Johnson LB, Xiao D, Westmoreland T, DeLeire T, **Shara N.** (2016). *Did pre-Affordable Care Act Medicaid expansion increase access to surgical cancer care?* Paper presented at Southern Surgical Association 128th Annual Meeting, Palm Beach, FL.

### CHAPTERS

**Davis J, Padmore J.** (2016). Bridging the gap to independent practice. In K.G. Stephens (Ed.), *Guide to Medical Education in the Teaching Hospital,* 5th ed. (pp. 347-363). Irwin, PA: Association for Hospital Medical Education.

**Padmore J, Karpovich KP, Shaver ML, Richard KM**. (2016). Fundamental aspects of academic and employment law applied to graduate medical education programs. In KG Stephens (Ed.), *Guide to Medical Education in the Teaching Hospital,* 5th ed. (pp. 539-560). Irwin, PA: Association for Hospital Medical Education.

**Padmore J, Richard KM.** (2016). Human resources and legal management of residents who fail to progress. In KG Stephens (Ed.), *Guide to Medical Education in the Teaching Hospital,* 5th ed. (pp. 273-295). Irwin, PA: Association for Hospital Medical Education.

## MedStar Health Research Institute

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Anghel EL, Kumar A**, Bigham TE, **Maselli KM, Steinberg JS**, Evans KK, **Kim PJ**, Attinger CE. (2016). The reliability of a novel mobile 3-dimensional wound measurement device. *Wounds: A Compendium of Clinical Research & Practice, 28,* 379-386.

Arce CM, Rhee JJ, Cheung KL, Hedlin H, et al...[**Shara NM**]. Women's Health Initiative Investigators (2016). Kidney function and cardiovascular events in postmenopausal women: the impact of race and ethnicity in the Women's Health Initiative. *American Journal of Kidney Diseases*, *67*, 198-208.

**Aroda VR**, Bailey TS, Cariou B, Kumar S, et al (2016). Effect of adding insulin degludec to treatment in patients with type 2 diabetes inadequately controlled with metformin and liraglutide: a double-blind randomized controlled trial (BEGIN: ADD TO GLP-1 Study). [Erratum appears in *Diabetes Obes Metab.* 2016 Sep, 18(9):952]. *Diabetes, Obesity & Metabolism, 18,* 663-670.

**Aroda VR**, Edelstein SL, Goldberg RB, Knowler WC, et al...Diabetes Prevention Program Research Group. (2016). Long-term metformin use and vitamin b12 deficiency in the Diabetes Prevention Program Outcomes Study. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 101,* 1754-1761.

**Aroda VR**, Rosenstock J, Wysham C, Unger J, et al. LixiLan-L Trial Investigators. (2016). Efficacy and safety of LixiLan, a titratable fixed-ratio combination of insulin glargine plus lixisenatide in type 2 diabetes inadequately controlled on basal insulin and metformin: the LixiLan-L Randomized Trial. *Diabetes Care, 39,* 1972-1980.

Barac A, Lynce F, Smith KL, Mete M, Shara NM, Asch FM, Nardacci MP, Wray L, Herbolsheimer P, Nunes RA, Swain SM, et al. (2016). Cardiac function in BRCA1/2 mutation carriers with history of breast cancer treated with anthracyclines. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment, 155,* 285-293.

Bhat R, Mazer-Amirshahi M, Sun C, Vaughns J, Dynin M, Tefera E, Towle D, Goyal M. (2016). Accuracy of rapid sequence intubation medication dosing in obese patients intubated in the ED. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *34*, 2423-2425.

Bikas A, Kundra P, Desale S, Mete M, O'Keefe K, Clark BG, Wray L, Gandhi R, Barett C, Jelinek JS, Wexler JA, Wartofsky L, Burman KD. (2016). Phase 2 clinical trial of sunitinib as adjunctive treatment in patients with advanced differentiated thyroid cancer. *European Journal of Endocrinology*, *174*, 373-380.

**Bikas A, Schneider M, Desale S, Atkins F, Mete M, Burman KD, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D.** (2016). Effects of dosimetrically guided i-131 therapy on hematopoiesis in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 101,* 1762-1769.

**Bikas A, Van Nostrand D,** Jensen K, **Desale S, Mete M**, Patel A, **Wartofsky L**, Vasko V, **Burman KD**. (2016). Metformin attenuates 131i-induced decrease in peripheral blood cells in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer. *Thyroid*, *26*, 280-286.

Cespedes EM, Hu FB, Tinker L, Rosner B, et al...[**Howard BV**]. (2016). Multiple healthful dietary patterns and type 2 diabetes in the Women's Health Initiative. *American Journal of Epidemiology*, *183*, 622-633.

Chen AK, **Kumar A**, Haramati A. (2016). The effect of Mind Body Medicine course on medical student empathy: a pilot study. *Medical Education Online, 21,* 31196.

Chlebowski RT, Anderson GL, Sarto GE, Haque R, et al...[**Howard BV**]. (2016). Continuous combined estrogen plus progestin and endometrial cancer: The Women's Health Initiative Randomized Trial. *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, *108*.

Choi AD, Brar V, Kancherla K, Fatemi O, Pinto G, Boyce S, Bafi A, Corso PJ, Tefera E, Taylor AJ, Weigold WG, Weissman G. (2016). Prospective evaluation of cardiac CT in reoperative cardiac surgery. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging*, *9*, 1356-1357.

Dean LT, **Kumar A**, Kim T, Herling M, et al. (2016). Race or resource? BMI, race, and other social factors as risk factors for interlimb differences among overweight breast cancer survivors with lymphedema. *Journal of Obesity, 2016:8241710.* 

**Durrani SA**, Sung R, Scheinman M. (2016). Bidirectional ventricular tachycardia due to a mixture of focal fascicular firing and reentry. *Cardiac Electrophysiology Clinics*, *8*, 753-764.

Eskander MF, de Geus SW, Kasumova GG, Ng SC, **Al-Refaie W** et al. (2016). Evolution and impact of lymph node dissection during pancreaticoduodenectomy for pancreatic cancer. *Surgery, 2016 Nov 16*.

Fretts AM, **Howard BV**, Siscovick DS, Best LG, Beresford SA, **Mete M**, et al. (2016). Processed meat, but not unprocessed red meat, is inversely associated with leukocyte telomere length in the Strong Heart Family Study. *Journal of Nutrition*, *146*, 2013-2018.

Gaglia MA Jr, Lipinski MJ, Torguson R, Gai J, Ben-Dor I, Bernardo NL, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2016). Comparison in men versus women of co-morbidities, complications, and outcomes after transcatheter aortic valve implantation for severe aortic stenosis. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *118*, 1692-1697.

Geboy AG, Mahajan S, Daly AP, Sewell CF, Fleming IC, Cha HA, Perez IE, Cole CA, Ayodele AA, Fishbein DA. (2016). High hepatitis C infection rate among baby boomers in an urban primary care clinic: results from the HepTLC Initiative. *Public Health Reports, 131 Suppl 2:49-56.* 

Gheorghiade M, Larson CJ, Shah SJ, Greene SJ, et al...[**Epstein SE**]. (2016). Developing new treatments for heart failure: focus on the heart. *Circulation: Heart Failure*, 9.

**Goyal M, Bhat R, Graf SK, Dubin JS, Bhooshan A, Tefera E, Frohna WJ.** (2016). Body mass index is associated with inappropriate tidal volumes in adults intubated in the ED. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *34*,1682-1683.

Green BL, Saunders PA, Power E, Dass-Brailsford P, et al...[**Mete M**]. (2016). Trauma-informed medical care: patient response to a primary care provider communication training. *Journal of Loss & Trauma, 21,* 147-159.

Hall EC, Zheng C, Langan RC, Johnson LB, **Shara N, Al-Refaie WB**. (2016). Medicaid beneficiaries undergoing complex surgery at quality care centers: insights into the Affordable Care Act. *American Journal of Surgery, 211,* 750-754.

Helmchen LA, Lambert BL, **McDonald TB**. (2016). Changes in physician practice patterns after implementation of a communication-and-resolution program. *Health Services Research, 51 Suppl* 3:2516-2536.

Hong Y, Zheng C, **Hechenbleikner E**, Johnson LB, **Shara N**, **AI-Refaie WB**. (2016). Vulnerable hospitals and cancer surgery readmissions: insights into the unintended consequences of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. *Journal of the American College of Surgeons, 223,* 142-151.

Hu YY, **Parker SH**, Lipsitz SR, Arriaga AF, et al. (2016). Surgeons' leadership styles and team behavior in the operating room. *Journal of the American College of Surgeons*, 222, 41-51.

**Ihemelandu C**, Zheng C, Hall E, Langan RC, **Shara N, Johnson L, Al-Refaie W**. (2016). Multimorbidity and access to major cancer surgery at high-volume hospitals in a regionalized era. *American Journal of Surgery, 211,* 697-702.

Jackson ML, **Raj S**, Croft RJ, Hayley AC, et al. (2016). Slow eyelid closure as a measure of driver drowsiness and its relationship to performance. *Traffic Injury Prevention*, *17*, 251-257.

Kancharla K, **Weissman G**, Elagha AA, **Kancherla K**, Samineni S, **Hill PC, Boyce S**, Fuisz AR. (2016). Scar quantification by cardiovascular magnetic resonance as an independent predictor of long-term survival in patients with ischemic heart failure treated by coronary artery bypass graft surgery. *Journal of Cardiovascular Magnetic Resonance, 18,* 45.

**Kawakita T, Reddy UM, Iqbal SN, Landy HJ, Huang CC**, Hoffman M, Sciscione AC, **Grantz KL**. (2016). Duration of oxytocin and rupture of the membranes before diagnosing a failed induction of labor. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, 128,* 373-380.

Kawakita T, Reddy UM, Landy HJ, Iqbal SN, Huang CC, Grantz KL. (2016). Indications for primary cesarean delivery relative to body mass index. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 215,* 515-519.

Kawakita T, Reddy UM, Landy HJ, Iqbal SN, Huang CC, Grantz KL. (2016). Neonatal complications associated with use of fetal scalp electrode: a retrospective study. *BJOG: An International Journal of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, 123,* 1797-1803.

Kawakita T, Wilson K, Grantz KL, Landy HJ, Huang CC, Gomez-Lobo V. (2016). Adverse maternal and neonatal outcomes in adolescent pregnancy. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 29,* 130-136.

Kim C, Barrett-Connor E, **Aroda VR**, Mather KJ, et al...Diabetes Prevention Program Research Group. (2016). Testosterone and depressive symptoms among men in the Diabetes Prevention Program. *Psychoneuroendocrinology*, *72:63-71*.

Kiramijyan S, Magalhaes MA, Koifman E, Didier R, Escarcega RO, Minha S, Baker NC, Negi SI, Torguson R, Gai J, Okubagzi P, Asch FM, Gaglia MA Jr, Ben-Dor I, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2016). Impact of baseline mitral regurgitation on short- and long-term outcomes following transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *American Heart Journal, 178:19-27.* 

Koifman E, Gaglia MA Jr, Escarcega RO, Bernardo NL, Lager RA, Gallino RA, Ben-Dor I, Pichard AD, Baker NC, Lipinski MJ, Kiramijyan S, Negi SI, Torguson R, Gai J, Suddath WO, Satler LF, Waksman R. (2016). Comparison of transradial and transfemoral access in patients undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention for complex coronary lesions. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, 2016 Nov 10.* 

Koren G, Clark S, Hankins GD, Caritis SN, **Umans JG, Miodovnik M**, et al. (2016). Demonstration of early efficacy results of the delayed-release combination of doxylamine-pyridoxine for the treatment of nausea and vomiting of pregnancy. *BMC Pregnancy & Childbirth, 16,* 371.

Koren G, Hankins GD, Clark S, Caritis SN, **Miodovnik M, Umans JG**, et al. (2016). Effectiveness of doxylamine-pyridoxine for morning sickness. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *214*, 664-666.

Lambert BL, Centomani NM, **Smith KM**, Helmchen LA, Bhaumik DK, Jalundhwala YJ, **McDonald TB.** (2016). The "Seven Pillars" response to patient safety incidents: effects on medical liability processes and outcomes. *Health Services Research*, *51 Suppl 3*, 2491-2515.

Ma Y, Persuitte GM, Andrews C, Hovey KM, et al...[**Howard BV**]. (2016). Impact of incident diabetes on atherosclerotic cardiovascular disease according to statin use history among postmenopausal women. *European Journal of Epidemiology, 31,* 747-761.

Manousaki D, Kent JW Jr, Haack K, Zhou S, et al...[**Umans JG**]. (2016). Toward precision medicine: TBC1D4 disruption is common among the Inuit and leads to underdiagnosis of type 2 diabetes. *Diabetes Care, 39,* 1889-1895.

Meyer AM, Getz HR, **Brennan DM, Hu TM**, Friedman RB. (2016). Telerehabilitation of anomia in primary progressive aphasia. *Aphasiology, 30,* 483-507.

Newman AB, Aviles-Santa ML, Anderson G, Heiss G, **Howard WJ**, et al. (2016). Embedding clinical interventions into observational studies. *Contemporary Clinical Trials*, *46*, 100-105.

Newman JD, Navas-Acien A, Kuo CC, Guallar E, et al...[**Howard BV**, **Umans JG**]. (2016). Peripheral arterial disease and its association with arsenic exposure and metabolism in the Strong Heart Study. *American Journal of Epidemiology*, *184*, 806-817.

Nicholls SJ, Puri R, Wolski K, Ballantyne CM, Barter PJ, **Brewer HB**, et al. (2016). Effect of the BET protein inhibitor, RVX-208, on progression of coronary atherosclerosis: results of the phase 2b, randomized, double-blind, multicenter, ASSURE Trial. *American Journal of Cardiovascular Drugs, 16,* 55-65.

Nicholls SJ, Ruotolo G, **Brewer HB**, Wang MD, et al. (2016). Evacetrapib alone or in combination with statins lowers lipoprotein(a) and total and small LDL particle concentrations in mildly hypercholesterolemic patients. *Journal of Clinical Lipidology*, *10*, 519-527.

Nicklett EJ, Omidpanah A, Whitener R, **Howard BV**, Manson SM (2016). Access to care and diabetes management among older American Indians with Type 2 diabetes. *Journal of Aging & Health, 2016 Mar 03.* 

**Nosti PA, Carter CM, Sokol AI, Tefera E, Iglesia CB, Park AJ, Gutman RE.** (2016). Transvaginal versus transabdominal placement of synthetic mesh at time of sacrocolpopexy. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, 22,* 151-155.

**Nunes RA, Wray L, Mete M, Herbolsheimer P**, Smith KL, Bijelic L, **Boisvert ME, Swain SM**. (2016). Genomic profiling of breast cancer in African-American women using MammaPrint. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment, 159,* 481-488.

Pang Y, Peng RD, Jones MR, Francesconi KA, Goessler W, **Howard BV, Umans JG**, et al. (2016). Metal mixtures in urban and rural populations in the US: the Multi-Ethnic Study of Atherosclerosis and the Strong Heart Study. *Environmental Research*, *147*:356-64.

**Peng H, Want LL, Aroda**. (2016). Safety and tolerability of glucagon-like peptide-1 receptor agonists utilizing data from the Exenatide Clinical Trial Development Program. *Current Diabetes Reports, 16,* 44.

**Peng H,** Zhu Y, Yeh F, Cole SA, et al...[**Howard BV**]. (2016). Impact of biological aging on arterial aging in American Indians: findings from the Strong Heart Family Study. *Aging*, *8*, 1583-1592.

**Prindeze NJ, Hoffman HA, Ardanuy JG, Zhang J, Carney BC, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). Active dynamic thermography is a sensitive method for distinguishing burn wound conversion. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, 37,* e559-e568.

**Richter LA**, Boileau J, **Janni M, Tefera E, Iglesia CB**. (2016). Intraoperative ureteral kinking during uterosacral ligament suspension: effect of training level on occurrence. *Journal of Reproductive Medicine*, *61*, 17-21.

**Richter LA**, Lippmann QK, Jallad K, Lucas J, Yeung J, Dune T, Mellano E, Weissbart S, **Mete M**, Kim JH, **Gutman R**. (2016). Risk factors for microscopic hematuria in women. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, 22,* 486-490.

Rosenson RS, **Brewer HB Jr**, Ansell BJ, Barter P, et al. (2016). Dysfunctional HDL and atherosclerotic cardiovascular disease. *Nature Reviews Cardiology*, *13*, 48-60.

Rosenstock J, Diamant M, **Aroda VR**, Silvestre L, LixiLan PoC Study Group, et al. (2016). Efficacy and safety of Lixilan, a titratable fixed-ratio combination of lixisenatide and insulin glargine, versus insulin glargine in type 2 diabetes inadequately controlled on metformin monotherapy: the LixiLan Proof-of-Concept Randomized Trial. *Diabetes Care, 39,* 1579-1586.

Schluger NW, Braendli O, Carter EJ, **Getaneh A**, Sherman CB. (2016). Reply: cost and sustainability of respiratory medicine education in low-income countries. *Annals of the American Thoracic Society*, *13*, 1665-1666.

Sharma S, Caritis S, Hankins G, **Miodovnik M**, et al. (2016). Population pharmacokinetics of 17alpha-hydroxyprogesterone caproate in singleton gestation. *British Journal of Clinical Pharmacology, 82,* 1084-1093.

Sherman CB, Carter EJ, Braendli O, **Getaneh A**, Schluger NW. (2016). The East African Training Initiative: a model training program in pulmonary and critical care medicine for low-income countries. *Annals of the American Thoracic Society*, *13*, 451-455.

Simon MS, Desai P, Wallace R, Wu C, **Howard BV**, et al. (2016). Prospective analysis of association between statins and pancreatic cancer risk in the Women's Health Initiative. *Cancer Causes & Control, 27,* 415-423.

**Sullivan SD**, Lehman A, Nathan NK, Thomson CA, **Howard BV**. (2016). Age of menopause and fracture risk in postmenopausal women randomized to calcium + vitamin D, hormone therapy, or the combination: results from the Women's Health Initiative Clinical Trials. *Menopause, 2016 Oct 31*.

**Sullivan SD**, Nash MS, **Tefera E, Tinsley E**, Blackman MR, **Groah S**. (2016). Prevalence and etiology of hypogonadism in young men with chronic spinal cord injury: a cross-sectional analysis from two university-based rehabilitation centers. *PM & R, 2016 Nov 18*.

**Sussman RD, Richter LA, Tefera E, Park AJ, Sokol AI, Gutman RE, Iglesia CB**. (2016). Utilizing technology in assessment of lower urinary tract symptoms: a randomized trial of electronic versus paper voiding diaries. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, 22,* 224-228.

**Tejiram S**, Brummel-Ziedins KE, Orfeo T, **Mete M**, **Desale S**, **Hamilton BN**, **Moffatt LT**, Mann KG, Tracy RP, **Shupp JW**. (2016). In-depth analysis of clotting dynamics in burn patients. *Journal of Surgical Research*, *202*, 341-351.

**Tejiram S, Zhang J, Travis TE, Carney BC, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Shupp JW.** (2016). Compression therapy affects collagen type balance in hypertrophic scar. *Journal of Surgical Research, 201, 299-305.* 

Traurig M, Hanson RL, Marinelarena A, Kobes S, et al...[**Howard BV**]. (2016). Analysis of SLC16A11 Variants in 12, 811 American Indians: genotype-obesity interaction for type 2 diabetes and an association with RNASEK expression. *Diabetes, 65,* 510-519.

Tripathy D, Schwenke DC, Banerji M, Bray GA, et al...[**Ratner RE**]. (2016). Diabetes incidence and glucose tolerance after termination of pioglitazone therapy: results from ACT NOW. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 101,* 2056-2062.

**Trotman GE**, Cheung H, **Tefera EA**, **Darolia R**, **Gomez-Lobo V**. (2016). Rate of oophorectomy for benign indications in a Children's Hospital: influence of a gynecologist. *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 2016 Oct 18*.

**Vargas JD**, Manichaikul A, Wang XQ, Rich SS, et al. (2016). Common genetic variants and subclinical atherosclerosis: the Multi-Ethnic Study of Atherosclerosis (MESA). *Atherosclerosis*, 245:230-236.

**Vargas JD**, Manichaikul A, Wang XQ, Rich SS, et al. (2016). Detailed analysis of association between common single nucleotide polymorphisms and subclinical atherosclerosis: the Multi-Ethnic Study of Atherosclerosis. *Data in Brief, 7, 229-242.* 

**Warren JI**, McLaughlin M, **Bardsley J, Eich J, Esche CA, Kropkowski L, Risch S**. (2016). The strengths and challenges of implementing EBP in healthcare systems. *Worldviews on Evidence-Based Nursing*, *13*, 15-24.

**Westman PC, Lipinski MJ, Luger D, Waksman R**, Bonow RO, Wu E, **Epstein SE.** (2016). Inflammation as a driver of adverse left ventricular remodeling after acute myocardial infarction. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 67,* 2050-2060.

Wolfe F, **Walitt BT**, Rasker JJ, Katz RS, Hauser W. (2016). The Polysymptomatic Distress Scale is simple, useful, and effective in clinical care and clinical and epidemiology studies. *Journal of Rheumatology*, *43*, 454.

Zhao Q, Zhu Y, Best LG, et al...[**Umans JG**, **Howard BV**]. (2016). Metabolic profiles of obesity in American Indians: the Strong Heart Family Study. *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource], 11,* e0159548.

Zhao Q, Zhu Y, Yeh F, Lin J, et al...[**Calhoun D**]. (2016). Depressive symptoms are associated with leukocyte telomere length in American Indians: findings from the Strong Heart Family Study. *Aging*, *8*, 2961-2970.

Zheng C, Habermann EB, **Shara NM**, Langan RC, Hong Y, Johnson LB, **Al-Refaie WB.** (2016). Fragmentation of care after surgical discharge: non-index readmission after major cancer surgery. *Journal of the American College of Surgeons, 222,* 780-789.

### **ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS**

**Alexander K, Kindschi K**, Brokaw EB, Higgins M, Fine M, **Lincoln AE**, Santago A. (2016). *Visuomotor tracking for evaluation of subconcussive brain injury in men's collegiate lacrosse players*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Alkhalil A, Carney BC, Travis TE, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Profiling compression-mediated gene expression modulations using a red Duroc pig scar model.* Paper presented at 18<sup>th</sup> Congress for the International Society for Burn Injuries Meeting, Miami, FL.

Alkhalil A, Day A, Zhang J, Monger KW, Carney B, Moffatt LT. (2016). *In vitro disruption of pseudomonas aeruginosa biofilms with commonly used skin cleansing agents.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Alkhalil A, Monger KW, Zhang J, Day A, Carney BC, Moffatt LT. (2016). Assessment of a novel hydroconductive dressing compared to a silver containing product in an infected burn wound model. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Alkhalil A, Monger KW, Day A, Moffatt LT.** (2016). *An in vitro assessment of pathogen mitigation by a novel hydroconductive dressing compared to a silver containing dressing.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Alkhalil A, Zhang J, Moffatt LT.** (2016). *In vitro cell activity assessment of methicillin-resistant staphylococcus aureus following treatment with bacteria eliminating dressings.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**AI-Refaie WB**, Zheng C, Jindal M, **Clements ML**, **Toye P**, Johnson LB, Xiao D, Westmoreland T, DeLeire T, **Shara N**. (2016). *Did pre-Affordable Care Act Medicaid expansion increase access to surgical cancer care?* Paper presented at Southern Surgical Association 128th Annual Meeting, Palm Beach, FL.

**Aroda V,** Peng H, **Desale S, Fernandez S, Shara N, Yassin S,** Merenstein D, Janas J, **Basch P.** (2016). *Clinical decision support to enhance prediabetes screening in primary care.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Bikas A, Boulougoura A, Mirza F, Vachhani S, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D, Burman K.** (2016). Assessment of serial comprehensive metabolic panels following dosimetry-guided 1311 treatment for metastatic differentiated thyroid cancer. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Bikas A**, Jensen K, Patel A, Costello J, **Wartofsky L, Burman K**, Vasko V. (2016). *Assessment of the role of cytochrome C oxidase subunit 4 (COX4) in differentiated thyroid cancer.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Bikas A,** Jensen K, Patel A, Costello J, **Wartofsky L, Burman K,** Vasko V. (2016). *Glucose concentration modulates the efficacy of treatment with metformin in medullary thyroid cancer cells.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Carney BC, Alkhalil A, Jo DY, Travis TE, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). Scar dyspigmentation in a porcine model is principally due to perturbations of the melanin synthesis cascade in melanocytes. Poster presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Carney BC, Day A, Monger KW, Zhang J, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). Assessment of a novel hydroconductive dressing compared to a silver containing product in an infected burn wound model. Poster presented at Wound Healing Society, Atlanta, GA.

**Carney BC, Jo DY, Alkhalil A, Travis TE, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Histological assessment of key molecules in the pigmentation signaling cascade in dyspigmented scar after cutaneous injury.* Paper presented at 18<sup>th</sup> Congress for the International Society for Burn Injuries Meeting, Miami, FL.

**Carney BC, Liu Z, Alkhalil A, Travis TE, MD, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Elastin is differentially regulated by pressure therapy in a porcine model of hypertrophic scar.* Paper presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Carney BC, Magallenes Benitez NK, Moffatt LT, Alkhalil A, Shupp JW.** (2016). *The role of C-Kit in the melanin synthesis pathway.* Paper presented at American Burn Association (ABA) Northeast Region Burn Conference, Washington, DC.

**Chen JH, Epstein SE, Carney BC, Vigiola Cruz M, Travis TE, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Topically applied stem cell conditioned media accelerates wound healing.* Paper presented at American College of Surgeons Committee on Trauma (COT), Washington, DC.

Cheng T, **Fong A, Clark L, Franklin E**, Fernandez N, **Ratwani R, Parker S**. (2016). *Identifying unique influencers in a social network.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Choi A, Yerasi C, Singh V, Kancherla K, Weigold G, Taylor A, Shults C, Bafi A, Boyce S, Corso P, Okubagzi P, Torguson R, Ben-Dor I, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R, Weissman G. (2015). Cardiac CT in TAVR vs. SAVR in patients with prior cardiac surgery. Paper presented at North American Society of Cardiovascular Imaging scientific sessions, San Diego, CA.

**Crochet S, Huang CC, Scott R.** (2016). *Implementation of a universal rapid human immunodeficiency virus screening program on labor and delivery.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Crochet S, Huang CC, Sirma S, Fries M, Scott R.** (2016). *Implementation of a universal rapid human immunodeficiency virus screening program on labor and delivery.* Poster presented at American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting 2016, Washington, DC.

**Cruz AL, Nunes MR, Mete M.** (2016). Oncotype DX recurrence score (*RS*), pathologic characteristics and treatment choices according to ethnicity. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Day A, Zhang J, Monger KW, Carney BC, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *In vitro disruption of pseudomonas aeruginosa biofilms with commonly used skin cleansing agents.* Poster presented at Wound Healing Society, Atlanta, GA.

**Dromerick AW, Hsia A,** Stemer A, Jayam-Trouth A, Burger K, Carpenter J, **Feit P.** (2016). *Stroke Capital Area Network for Research (SCANR)*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Fernandez S, Nichols W, Geboy A, Fishbein D, Perez I, Basch P.** (2016). *Leveraging the EHR to eliminate HCV: automated birth cohort prompting within a large healthcare system.* Abstract presented at American Association for the Study of Liver Diseases: The Liver Meeting 2016, Boston, MA.

**Fernandez S, Basch P, Fishbein D, Nichols W, Geboy A, Perez I.** (2016). *Identifying risk factors for non-birth cohort hepatitis C testing in a large healthcare system.* Abstract presented at IDWeek 2016, New Orleans, LA.

Fitzgibbons S, Garfinkel JH, **Molyneaux R, Kumar A,** et al. (2016). *Anatomic site-specific complication rates for central venous catheter insertions.* Abstract presented at American Thoracic Society International Conference 2016, San Francisco, CA.

**Geboy AG, Cha HA, Patterson SN, Perez-Arnold IE, Ayodele AO, Fishbein DA.** (2016). *Implementing an enhanced social work intervention model within the HCV cascade of care.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Geboy AG, Cha HA, Perez-Arnold IE, Bell MT, Ayodele AO, Fishbein DA.** (2016). *Building a clinical model for improved linkage and navigation within the HCV care cascade.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Geboy AG, Cha HA, Perez-Arnold IE, Bell MT, Mahajan S, Ayodele AO, Fishbein DA.** (2016). Low HCV testing uptake of the current birth cohort testing guidelines in the Primary Care Clinic at MedStar Washington Hospital Center. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Geboy A, Fernandez S, Basch P, Perez-Arnold I, Fishbein DA.** (2016). *MedStar-wide HCV testing and linkage to care: building an EHR-based testing program to improve the HCV cascade of care.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Groninger H, Walker KA, Kelemen AM, Panke JT, Holder RM, Aggarwal M, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Palliative care integration for patients receiving left ventricular assist device as destination therapy.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Hong YK, Zheng C, Hechenbleickner E, Johnson LB, **Shara N, Al-Refaie WB**. (2016). *Vulnerable hospitals and cancer surgery readmissions: insights into the unintended consequences of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA).* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Kaufman ND, Alexander K, Lincoln AE, Vogel RA,** Allen TA, Wilson PW, Pellman EJ, **Tucker AM.** (2016). *Risk and causes of death among former National Football League players.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Kaufman ND, Lincoln AE, Cooper JB, Urbansky EA, Gioia GA, Atabaki S, McGill C, Sady M, Yochelson M, Delasobera E, Clark J. (2016). *The District of Columbia Concussion Care & Training Project: a model for youth concussion education.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Kaufman ND, Tucker AM, Lincoln AE, Vogel RA, Dunn RE, Alexander K**, Pellman EJ, Castle LW, Kovacs RJ. (2016). *Cardiovascular screening for structural cardiac abnormalities in NFL combine participants.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Kawakita T, Desale S, Reddy UM**. (2016). *Complications of rapid preterm cesarean delivery*. Abstract presented at American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting 2016, Washington, DC.

**Kawakita T**, **Reddy UM**, **Landy HJ**, **Grantz KL**, **Ilqbal SN**. (2016). *Evaluation of classical cesarean delivery outcomes.* Abstract presented at American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting 2016, Washington, DC.

**Kettyle SM, Hafiz S,** Hyatt AJ, **Beyene R, Desale S, Sava JA.** (2016). *In the heat of the night: the relationship of injury to weather and calendar events.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Ladkany D, Hettinger AZ, Clark L, Dean K, Mazer-Amirshahi M, Webb C, Dubin J, Frohna W. (2016). *The effects on reported patient safety events in hydromorphone-free emergency departments*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Luker JN, Carney BC, Day A, Zhang J, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Burn injury induces augmentations in the endothelial glycocalyx in a dose response manner.* Paper presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV

**Luker JN, Karalis JD, Tejiram S, Zhang J, Johnson KM, Moffatt LT, McLawhorn MM, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Assessing clot strength using thromboelastography: are there coagulopathies after burn injury.* Abstract presented at 11th Annual Academic Surgical Congress, Jacksonville, FL.

**Magee MF, Nassar CM.** (2016). *mHealth blood glucose monitoring solution enables timely targets attainment.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Mete M, Eilat-Adar S, Zeymo A,** Zhao J, Fretts AM, **Howard BV.** (2016). *Macronutrient intake and dietary patterns' association with telomere length in American Indians: the Strong Heart Study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Moffatt LT, Alkhalil A, Carney BC, Jo DY, Travis TE, Shupp JW.** (2016). Scar dyspigmentation in a swine model is principally due to perturbations of the melanin synthesis cascade in melanocytes. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Moffatt LT, Carney C, Liu Z, Alkhalil A, Travis TE, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Elastin is differentially regulated by pressure therapy in a porcine model of hypertrophic scar.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Moffatt LT, Luker JN, Day A, Zhang J, Johnson LS.** (2016). *Burn injury induces augmentations in the endothelial glycocalyx.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Moffatt LT, Tejiram S,** Donohue D, Srinivasan S, Hammamieh R, **Shupp JW.** (2016). *Predictive genomics markers of coagulation in thermally injured patients*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Monger KW, Day A, Zhang J, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *An in vitro assessment of pathogen mitigation by a novel compared to a silver containing dressing.* Poster presented at Wound Healing Society, Atlanta, GA.

**Nichols W, Geboy A, Fishbein DA, Desale S, Perez ID.** (2016). *Effect of direct acting antiviral hepatitis C drugs on fibrosis stage over time using APRI and FIB-4 scores.* Abstract presented at American Association for the Study of Liver Diseases: The Liver Meeting 2016, Boston, MA.

**Nosanov L, McLawhorn MM, Hassan L, Travis TE, Johnson LS, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Graft loss: review of a single burn center's experience and proposal of a graft loss grading scale.* Paper presented at American Burn Association (ABA) Northeast Region Burn Conference, Washington, DC.

Nunes RA, Wray L, Mete M, Godwin TA, Herbolsheimer P, Smith KL, Bijelic L, Boisvert ME, Swain SM. (2016). *Genomic profiling of breast cancer in African American women: final results.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Parikh LI, Iqbal SN**, Jelin AC, **Tefera E, Fries MH**. (2016). *Fetal macrosomia prediction in diabetic gravidas: the reliability of third trimester ultrasound*. Poster presented at American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) Annual Clinical and Scientific Meeting 2016, Washington, DC.

**Park AJ,** et al...[**Howard BV, Shara NM**]. (2016). *Genetic determinants of pelvic organ prolapse in women of European American descent: the Women's Health Initiative.* Poster presented at Society of Gynecologic Surgeons 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual Scientific Meeting, Palm Springs, CA.

**Patel J, Huang CC, Taefi A**, Lalos AT. (2016). *Model for End-stage Liver Disease (MELD) as a predictor of post-transplant survival*. Abstract presented at 81st Annual Scientific Meeting of the American College of Gastroenterology, Las Vegas, NV.

**Patel J, Huang CC, Taefi A,** Lalos AT. (2016). *Red cell distribution width to platelet ratio at the time of enrollment in United Network for Organ Sharing (UNOS) waitlist, a useful predictor of mortality in liver transplant recipients.* Abstract presented at 81st Annual Scientific Meeting of the American College of Gastroenterology, Las Vegas, NV.

**Patel NS, Rozen E, Negi SI, Yerasi CT, Ben-Dor I, Waksman R.** (2016). *Clinical features and outcomes of Takotsubo cardiomyopathy patients with concurrent right ventricular dysfunction.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Peng H, Yeh F, Zhang Y, et al...[**Howard BV**]. (2016). *Plasminogen activator inhibitor-1 predicts the risk of hypertension in American Indians: findings from the Strong Heart Study.* Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

**Rahsaan JH, Chan E,** Lum PS. (2016). *Use of accelerometers to assess upper extremity motor performance following stroke? A pilot study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Raparla N, Davis D, **Schumaker D, Kumar A**, **Hafiz S, Sava JA**, Fitzgibbons SC. (2016). *A pilot program to improve nursing and surgical intern collaboration: lessons learned from a mixed-methods study*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Robinson B, Newman AF, Swain SM.** (2016). *Increasing participation in research: breast cancer.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Roman MJ, Devereux RB, Preiss L, **Asch FM**, et al. (2016). *Influence of age and gender on Marfan phenotype: the NHLBI GenTAC registry*. Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

**Sayyar M, Edwin L, Nath A, Patel J, Tefera E.** (2016). *The overlooked factors that may lead to delayed gastric emptying.* Poster presented at Digestive Disease Week (DDW) Scientific Meeting, 2016, San Diego, CA.

Sayyar MW, Tefera E, Patel J, Edwin L, Nath A, Cho W. (2016). *The overlooked factors that may lead to delayed gastric emptying.* Abstract presented at Digestive Disease Week 2016, San Diego, CA.

Schofer J, Colombo A, Lefevre T, Latib A et al...[Weissman N]. (2016). *The DISCOVER trial: three-year outcomes of a fully repositionable and retrievable non-metallic transcatheter aortic valve.* Abstract presented at EuroPCR 2016, Paris, France.

**Scott RK,** Chakhtoura N, **Burke MM**, Cohen RA, Harris B. (2016). *Does delivery after 40 weeks gestation increase maternal to child transmission of HIV in well controlled HIV-infected pregnant women?* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Sullivan SD, Antony M, Estes RA, Desale S.** (2016). *Effects of bariatric surgery on metabolic syndrome in women with Polycystic Ovary Syndrome (PCOS).* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Tejiram S**, Brummel-Ziedins KE, **Hamilton BN**, Butenas S, Marks J, **Moffatt LT, Shupp JW**. (2016). *Analysis of the coagulation system in burn patients: perhaps not as simple as INR*. Abstract presented at 11th Annual Academic Surgical Congress, Jacksonville, FL.

**Tejiram S,** Brummel-Ziedins KE, **Luker JN**, Orfeo T, **McLawhorn MM**, **Moffatt LT**, **Shupp JW**. (2016). *Examining the presence of burn induced coagulopathy using an integrative approach.* Poster presented at Military Health System Research Symposium 2016, Orlando, FL.

**Tejiram S,** Donohue D, Srinivasan S, **Moffatt LT**, Hammamieh R, **Shupp JW**. (2016). *Predictive genomics markers of coagulation in thermally injured patients*. Poster presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Tison F, Nah G, Olgin JE, et al...[**Howard BV**]. (2016). *Identifying novel predictors for incident heart failure using statistical learning techniques in the Women's Health Initiative*. Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

Tominaga N, Fernandez S, **Mete M, Shara NM**, Verbalis JG. (2016). *Hyponatremia is associated with increased kidney stones in a large U. S. health system population.* Abstract presented at Kidney Week 2016, Chicago, IL.

**Travis TE, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Characterizing diabetic foot burns using the National Burn Repository.* Paper presented at 18<sup>th</sup> Congress for the International Society for Burn Injuries Meeting, Miami, FL.

**Vigiola Cruz M, Carney BC, Luker JN, Monger K, Chen JH, Alkhalil A,** Orfeo T, Brummel-Ziedins KE, **Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Assessing vascular endothelial dysfunction after burn injury using a rat scald model.* Paper presented at American College of Surgeons Committee on Trauma (COT), Washington, DC.

**Vigiola Cruz M, Luker JN, Carney BC,** Brummel-Ziedins KE, Orfeo T, **Day A, Zhang J, Moffatt LT, Johnson LS, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Burn injury induces augmentations in endothelial glycocalyx shedding.* Poster presented at Military Health System Research Symposium 2016, Orlando, FL.

Waksman R, Piegari GN, Kabour A, et al...[Wang J, Leiboff R, Garcia-Garcia H, Spad MA, Torguson R]. (2016). Polymer-free biolimus A9-coated stents in the treatment of de-novo coronary lesions with short DAPT: 9 month angiographic and clinical follow-up of the Prospective, Multicenter BioFreedom USA Clinical Trial. Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

Wang W, Zhang Y, Lee ET, **Howard BV, Shara N**, et al. (2016). *Risk factors and prediction of stroke in a population with high prevalence of diabetes: the Strong Heart Study.* Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

**Zhang J, Alkhalil A, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW.** (2016). *Cell activity assessment of methicillin-resistant staphylococcus aureus following treatment with bacteria eliminating dressings.* Poster presented at Wound Healing Society, Atlanta, GA.

## MedStar Heart & Vascular Institute

### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

tnson KD, Silvestry SC, Maltais S, Mallidi HR, et al...[**Boyce SW**]. (2016). Patients awaiting heart transplantation on HVAD support for greater than 2 years. *ASAIO Journal, 62,* 384-389.

Ahn JM, Cho MS, Kang SH, Park DW, et al... [Lee SY]. (2016). TCT-534 Fractional flow reserve and cardiac events in coronary artery disease: data from prospective registry. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, 68, B215-B216.

Alli O, Rihal CS, Suri RM, Greason KL, **Waksman R, Minha S, Torguson R, Pichard AD**, et al. (2016). Learning curves for transfemoral transcatheter aortic valve replacement in the PARTNER-I trial: technical performance. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, *87*, 154-162.

**Alraies MC**, Yannopoulos D, Karatasakis A, Karmpaliotis D, et al. (2016). TCT-286 Coronary artery spatial distribution of chronic total occlusions: insights from a large US registry. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B117-B118.

Aneja E, Patel N, Arora S, Lahewala S, et al...[**Patel S**]. (2016). TCT-673 Etiologies for readmission and complications following Transcatheter Aortic Valve Replacement (TAVR): a nationwide perspective. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B272.

Angiolillo DJ, Franchi F, **Waksman R**, Sweeny JM, et al. (2016). Effects of ticagrelor versus clopidogrel in troponin-negative patients with low-risk ACS undergoing ad hoc PCI. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *67*, 603-613.

Armenian SH, Lacchetti C, **Barac A**, Carver J, et al. (2016). Prevention and monitoring of cardiac dysfunction in survivors of adult cancers: American Society of Clinical Oncology Clinical Practice Guideline. *Journal of Clinical Oncology, JCO2016705400, 2016 Dec 05*.

Arundel C, **Lam PH**, Khosla R, Blackman MR, et al. (2016). Association of 30-day all-cause readmission with long-term outcomes in hospitalized older Medicare beneficiaries with heart failure. *American Journal of Medicine*, *129*, 1178-1184.

**Asch FM**. (2016). A new dimension in prediction of cardiovascular outcomes. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging, 2016 Dec 08*.

Baker NC, Escarcega RO, Lipinski MJ, Magalhaes MA, Koifman E, Kiramijyan S, Negi SI, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2016). Active versus passive anchoring vascular closure devices following percutaneous coronary intervention: a safety and efficacy comparative analysis. *Journal of Interventional Cardiology*, *29*, 108-112.

Barac A, Lynce F, Smith KL, Mete M, Shara NM, Asch FM, Nardacci MP, Wray L, Herbolsheimer P, Nunes RA, Swain SM, et al...(2016). Cardiac function in BRCA1/2 mutation carriers with history of breast cancer treated with anthracyclines. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment, 155,* 285-293.

**Barac A, Swain SM.** (2016). Cardiac protection in HER2-targeted treatment: How should we measure new strategies? *JAMA Oncology, 2,* 1037-1039.

Barbero U, D'Ascenzo F, Nijhoff F, Moretti C, et al...[Lipinski MJ]. (2016). Assessing risk in patients with stable coronary disease: when should we intensify care and follow-up? Results from a meta-analysis of observational studies of the COURAGE and FAME era. *Scientifica, 2016*, 3769152.

**Barnett CF**, Alvarez P, Park MH. (2016). Pulmonary arterial hypertension: diagnosis and treatment. *Cardiology Clinics, 34,* 375-389.

**Barnett CF**, De Marco T. (2016). Treatment of advanced group 2 PH. *Progress in Cardiovascular Diseases, 59,* 78-86.

Baron S, Alu M, Thourani V, Kodali S, et al...[**Wang K, Pichard A**]. (2016). TCT-34 Effect of Sapien-3 transcatheter valve implant on health status in patients with severe aortic stenosis at intermediate surgical risk: results from the PARTNER S3i Trial. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *68*, B14.

Bikas A, Kundra P, Desale S, Mete M, O'Keefe K, Clark BG, Wray L, Gandhi R, Barett C, Jelinek JS, Wexler JA, Wartofsky L, Burman KD. (2016). Phase 2 clinical trial of sunitinib as adjunctive treatment in patients with advanced differentiated thyroid cancer. *European Journal of Endocrinology*, *174*, 373-380.

**Bikas A, Schneider M, Desale S, Atkins F, Mete M, Burman KD, Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D**. (2016). Effects of Dosimetrically Guided I-131 Therapy on Hematopoiesis in Patients With Differentiated Thyroid Cancer. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism, 101,* 1762-1769.

Bikas A, Van Nostrand D, Jensen K, Desale S, Mete M, Patel A, Wartofsky L, Vasko V, Burman KD. (2016). Metformin attenuates 1311-induced decrease in peripheral blood cells in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer. *Thyroid*, *26*, 280-286.

Bither C. (2016). "It's not my organization, it's ours". Heart & Lung, 45, 297.

Budoff MJ, Raggi P, Beller GA, Berman DS, et al...[**Weigold WG**]. Imaging Council of the American College of Cardiology. (2016). Noninvasive cardiovascular risk assessment of the asymptomatic diabetic patient: The Imaging Council of the American College of Cardiology [Erratum appears in *JACC: Cardiovasc Imaging*. 2016 Mar, 9(3):335]. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging*, *9*, 176-192.

**Campia U, Barac A**. (2016). Exercise and aerobic fitness to reduce cancer-related cardiovascular toxicity. *Current Treatment Options in Cardiovascular Medicine*, *18*, 44, 2016.

**Case BC, Srichai MB.** (2016). Severe ischemic cardiomyopathy: a new answer in management? *Annals of Translational Medicine, 4,* S46.

Chamie D, **Garcia-Garcia H**, Costa RA, Onuma Y, et al. (2016). Role of invasive imaging in acute and long-term assessment of bioresorbable scaffold technology. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, *88*, 38-53.

Choi AD, Brar V, Kancherla K, Fatemi O, Pinto G, Boyce S, Bafi A, Corso PJ, Tefera E, Taylor AJ, Weigold WG, Weissman G. (2016). Prospective evaluation of cardiac CT in reoperative cardiac surgery. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging*, *9*, 1356-1357.

Curl K, **LeBude B**, Ruggiero N, Fischman D, et al. (2016). Frequency of use of statins and aspirin in patients with previous coronary artery bypass grafting. *American Journal of Cardiology, 118,* 40-43.

Daubert MA, **Weissman NJ**, Hahn RT, Pibarot P, et al. (2016). Long-term valve performance of TAVR and SAVR: a report from the PARTNER I Trial. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging, 2016 Dec 08*.

De Maria GL, Patel N, Wolfrum M, Fahrni G, et al...[Garcia-Garcia HM]. (2016). The influence of coronary plaque morphology assessed by optical coherence tomography on final microvascular function after stenting in patients with ST-elevation myocardial infarction. *Coronary Artery Disease, 2016 Dec 06*.

Didier R, Gaglia MA Jr, Koifman E, Kiramijyan S, Negi SI, Omar AF, Gai J, Torguson R, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2016). Cerebrovascular accidents after percutaneous coronary interventions from 2002 to 2014: incidence, outcomes, and associated variables. *American Heart Journal, 172:80-87.* 

**Didier R, Magalhaes MA, Koifman E**, Leven F, Castellant P, Boschat J, Jobic Y, **Kiramijyan S**, et al. (2016). The utilisation of the cardiovascular automated radiation reduction X-ray system (CARS) in the cardiac catheterisation laboratory aids in the reduction of the patient radiation dose. *Eurointervention, 12*, e948-e956.

Douglas PS, Cerqueira MD, Berman DS, Chinnaiyan K, et al...[**Weissman NJ**]. Cardiovascular Imaging Council (2016). The future of cardiac imaging: report of a think tank convened by the American College of Cardiology. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging, 9,* 1211-1223.

El-Sayed Ahmed MM, Jones MB, Kanter JP, **Boyce S**, et al. (2016). Hybrid exclusion of Heartmate II left ventricular assist device after bridge to recovery. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery*, *101*, e193-e194.

Elagha AA, **Weissman G.** (2016). Pacemaker malfunction attributed to multidetector cardiac computed tomography. *Circulation*, *133*, 342-343.

Escarcega RO, Magalhaes MA, Baker NC, Lipinski MJ, Minha S, Torguson R, Chen F, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2016). Does the disparity in baseline characteristics of patients undergoing transcatheter aortic valve replacement with 23 mm vs. 26 mm valves impact clinical outcome? *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, *87*, 176-182.

**Fatemi O, Goa C**, Faselis C, Kokkinos P, Papademetriou V. (2016). Improvement in all-cause mortality with blood pressure control in a group of US veterans with drug-resistant hypertension. *Journal of Clinical Hypertension, 18,* 33-39.

Fosbol EL, Ju C, Anstrom KJ, Zettler ME, et al...[**Waksman R**]. (2016). Early cessation of adenosine diphosphate receptor inhibitors among acute myocardial infarction patients treated with percutaneous coronary intervention: insights from the TRANSLATE-ACS Study (Treatment With Adenosine Diphosphate Receptor Inhibitors: Longitudinal Assessment of Treatment Patterns and Events After Acute Coronary Syndrome). *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions, 9*.

Gaglia MA Jr, Lipinski MJ, Torguson R, Gai J, Ben-Dor I, Bernardo NL, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2016). Comparison in men versus women of co-morbidities, complications, and outcomes after transcatheter aortic valve implantation for severe aortic stenosis. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *118*, 1692-1697.

Gaglia MA Jr, Torguson R, Lipinski MJ, Gai J, Koifman E, Kiramijyan S, Negi S, Rogers T, Steinvil A, Suddath WO, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2016). Frequency of angina pectoris after percutaneous coronary intervention and the effect of metallic stent type. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *117*, 526-531.

**Garcia-Garcia HM,** Brugaletta S. (2016). Letter by Garcia-Garcia and Brugaletta Regarding Article, "Optical coherence tomography-guided percutaneous coronary intervention in ST-segment-elevation myocardial infarction: a prospective propensity-matched cohort of the Thrombectomy Versus Percutaneous Coronary Intervention Alone Trial". *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions, 9*.

**Garcia-Garcia HM**, Haude M, Ince H, Abizaid A, et al...[**Waksman** R]. (2016). TCT-421 In vivo serial assessment of coronary vessel geometry restoration and resorption process following the implantation of second-generation drug-eluting absorbable metal scaffold (DREAMS 2G): insights from the BIOSOLVE-II first-in-man Trial. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68*, B170.

Gasior P, Cheng Y, **Xia J**, Valencia A, et al. (2016). TCT-829 Biomechanical behavior and healing response of a novel thin strut sirolimus eluting bioresorbable scaffold overexpanded up to 0.75 mm beyond nominal compliance chart diameters in porcine coronary artery model. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B335.

Gasior P, Cheng Y, **Xia J**, Valencia A, et al. (2016). TCT-31 Impact of strut thickness on short-term healing response after bioresorbable scaffold implantation: serial OCT evaluation of novel thin strut sirolimus eluting BRS versus thick strut everolimus eluting BRS in porcine coronary arteries. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B13.

Goldie C, **Taylor AJ**, Nguyen P, McCoy C, et al. (2016). Niacin therapy and the risk of new-onset diabetes: a meta-analysis of randomised controlled trials. *Heart, 102,* 198-203.

Green P, Russo M, Arnold S, Doshi D, **Pichard A**, et al (2016). TCT-36 Frailty in intermediate risk patients undergoing transcatheter or surgical aortic valve replacement, cut points and relationship with outcomes: an analysis of the Placement of Aortic Transcatheter Valves (PARTNER) 2 Cohort A randomized trial. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68*, B15, 2016.

Greene SJ, Temporelli PL, **Campia U**, Vaduganathan M, et al. (2016). Effects of polyunsaturated fatty acid treatment on postdischarge outcomes after acute myocardial infarction. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *117*, 340-346.

Groninger H, Kelemen A, Ruiz G. (2016). A piece of my mind. "Vote for Me". JAMA, 316, 31-32.

Hahn R, Alu M, Leipsic J, Douglas P, Jaber W, **Weissman N**, et al. (2016). TCT-699 Anatomic deployment index: a novel measure of SAPIEN 3 transcatheter heart valve performance. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *68*, B282-B283.

Halkar M, Lincoff AM. (2016). Dual antiplatelet therapy for acute coronary syndromes: how long to continue? *Cleveland Clinic Journal of Medicine*, *83*, 675-688.

Haude M, Degen H, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, **Waksman R**, Stieler M. (2016). TCT-416 In vivo assessment of endothelial-dependent vasomotion in a coronary segment treated by the second-generation drug-eluting absorbable metal scaffold (DREAMS 2G): insights from the BIOSOLVE-II first-in-man Trial. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68*, B168.

Haude M, Ince H, Abizaid A, Toelg R, et al...[Garcia-Garcia HM, Waksman R]. (2016). TCT-30 Safety, clinical performance and multi-modality imaging data of the drug eluting absorbable metal scaffold in the treatment of subjects with de novo lesions in native coronary arteries at 12-month follow-up BIOSOLVE-II. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68*, B12-B13.

Haude M, Ince H, Abizaid A, Toelg R, et al...[Garcia-Garcia HM, Waksman R]. (2016). Safety and performance of the second-generation drug-eluting absorbable metal scaffold in patients with de-novo coronary artery lesions (BIOSOLVE-II): 6 month results of a prospective, multicentre, non-randomised, first-in-man trial. *Lancet*, *387*, 31-39.

Haude M, Ince H, Abizaid A, Toelg R, et al...[Garcia-Garcia HM, Waksman R] (2016). Sustained safety and performance of the second-generation drug-eluting absorbable metal scaffold in patients with de novo coronary lesions: 12-month clinical results and angiographic findings of the BIOSOLVE-II first-in-man trial. *European Heart Journal, 37,* 2701-2709.

Helgason D, **Einarsson TL**, Helgadottir S, Palsson R, et al. (2016). TCT-375 Renal impairment is primarily caused by patient and procedural complexity: nationwide study of acute kidney injury following coronary angiography and intervention. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *68*, B153.

**Hynes CF, Fatemi O**, Sharma AC, Nagy CD, Trachiotis GD. (2016). Transapical mitral valve-in-valve replacement in patient with previous complex sternal reconstruction. *Innovations: Technology & Techniques in Cardiothoracic & Vascular Surgery, 11,* 222-224.

Jang S, Zheng C, Tsai HT, Fu AZ, **Barac A**, et al. (2016). Cardiovascular toxicity after antiangiogenic therapy in persons older than 65 years with advanced renal cell carcinoma. *Cancer, 122,* 124-130.

Jesudian A, **Desale S**, Julia J, Landry E, **Maxwell C**, **Kallakury B**, et al. (2016). Donor factors including donor risk index predict fibrosis progression, allograft loss, and patient survival following liver transplantation for hepatitis C virus. *Journal of Clinical & Experimental Hepatology, 6,* 109-114.

Kamran H, Nambi V, **Negi S**, Yang EY, et al. (2016). Magnetic resonance venous volume measurements in peripheral artery disease (from ELIMIT). *American Journal of Cardiology, 118,* 1399-1404.

Kancharla K, **Weissman G**, Elagha AA, **Kancherla K**, Samineni S, **Hill PC**, **Boyce S**, Fuisz AR. (2016). Scar quantification by cardiovascular magnetic resonance as an independent predictor of long-term survival in patients with ischemic heart failure treated by coronary artery bypass graft surgery. *Journal of Cardiovascular Magnetic Resonance*, *18*, 45, 2016.

Kapadia S, Agarwal S, Miller DC, Webb JG, et al...[**Pichard AD**]. (2016). Insights into timing, risk factors, and outcomes of stroke and transient ischemic attack after transcatheter aortic valve replacement in the PARTNER trial (Placement of Aortic Transcatheter Valves). *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions*, 9.

Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Asch FM, Magalhaes MA, Didier R, Escarcega RO, Negi SI, Baker NC, Jerusalem ZD, Gai J, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Wang Z, Shults CC, Ben-Dor I, Corso PJ, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2016). Impact of functional versus organic baseline mitral regurgitation on short- and long-term outcomes after transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *American Journal of Cardiology, 117,* 839-846.

Kiramijyan S, Magalhaes MA, Ben-Dor I, Koifman E, Escarcega RO, Baker NC, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Bernardo NL, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2016). The adjunctive use of Angio-Seal in femoral vascular closure following percutaneous transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *Eurointervention, 12,* 88-93.

Kiramijyan S, Magalhaes MA, Koifman E, Didier R, Escarcega RO, Baker NC, Negi SI, Minha S, Torguson R, Jiaxiang G, Asch FM, Wang Z, Okubagzi P, Gaglia MA Jr, Ben-Dor I, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2016). Aortic regurgitation in patients undergoing transcatheter aortic valve replacement with the self-expanding corevalve versus the balloon-expandable SAPIEN XT valve. *American Journal of Cardiology, 117,* 1502-1510.

Kiramijyan S, Magalhaes MA, Koifman E, Didier R, Escarcega RO, Minha S, Baker NC, Negi SI, Torguson R, Gai J, Okubagzi P, Asch FM, Gaglia MA Jr, Ben-Dor I, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2016). Impact of baseline mitral regurgitation on short- and long-term outcomes following transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *American Heart Journal, 178:19-27.* 

Kodali S, Thourani VH, White J, Malaisrie SC, et al...[**Weissman NJ**]. (2016). Early clinical and echocardiographic outcomes after SAPIEN 3 transcatheter aortic valve replacement in inoperable, high-risk and intermediate-risk patients with aortic stenosis. *European Heart Journal, 37*, 2252-2262.

Koifman E, Gaglia MA Jr, Escarcega RO, Bernardo NL, Lager RA, Gallino RA, Ben-Dor I, Pichard AD, Baker NC, Lipinski MJ, Kiramijyan S, Negi SI, Torguson R, Gai J, Suddath WO, Satler LF, Waksman R. (2016). Comparison of transradial and transfemoral access in patients undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention for complex coronary lesions. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, 2016 Nov 10.* 

Koifman E, Garcia-Garcia HM, Kiramijyan S, Negi S, Tang G, Rogers T, Lee SY, Torguson R, Gai J, Bernardo N, Ben-Dor II, Lager R, Gallino R, Suddath W, Satler L, Waksman R. (2016). TCT-153 Acute stroke during primary percutaneous coronary intervention for ST elevation myocardial infarction. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68*, B62-B63. Koifman E, Garcia-Garcia HM, Kiramijyan S, Negi S, Tang G, Rogers T, Lee SY, Torguson R, Gai J, Bernardo N, Lager R, Ben-Dor II, Gallino R, Suddath W, Satler L, Waksman R. (2016). TCT-144 Impact of thrombus aspiration in primary percutaneous coronary intervention on long-term outcome. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68*, B59, 2016.

Koifman E, Kiramijyan S, Negi SI, Didier R, Escarcega RO, Minha S, Gai J, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Ben-Dor I, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2016). Body mass index association with survival in severe aortic stenosis patients undergoing transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, 88,* 118-124.

**Koifman E, Lipinski MJ, Escarcega RO, Didier R, Kiramijyan S, Torguson R, Waksman R.** (2016). Comparison of Watchman device with new oral anti-coagulants in patients with atrial ibrillation: a network meta-analysis. *International Journal of Cardiology, 205*, 17-22.

Kostun ZW, Malik RK. (2016). Screening for abdominal aortic aneurysms. *Clinical Imaging, 40,* 321-324.

**Kostun ZW, Woo EY**. (2016). Endovascular aneurysm sealing addresses several limitations of conventional endovascular aneurysm repair. *Seminars in Vascular Surgery, 29,* 50-54.

Lee SY, Bernardo N, Robert AG, Garcia-Garcia HM, Tang G, Rogers T, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Negi SI, Gai J, Torguson R, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2016). TCT-295 Percutaneous coronary intervention in chronic total occlusions: a single center experience on the impact and efficacy of using contemporary techniques. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B121.

Lee SY, Garcia-Garcia HM, Kuku K, Azizi V, Tang G, Rogers T, Kiramijyan S, Negi SI, Gai J, Torguson R, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2016). TCT-269 Impact of incomplete revascularization in diabetes mellitus patients with multivessel disease treated with percutaneous coronary intervention. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B109-B110.

Lee SY, Tang G, Rogers T, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Negi SI, Salmon JS, Torguson R, Ben-Dor I, Garcia-Garcia HM, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2016). TCT-734 Evolution of clinical outcomes in patients with aortic stenosis treated with transcatheter aortic valve replacement across generation of devices. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B296-B297.

Lee SY, Torguson R, Garcia-Garcia HM, Tang G, Rogers T, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Gaglia M, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2016). TCT-478 Within a high-bleeding risk population which factors drive stent choice the most? *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B192.

Lee SY, Torguson R, Garcia-Garcia HM, Tang G, Rogers T, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Negi SI, Gai J, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2016). TCT-445 Does the risk of bleeding impact selection of stent type during percutaneous coronary intervention? *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68*, B179.

Lefevre T, Colombo A, Tchetche D, Latib A, et al... [Weissman N]. (2016). Prospective multicenter evaluation of the direct flow medical transcatheter aortic valve system: 12-month outcomes of the evaluation of the direct flow medical percutaneous aortic valve 18F system for the treatment of patients with severe aortic stenosis (DISCOVER) study. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *9*, 68-75.

Leon MB, Smith CR, Mack MJ, Makkar RR, et al...[**Pichard AD].** PARTNER 2 Investigators (2016). Transcatheter or surgical aortic-valve replacement in intermediate-risk patients. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *374*, 1609-1620.

**Lipinski MJ**. (2016). Natriuretic peptides in percutaneous coronary intervention: Aren't they all the same? *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *17*, 149-150.

**Lipinski MJ, Escarcega RO, Baker NC, Benn HA, Gaglia MA Jr, Torguson R, Waksman R.** (2016). Scaffold thrombosis after percutaneous coronary intervention with absorb bioresorbable vascular scaffold: a systematic review and meta-analysis. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 9,* 12-24.

**Lipinski MJ, Satler LF**. (2016). Contrast-induced nephropathy and peripheral intervention: who's keeping track? *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, 88,* 274-275.

**Macsata RA, Fernandez S.** (2016). A comparison of the knowledge base and surgical skills of integrated versus independent vascular surgery trainees. *Journal of Vascular Surgery, 64,* 514-519.

**Majure DT, Sheikh FH, Ahmed SI, Rodrigo ME, Young RK, Elliott TI,** et al....[**Najjar SS**]. (2016). Outcomes of medical and surgical therapy for patients with left ventricular assist device pump thrombosis: Abstract 238. *Journal of Heart and Lung Transplantation, 34*, S95-S96.

Magalhaes MA, Minha S, Lhermusier T, Pendyala L, Escarcega RO, Baker NC, Torguson R, Satler LF, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2016). Does direct stenting with drug-eluting stents improve outcome? A meta-analysis of 10,900 patients. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, 2016 Nov 10*.

Mascali A, Franzese O, Nistico S, **Campia U**, et al. (2016). Obesity and kidney disease: beyond the hyperfiltration. *International Journal of Immunopathology & Pharmacology*, *29*, 354-363.

**Massimi TM, Kostun ZW, Woo EY**. (2016). Transcaval embolization of a type I gutter endoleak after three-vessel chimney endovascular aneurysm repair. *Journal of Vascular Surgery, 2016 Nov 16*.

Meredith I, Houle V, Walters D, Dumonteil N, et al...[**Redwood S**]. (2016). TCT-39 Three-year outcomes with the fully repositionable and retrievable LotusTM transcatheter aortic replacement valve in 120 high-risk surgical patients with severe aortic stenosis: results from the REPRISE II CE-Mark Study. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B16-B17.

Meredith I, Worthley S, Whitbourn R, Montarello J, et al...[**Allocco DJ**]. (2016). TCT-693 Four-year clinical outcomes following TAVR with the repositionable and fully retrievable Lotus valve system: an update from the REPRISE I Study. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B280.

**Minha S, Waksman R, Satler LP, Torguson R**, et al...[**Pichard AD**]. (2016). Learning curves for transfemoral transcatheter aortic valve replacement in the PARTNER-I trial: success and safety. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, *87*, 165-175.

**Mohammed SF, Majure DT**, Redfield MM. (2016). Zooming in on the microvasculature in heart failure with preserved ejection fraction. *Circulation: Heart Failure*, 9.

Naber CK, Pyxaras SA, Ince H, Frambach P, et al...[**Asch F**]. (2016). A multicentre European registry to evaluate the Direct Flow medical transcatheter aortic valve system for the treatment of patients with severe aortic stenosis. *Eurointervention*, *12*, e1413-e1419.

Nagano Y, Otake H, Harada A, Murakami K, et al...[**Ishida T**]. (2016). TCT-329 Impaired HDL uptake capacity which measure HDL functionality may associate with target lesion revascularization through provoking neoatherosclerosis formation after stent implantation. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *68*, B136.

Negi SI, Sokolovic M, Koifman E, Kiramijyan S, Torguson R, Lindsay J, Ben-Dor I, Suddath W, Pichard A, Satler L, Waksman R. (2016). Contemporary use of veno-arterial extracorporeal membrane oxygenation for refractory cardiogenic shock in acute coronary syndrome. *Journal of Invasive Cardiology, 28,* 52-57.

Negi SI, Torguson R, Gai J, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Chan R, Randolph P, Pichard A, Satler LF, Waksman R. (2016). Intracoronary brachytherapy for recurrent drug-eluting stent failure. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 9,* 1259-1265.

Nickenig G, Schueler R, Dager A, Martinez Clark P, et al...[**Asch FM**]. (2016). Treatment of chronic functional mitral valve regurgitation with a percutaneous annuloplasty system. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *67*, 2927-2936.

Ojeda S, Pan M, Gutierrez-Barrios A, **Chavarria J**, et al. (2016). TCT-339 Bifurcation lesions involved in the recanalization process of coronary chronic total occlusions: incidence, treatment and clinical implications. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68*, B140.

Ortega-Paz L, Brugaletta S, **Garcia-Garcia HM**. (2016). Optical coherence tomography: a pathway from research to clinical practice. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *17*, 71-73.

Ota H, Magalhaes MA, Torguson R, Negi S, Kollmer MR, Spad MA, Gai J, Satler LF, Suddath WO, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2016). The influence of lipid-containing plaque composition assessed by near-infrared spectroscopy on coronary lesion remodelling. *European Heart Journal Cardiovascular Imaging*, *17*, 821-831.

Panaich S, Arora S, Patel N, **Patel S**, et al. (2016). TCT-702 Transcatheter aortic valve replacement: predictors of 30-day readmission and in-hospital mortality during primary and readmission. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B284-B285.

**Panke JT, Ruiz G, Elliott T, Pattenden DJ, DeRenzo EG**, Rollins EE, **Groninger H**. (2016). Discontinuation of a left ventricular assist device in the home hospice setting. *Journal of Pain & Symptom Management, 52,* 313-317.

**Parikh LI**, Jelin AC, **Iqbal SN, Belna SL, Fries MH, Patel M, Desale S**, Ramsey PS. (2016). Glycemic control, compliance, and satisfaction for diabetic gravidas in centering group care. *Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine, 1-6, 2016 Jul 21.* 

Patel P, Arora S, Lahewala S, Patel N, et al...[**Patel S**]. (2016). TCT-773 Thrombolysis (catheter directed/systemic) in pulmonary embolism: predictors and etiologies of readmissions. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B312.

Patel R, Lim RP, Saric M, Nayar A, et al...[**Srichai MB**]. (2016). Diagnostic performance of cardiac magnetic resonance imaging and echocardiography in evaluation of cardiac and paracardiac masses. *American Journal of Cardiology, 117,* 135-140.

Pibarot P, Hahn R, et al...[**Weissman N, Asch F].** (2016). TCT-38 Paravalvular regurgitation regression and impact on 1-year outcomes: transcatheter aortic valve replacement with the SAPIEN 3 transcatheter valve. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B16, 2016.

Ramasethu J, **Desale S**, Gupta A, Peesay M. (2016). Reply to Ford and Hagan. *Journal of Perinatology, 36,* 162-163.

**Richter LA, Park AJ**, Boileau JE, Janni M, **Desale S, Iglesia CB**. (2016). Does pelvic organ prolapse quantification examination D point predict uterosacral ligament suspension outcomes? *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery*, *22*, 146-150.

**Rogers T, Koifman E, Patel N, Gai J, Torguson R, Corso P, Waksman R.** (2016). Society of Thoracic Surgeons score variance results in risk reclassification of patients undergoing transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *JAMA Cardiology, 2016 Nov 16*.

Rogers T, Waksman R. (2016). Role of CMR in TAVR. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging*, 9, 593-602.

Roleder T, Dobrolinska M, Pociask E, Wanha W, et al...[**Gasior Z].** (2016). TCT-581 Plaque redistribution after stenting: data from NIRS-IVUS imaging. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *68*, B235.

Salenger R, Diao X, Dawood MY, Herr DL, **Sample GA, Pichard A**, Gammie JS. (2016). Percutaneous rescue for critical mitral stenosis late after mitral valve repair. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery*, *102*, e417-e418.

Schwitter J, Gold MR, Al Fagih A, **Lee S**, et al. (2016). Image quality of cardiac magnetic resonance imaging in patients with an implantable cardioverter defibrillator system designed for the magnetic resonance imaging environment. *Circulation, Cardiovascular Imaging, 9*.

Slagboom T, Haude M, Lefevre T, Hayek S, et al...[**Waksman R**]. (2016). TCT-448 BIOTRONIK-safety and clinical performance of the drug eluting Orsiro stent in the treatment of subjects with single de novo coronary artery lesions-II (BIOFLOW-II): 4 year clinical results. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B180-B181.

**Steinvil A, Benson RT, Waksman R**. (2016). Embolic protection devices in transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions, 9,* e003284.

Steinvil A, Bernardo N, Rogers T, Koifman E, Buchanan K, Alraies MC, Shults C, Torguson R, Okubagzi PG, Pichard AD, Satler LF, Ben-Dor I, Waksman R. (2016). Use of an ePTFE-covered nitinol self-expanding stent graft for the treatment of pre-closure device failure during transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 2016 Oct 21.* 

**Steinvil A, Rogers T, Torguson R, Waksman R**. (2016). Overview of the 2016 U.S. Food and Drug Administration Circulatory System Devices Advisory Panel Meeting on the Absorb Bioresorbable Vascular Scaffold System. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 9,* 1757-1764.

**Steinvil A**, Zhang YJ, **Lee SY**, Pang S, **Waksman R**, Chen SL, **Garcia-Garcia HM**. (2016). Intravascular ultrasound-guided drug-eluting stent implantation: an updated meta-analysis of randomized control trials and observational studies. *International Journal of Cardiology, 216*, 133-139.

Stone G, Abraham W, Lindenfeld J, **Weissman N**, et al. (2016). TCT-627 Cardiovascular outcomes assessment of MitraClip therapy in heart failure patients with functional mitral regurgitation (the COAPT Trial): baseline characteristics and preliminary 30-day and 1-year outcomes of the roll-in cohort. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B255.

**Sun X, Hill PC, Taylor-Panek SL, Corso PJ, Lindsay J.** (2016). Heparin-induced thrombocytopenia in contemporary cardiac surgical practice and experience with a protocol for early identification. *American Journal of Cardiology, 117,* 305-309.

**Suri RM**, Minha S, Alli O, **Waksman R**, Rihal CS, **Satler LP**, Greason KL, **Torguson R**, **Pichard AD**, et al. (2016). Learning curves for transapical transcatheter aortic valve replacement in the PARTNER-I trial: technical performance, success, and safety. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery*, *152*, 773-780.

Tang G, Garcia-Garcia HM, Rogers T, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Negi S, Lee SY, Torguson R, Pichard A, Satler L, Ben-Dor II, Waksman R. (2016). TCT-374 Propensity score matched analysis of acute kidney injury following percutenous coronary intervention with trans-radial versus trans-femoral approach. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68*, B152-B153.

**Tang G, Weissman G, Weigold G, Ertel A, Negi SI, Lee SY, Shults C, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Pichard A, Satler L, Ben-Dor II, Rogers T, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Waksman R** (2016). TCT-736 Accuracy of predicted orthogonal projection angles for valve deployment during transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B297-B298.

Taniwaki M, Radu MD, Zaugg S, Amabile N, **Garcia-Garcia HM**, et al. (2016). Mechanisms of very late drug-eluting stent thrombosis assessed by optical coherence tomography. *Circulation*, *133*, 650-660.

**Tariq MU**, Tariq AM, Tan CD, Rodriguez ER, Menon V.(2016). Left ventricular thrombosis can still complicate acute myocardial infarction. *Cleveland Clinic Journal of Medicine*, *83*, 819-826.

**Tejiram S**, Brummel-Ziedins KE, Orfeo T, **Mete M**, **Desale S**, Hamilton BN, **Moffatt LT**, Mann KG, Tracy RP, **Shupp JW**. (2016). In-depth analysis of clotting dynamics in burn patients. *Journal of Surgical Research*, *202*, 341-351.

Thourani VH, Kodali S, Makkar RR, Herrmann HC, et al...[Weissman NJ]. (2016). Transcatheter aortic valve replacement versus surgical valve replacement in intermediate-risk patients: a propensity score analysis. *Lancet*, *387*, 2218-2225.

**Tian W**, Mahmoudi M, **Lhermusier T**, **Kiramijyan S**, **Chen F**, **Torguson R**, **Suddath WO**, **Satler LF**, **Pichard AD**, **Waksman R**. (2016). The influence of advancing age on implantation of drug-eluting stents. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, *88*, 516-521.

Tsai HT, Pfeiffer RM, Philips GK, **Barac A**, et al. (2016). Risks of serious toxicities from intermittent versus continuous androgen deprivation therapy for advanced prostate cancer patients: a population based study. *Journal of Urology, 2016 Dec 16*.

Valencia A, Gasior P, Cheng Y, **Xia J**, et al. (2016). TCT-832 In vivo biomechanical performance of thin strut sirolimus-eluting coronary scaffold, regular-strut scaffolds and bare metal stents in normal porcine coronary arteries. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *68*, B336.

Valencia A, Gasior P, Cheng Y, **Xia J**, et al. (2016). TCT-831 Novel thin strut (100 mum) ultra-high molecular weight PLLA sirolimus-eluting bioresorbable scaffold: a comparative preclinical evaluation in porcine coronary arteries. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B336.

Van Mieghem N, van Gils L, Wohrle J, Hildick-Smith D, et al...[**Allocco DJ**]. (2016). TCT-733 Predictors of permanent pacemaker implantation in patients treated in routine clinical practice with the repositionable and fully retrievable lotus valve. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B296.

**Waksman R**. (2016). Chemical renal denervation: the pursuit for simplicity. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *9*, 599-601.

**Waksman R, Garcia-Garcia HM**. (2016). Chipping of calcified plaques by orbital atherectomy systems, but holding approval tight: is the FDA moving faster than the European CE agency? A North American perspective. *Eurointervention, 12,* 1083-1086.

**Waksman R, Steinvil A**. (2016). Drug-coated balloons: seeking a niche in the treatment of coronary artery disease. *Journal of Interventional Cardiology*, *29*, 480-482.

**Waksman R, Steinvil A**. (2016). In-stent restenosis? The raiders of the magic remedy. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions,* 9.

Walker CM, Mustapha J, Zeller T, Schmidt A, et al...[**Bernardo N**]. (2016). Tibiopedal access for crossing of infrainguinal artery occlusions: a prospective multicenter observational study. *Journal of Endovascular Therapy*, *23*, 839-846.

Weinsaft JW, Devereux RB, Preiss LR, Feher A, et al...[**Asch FM**]. GENTAC Registry Investigators (2016). Aortic dissection in patients with genetically mediated aneurysms: incidence and predictors in the GenTAC Registry. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 67,* 2744-2754.

**Westman PC, Lipinski MJ, Luger D, Waksman R**, Bonow RO, Wu E, **Epstein SE**. (2016). Inflammation as a driver of adverse left ventricular remodeling after acute myocardial infarction. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *67*, 2050-2060.

**Westman PC, Lipinski MJ, Torguson R, Waksman R**. (2016). A comparison of cangrelor, prasugrel, ticagrelor, and clopidogrel in patients undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention: a network meta-analysis. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 2016 Oct 21*.

Wong SC, Gammon R, Bachinsky W, O'Shaughnessy C, et al...[**Bernardo N**]. (2016). TCT-369 The CLOSER Trial: a multicenter study on the clinical safety and effectiveness of CloserTM VSS, a novel resorbable transfemoral vascular access sealing system. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *68*, B151.

Yee J, Higgins J, Kumar V, Anuwatworn AS, et al...[**Pham A**]. (2016). TCT-363 Patient characteristics influencing physician selection of radial vs. femoral access in patients presenting emergently with ST-elevation myocardial infarction. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 68,* B149.

Yerasi C, Koifman E, Weissman G, Wang Z, Torguson R, Gai J, Lindsay J, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R, Ben-Dor I. (2016). Impact of triggering event in outcomes of stress-induced (Takotsubo) cardiomyopathy. *European Heart Journal Acute Cardiovascular Care, 2016 Feb 17.* 

Zangrillo A, Alvaro G, Pisano A, Guarracino F, et al...[**Lipinski MJ**]. (2016). A randomized controlled trial of levosimendan to reduce mortality in high-risk cardiac surgery patients (CHEETAH): rationale and design. *American Heart Journal*, *177*, 66-73.

**Zhou W**. (2016). Exploring opportunities in quality improvement during fellowship. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology, 67,* 1859-1861.

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Barbour MF, Ashraf F, Roberts MB, et al...[**Valdieviezo C**]. (2016). *Association of dietary protein, animal and vegetable protein with the incidence of heart failure among postmenopausal women.* Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

**Blythe K, Shasteen M, Shuster A.** (2016). *Appropriate use of CT PE to evaluate for pulmonary embolism in the ED*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Brar V, Madhwani V, O'Donoghue S.** (2016). *Single center experience with dofetilide*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Chandrasekhar M, Walker K, Ruiz G, Groninger H.** (2016). *Closer to the heart: increasing access by embedding a palliative care team in an advanced heart failure program.* Abstract presented at 21st International Conference on Palliative Care, Montreal, Canada.

de Simone G, Wang W, Best LG, Yeh F, Izzo R, Roman MJ, et al...[**Howard BV**]. (2016). *The association between markers of preclinical cardiovascular disease and incident diabetes is mediated by the insulin resistance syndrome: the Strong Heart Study*. Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

**Dromerick AW, Hsia A,** Stemer A, Jayam-Trouth A, Burger K, Carpenter J, **Feit P.** (2016). *Stroke Capital Area Network for Research (SCANR).* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Groninger H, Walker K, Aggarwal M, Holder RM, Panke JT, Kelemen AM, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Palliative care integration for patients receiving left ventricular assist device as destination therapy.* Paper presented at American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine Annual Assembly 2016, Chicago, IL.

**Groninger H, Kelemen AM, Panke JT, Ruiz G.** (2016). *This was not what I had in mind, and other palliative challenges encountered in Left Ventricular Assist Device (LVAD) care.* Presented at American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine Annual Assembly and Hospice and Palliative Nurses Association. Chicago, IL.

Haude M, Ince H, Abizaid A, et al...[Garcia-Garcia H, Waksman R]. (2016). Safety, clinical performance and multi-modality imaging data of the drug eluting absorbable metal scaffold in the treatment of subjects with de novo lesions in native coronary arteries at 12-month follow-up-BIOSOLVE-II. Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

**Holder RM, Aggarwal M, Panke J, Ruiz G, Groninger H.** (2016). *Methadone maintenance and substance abuse acceptance criteria for mechanical cardiovascular support devices and orthotopic heart transplant.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Holder RM, Walker K, Ruiz G, Panke JT, Kelemen AM, Groninger H. (2016). Getting to the heart of the matter: results from a regional survey of hospice providers regarding the care of patients with advanced heart failure. Poster presented at Annual Assembly American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine (AAHPM) and Hospice and Palliative Nurses Association (HPNA), Chicago, IL.

Lee SY, Bernardo N, Gallino RA, Garcia-Garcia HM, Tang G, Rogers T, Kiramijyan S, Koifman E, Negi SI, Jiaxiang G, Torguson R, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2016). *Percutaneous coronary intervention in chronic total occlusions: a single center experience on the impact and efficacy of using contemporary techniques.* Abstract presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics 28th Annual Symposium, Washington, DC.

**Lipinski MJ,** Toldo S, Frias JC, Albelda T, **Westman PC, Luger D, Waksman R**, Abbate A, **Epstein SE.** (2016). *Liposomal NLRP3 inflammasome inhibitor suppresses in vitro and in vivo* 

*interleukin-1 production.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Luger D, Lipinski MJ, Westman P, Epstein SE.** (2016). *Treatment with human mesenchymal stem cells (hMSCs), grown under hypoxic conditions, changes the immunological responses following acute myocardial infarction (AMI).* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Madhwani V, Kumar V, Kenigsberg B, Campia U.** (2016). *Dobutamine-induced Takotsubo cardiomyopathy with cardiogenic shock.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Madhwani V, Sayyar M, Yerasi C, Lipinski M.** (2016). *Role of corticosteroids in cardiac surgery: a meta-analysis and systematic review*. Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Madhwani V, Singh M, Kumar V, Brar V, Campia U.** (2016). *Anti-coagulation dilemma: warfarin induced calciphylaxis in patient with end stage renal disease and mechanical valve.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Majure DT, Sheikh FH, Ahmed SI, Rodrigo ME, Young RK, Elliott TI, et al...[Najjar SS].** (2016). *Outcomes of medical and surgical therapy for patients with left ventricular assist device pump thrombosis*. Poster presented at International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

Morris SA, Dodd NA, Oda S, **Kancherla K, Asch FM**, et al. (2016). *Arterial tortuosity and cardiovascular outcomes in Marfan Syndrome and Loeys-Dietz Syndrome*. Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

**Patel NS, Rozen E, Negi SI, Yerasi CT, Ben-Dor I, Waksman R.** (2016). *Clinical features and outcomes of Takotsubo cardiomyopathy patients with concurrent right ventricular dysfunction.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Peters LM, Majure DT, Rodrigo ME, Sheikh FH, Hofmeyer M, Molina EJ, Boyce SW, Najjar SS.** (2016). *Eptifibatide in the treatment of pump thrombosis.* Poster presented at International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation (ISHLT) Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Singh M, Brar V, Fischer MB.** (2016). *Monomorphic ventricular tachycardia storm: case report.* Poster presented at MWHC Resident Research Day, Washington, DC.

**Singh M, Madhwani V, Brar V, Kaiser C.** (2016). *Junctional bradyarrhythmia during intravenous phenytoin infusion*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Tariq MU, Zaheeruddin S, Celarier A, O'Donoghue S; Gaglia M, Lipinski M.** (2016). *Hyperventilation induced coronary vasospasm in a man with left main atresia with a single coronary artery.* Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

**Waksman R,** Piegari GN, Kabour A, et al...[**Wang J, Leiboff R**, **Garcia-Garcia H, Spad MA, Torguson R**]. (2016). *Polymer-free biolimus A9-coated stents in the treatment of de-novo coronary lesions with short DAPT: 9 month angiographic and clinical follow-up of the Prospective,*  *Multicenter BioFreedom USA Clinical Trial.* Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

**Zhou W, Weissman G,** Beamer M, Ekanem E, **Gai J, Lee S, Weigold WG.** (2016). *Characterization of cardiac computer tomography (CT) findings for exclusion of left atrial thrombus prior to atrial fibrillation ablation.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Zhou W, Weissman G**, Beamer M, Ekanem E, **Gai J, Lee S, Weigold WG.** (2016). *Using cardiac computer tomography for detection of left atrial thrombus prior to atrial fibrillation ablation.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

# MedStar Institute for Innovation

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Benda NC, Meadors ML, Hettinger AZ, Ratwani RM**. (2016). Emergency physician task switching increases with the introduction of a commercial electronic health record. *Annals of Emergency Medicine*, *67*, 741-746.

**Fong A, Hoffman DJ, Hettinger AZ, Fairbanks RJ**, Bisantz AM. (2016). Identifying visual search patterns in eye gaze data, gaining insights into physician visual workflow. *Journal of the American Medical Informatics Association, 23,* 1180-1184.

**Kelahan LC, Fong A, Ratwani RM, Filice RW.** (2016). Call case dashboard: tracking R1 exposure to high-acuity cases using natural language processing. *Journal of the American College of Radiology, 13,* 988-991.

**Kellogg KM, Hettinger Z**, Shah M, Wears RL, Sellers CR, Squires M, **Fairbanks RJ.** (2016). Our current approach to root cause analysis: is it contributing to our failure to improve patient safety? *BMJ Quality & Safety, 2016 Dec 09.* 

Meyer AM, Getz HR, **Brennan DM, Hu TM**, Friedman RB. (2016). Telerehabilitation of anomia in primary progressive aphasia. *Aphasiology*, *30*, 483-507.

Neo JR, Sagha-Zadeh R, Vielemeyer O, **Franklin E**. (2016). Evidence-based practices to increase hand hygiene compliance in health care facilities: an integrated review. *American Journal of Infection Control, 44,* 691-704.

**Ratwani R, Fairbanks T, Savage E, Adams K**, et al...[**Hettinger Z**]. (2016). Mind the gap: a systematic review to identify usability and safety challenges and practices during electronic health record implementation. *Applied Clinical Informatics*, *7*, 1069-1087.

**Ratwani RM, Hettinger AZ, Fairbanks RJ**. (2016). Barriers to comparing the usability of electronic health records. *Journal of the American Medical Informatics Association, 2016 Aug 29*.

**Ratwani RM**, Wang E, **Fong A**, Cooper CJ. (2016). A human factors approach to understanding the types and sources of interruptions in radiology reading rooms. *Journal of the American College of Radiology, 13,* 1102-1105.

**Ratwani RM, Hettinger AZ, Kosydar A, Fairbanks RJ**, Hodgkins ML. (2016). A framework for evaluating electronic health record vendor user-centered design and usability testing processes. *Journal of the American Medical Informatics Association, 2016 Jul 03.* 

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Cheng T, **Fong A, Clark L, Franklin E**, Fernandez N, **Ratwani R, Parker S**. (2016). *Identifying unique influencers in a social network.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Fong A, Hettinger AZ, Ratwani R.** (2016). *Eye-tracking research in healthcare.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Hoffman DJ,** Khosravi S, Biskup MJ, Kaplan S, **Parker S.** (2016). *A novel method for visualizing familiarity of surgical teams.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Iyer A, Benda B, Hettinger AZ, Hoffman D,** McGeorge N, Berg R, **Franklin E,** Roth E, **Fairbanks R, Bisantz A.** (2016). *Are you talking to me? An analysis of physician-nurse communication in the emergency department.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**McCabe P, MI2 Team, Rapid Team, Thorne J, Sarumi M, Ryan A, Rappaport H.** (2016). *M2SEWS Early warning systems and proactive screening provides early intervention and escalates care*. Poster presented at Society of Critical Care Medicine 2016 Critical Care Congress, Orlando, FL.

Raparla N, Davis D, **Schumaker D, Kumar A**, **Hafiz S, Sava JA**, Fitzgibbons SC. (2016). *A pilot program to improve nursing and surgical intern collaboration: lessons learned from a mixed-methods study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Savage EL, Tran G, Suggs A.** (2016). *Designing for two: applying human factors design to support clinician and parent users in a pediatric home-use dosing chart.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Walker KA, Brennan D, Kearney C.** (2016). *Can you hear me now?! An innovative approach to palliative telehealth for heart failure patients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

# **MedStar Montgomery Medical Center**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Filice R**. (2016). Notification system to address PACS filter deficiencies and ensure timely interpretation of neonatal exams. *Journal of Digital Imaging, 29, 425-427*.

Kalaria AD, Filice RW. (2016). Comparison-bot: an automated preliminary-final report comparison system. *Journal of Digital Imaging*, 29, 325-330.

**Kelahan LC, Fong A, Ratwani RM, Filice RW**. (2016). Call case dashboard: tracking R1 exposure to high-acuity cases using natural language processing. *Journal of the American College of Radiology, 13,* 988-991.

Morrison JJ, Hostetter JM, Aggarwal A, **Filice RW.** (2016). Constructing a computer-aided differential diagnosis engine from open-source APIs. *Journal of Digital Imaging*, 29, 654-657.

#### **ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS**

**Pineda CG, Bazemore G, Karpa A, Finelli F.** (2016). Assessment of adherence to the early management bundle for severe sepsis and septic shock in a community-based hospital: a descriptive quality improvement study. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

# **MedStar National Rehabilitation Network**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Auriemma MJ, Bunning RD**. (2016). Poster 97: Statin-induced rhabdomyolysis triggered by concomitant colchicine administration: a case report. *PM & R, 8,* S193.

Auriemma MJ, Guerrero L, Murtaugh B. (2016). Poster 177: A clinical diagnosis of athletic pubalgia: a case report. *PM & R, 8,* S219.

Bikson M, Grossman P, Thomas C, Zannou AL, et al...[**Turkeltaub PE**]. (2016). Safety of transcranial direct current stimulation: evidence based update 2016. *Brain Stimulation, 9,* 641-661.

**DeJong G**. (2016). Coming to terms with the IMPACT Act of 2014. *American Journal of Occupational Therapy, 70,* 7003090010.

**Fama ME, Baron CR, Hatfield B, Turkeltaub PE.** (2016). Group therapy as a social context for aphasia recovery: a pilot, observational study in an acute rehabilitation hospital. *Topics in Stroke Rehabilitation, 23,* 276-283.

Fine MS, Lum PS, Brokaw EB, Caywood MS, Metzger AJ, Libin AV, Terner J, Tsao JW, Norris JN, Milzman D, Williams D, Colombe J, Dromerick AW. (2016). Dynamic motor tracking is sensitive to subacute mTBI. *Experimental Brain Research, 234,* 3173-3184.

**Geed S**, van Kan PL. (2016). Grasp-based functional coupling between reach- and grasp-related components of forelimb muscle activity. *Journal of Motor Behavior*, 1-17.

**Grajny K**, Pyata H, Spiegel K, **Lacey EH**, Xing S, Brophy C, **Turkeltaub PE**. (2016). Depression symptoms in chronic left hemisphere stroke are related to dorsolateral prefrontal cortex damage. *Journal of Neuropsychiatry & Clinical Neurosciences, appineuropsych16010004, 2016 Jun 03.* 

Green AE, Spiegel KA, Giangrande EJ, Weinberger AB, Gallagher NM, **Turkeltaub PE**. (2016). Thinking cap plus thinking zap: tDCS of frontopolar cortex improves creative analogical reasoning and facilitates conscious augmentation of state creativity in verb generation. *Cerebral Cortex, 2016 Apr 13*.

**Groah SL**, Perez-Losada M, Caldovic L, **Ljungberg IH**, Sprague BM, Castro-Nallar E, **Chandel NJ**, et al. (2016). Redefining healthy urine: a cross-sectional exploratory metagenomic study of people with and without bladder dysfunction. *Journal of Urology*, *196*, 579-587.

Hammond FM, Alexander DN, Cutler AJ, D'Amico S, et al...[**Zorowitz RD**]. (2016). Erratum to: PRISM II: an open-label study to assess effectiveness of dextromethorphan/quinidine for pseudobulbar affect in patients with dementia, stroke or traumatic brain injury. [Erratum for *BMC Neurol*. 2016 Jun 9, 16:89]. *BMC Neurology*, *16*, 160.

Hayward W, Snider SF, Luta G, Friedman RB, **Turkeltaub PE**. (2016). Objective support for subjective reports of successful inner speech in two people with aphasia. *Cognitive Neuropsychology*, *33*, 299-314.

John Wilson H, **Dasgupta K**, Michael K. (2016). Implementation of the agitated behavior scale in the electronic health record. *Rehabilitation Nursing Journal, 2016 Oct 24*.

Kim DH, **Lee SW**, Park HS. (2016). Improving kinematic accuracy of soft wearable data gloves by optimizing sensor locations. *Sensors, 16.* 

Lang CE, Strube MJ, Bland MD, Waddell KJ, et al...[**Dromerick AW**]. (2016). Dose response of task-specific upper limb training in people at least 6 months poststroke: a phase II, single-blind, randomized, controlled trial. *Annals of Neurology*, *80*, 342-354.

Liadis JG. (2016). Poster 23: An unusual cause of leg pain in a stroke patient: a case report. *PM* & *R*, *8*, S168.

Lindsay LR, Chae H. (2016). Poster 252: Use of Fitbit charge HR for management of post-concussive syndrome: a case report. *PM & R, 8,* S242.

McLeod A, Bochniewicz EM, Lum PS, Holley RJ, Emmer G, Dromerick AW. (2016). Using wearable sensors and machine learning models to separate functional upper extremity use from walking-associated arm movements. *Archives of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, *97*, 224-231.

Mohapatra S, **Harrington R, Chan E, Dromerick AW, Breceda EY, Harris-Love M.** (2016). Role of contralesional hemisphere in paretic arm reaching in patients with severe arm paresis due to stroke: A preliminary report. *Neuroscience Letters, 617*, 52-58.

**Nally E, Jelinek J, Bunning RD.** (2016). Quadriparesis caused by lead poisoning nine years after a gunshot wound with retained bullet fragments: a case report. *PM & R, 2016 Oct 06.* 

Nash MS, Tractenberg RE, Mendez AJ, David M, Ljungberg IH, Tinsley EA, et al...[Groah SL]. (2016). Cardiometabolic syndrome in people with spinal cord injury/disease: guideline-derived and nonguideline risk components in a pooled sample. *Archives of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, *97*, 1696-1705.

**Sclafani JA**, Constantin A, Ho PS, Akuthota V, Chan L. (2016). Descriptive analysis of spinal neuroaxial injections, surgical interventions and physical therapy utilization for degenerative lumbar spondylolisthesis within Medicare beneficiaries from 2000-2011. *Spine, 2016 May 31*.

**Sullivan SD**, Nash MS, **Tefera E, Tinsley E**, Blackman MR, **Groah SL**. (2016). Prevalence and etiology of hypogonadism in young men with chronic spinal cord injury: a cross-sectional analysis from two university-based rehabilitation centers. *PM & R, 2016 Nov 18*.

Turesky TK, **Turkeltaub PE**, Eden GF. (2016). An activation likelihood estimation meta-analysis study of simple motor movements in older and young adults. *Frontiers in Aging NEUROSCIENCE*, *8*, 238.

**Turkeltaub PE**, Swears MK, D'Mello AM, Stoodley CJ. (2016). Cerebellar tDCS as a novel treatment for aphasia? Evidence from behavioral and resting-state functional connectivity data in healthy adults. *Restorative Neurology & Neuroscience, 34,* 491-505.

Winstein C, Wolf S, **Dromerick AW.** (2016). Task-oriented rehabilitation program for stroke--Reply. *JAMA*, *316*, 102.

Winstein CJ, Wolf SL, **Dromerick AW**, Lane CJ, et al. Interdisciplinary Comprehensive Arm Rehabilitation Evaluation (ICARE) Investigative Team (2016). Effect of a task-oriented rehabilitation program on upper extremity recovery following motor stroke: the ICARE randomized clinical trial. *JAMA*, *315*, 571-581.

**Wolfe PL**, Lehockey KA. (2016). Neuropsychological assessment of driving capacity. *Archives of Clinical Neuropsychology*, *31*, 517-529.

**Wisotzky E, Khanna A,** Hanrahan N, Maltser S. (2017). Scope of practice in cancer rehabilitation. *Curr Phys Med Rehabil Rep, Feb 18, 2017.* 

Xing S, **Lacey EH**, Skipper-Kallal LM, Jiang X, **Harris-Love ML**, Zeng J, **Turkeltaub PE**. (2016). Right hemisphere grey matter structure and language outcomes in chronic left hemisphere stroke. *Brain, 139,* 227-241.

**Zorowitz RD**. (2016). ICU-acquired weakness: a rehabilitation perspective of diagnosis, treatment, and functional management. *Chest, 150,* 966-971.

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Chen J, Diane Nichols D,** Brokaw EB, Lum PS. (2016). *Independent home-based therapy after stroke using the Hand Spring Operated Movement Enhancer (HandSOME)*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Cooper JB, Colangelo C.** (2016). *Active learning techniques in sports medicine continuing education: a mixed methods study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Danford EK, **Libin AV, Schladen MM**, Bruner D, Cichon S, Blackman M, Scholten J. (2016). *Implications of the relationship between cognitive impairment and community reintegration in veterans with mild Traumatic Brain Injury (mTBI)*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**DeJong G.** (2016). Creating value in rehabilitation and health maintenance for people with disabilities through research and practice innovation. Paper presented at Korea Ministry of Health and Welfare Annual Rehabilitation Conference, Seoul, Korea.

**DeJong G.** (1016). *From volume- to value-based productivity: what it means for the future of OT practice.* Webcast presentation at American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA) Continuing Education, Naples, FL.

**DeJong G.** (2016). *MedStar National Rehabilitation Hospital Research Program.* Presented to Korea National Rehabilitation Center, Seoul, Korea.

**DeJong G.** (2016). Paying for value in post-acute care: the role of payment reform and quality metrics in the ACA and the IMPACT Act. Paper presented at AcademyHealth's Symposium on Post-acute Care and Beyond, AHRQ, Washington, DC.

**Dromerick AW,** Edwards DF, Edwardson MA, **Giannetti ML, Barth J, Brady K, Wilson CP, Chan E, Geed S,** Tan MT, Fiandaca MS, Federoff HJ, **Newport EL.** (2016). *Critical Periods After Stroke Study (CPASS): a phase II trial.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Dromerick AW**, Olulade OA, Greenwald A, Chambers CE, Turkeltaub PE, Berl MM, Gaillard WG, **Newport EL.** (2016). *The neural basis of language development: changes in lateralization over age.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Kaufman ND, Lincoln AE, Cooper JB, Urbansky EA,** Gioia GA, Atabaki S, McGill C, Sady M, **Yochelson M, Delasobera E, Clark J**. (2016). *The District of Columbia Concussion Care & Training Project: a model for youth concussion education.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Kaufman ND, Lincoln AE, Tucker AM, Vogel RA,** Kovacs RJ, **Dunn RE,** Castle LW. (2016). *Characteristics of screening echocardiograms in an elite American football player population.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Metzger Jr RE, Takahashi FN.** (2016). *Return to sport testing following a primary ACL repair with internal brace ligament augmentation: a case series.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Pineda CG, Groah SL, Schladen MM, Hsieh CH.** (2016). *Positioning and pressure relief after spinal cord injury: a systematic review.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Rahsaan JH, Chan E,** Lum PS. (2016). *Use of accelerometers to assess upper extremity motor performance following stroke? A pilot study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Schladen MM,** Snyder MM, **Libin AV**, Terrell SR. (2016). *Formative research on an instructional design theory for virtual patients in clinical education.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Wisotsky E, Khanna A,** Hanrahan N, Maltser S. (2017). Scope of practice in cancer rehabilitation. *Current Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Reports, February 18, 2017,* 1-9.

## MedStar Shah Health Group

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPER

Shah C, Tendulkar R, Smile T, **Nanavati A**, et al. (2016). Adjuvant radiotherapy in early-stage breast cancer: evidence-based options. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, 23,* 3880-3890.

# MedStar Southern Maryland Hospital Center

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Waksman R, Piegari GN, Kabour A, et al... [Wang J, Leiboff R, Garcia-Garcia H, Spad MA, Torguson R]. (2016). Polymer-free biolimus A9-coated stents in the treatment of de-novo coronary lesions with short DAPT: 9 month angiographic and clinical follow-up of the Prospective, Multicenter BioFreedom USA Clinical Trial. Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

### MedStar St. Mary's Hospital

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Yeitrakis D, Skinner B, Keister K, Steele R.** (2016). *Utilizing an emergency department split-flow process to improve patient satisfaction.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

## MedStar Union Memorial Hospital

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Afrane M**, Sera L, Holmes HM, McPherson ML. (2016). Commonly prescribed medications among patients in hospice care for chronic obstructive pulmonary disease. *American Journal of Hospice & Palliative Medicine*, *33*, 638-643.

Bosiers MJ, Donas KP, Mangialardi N, Torsello G, Riambau V, **Criado FJ**, et al. (2016). European multicenter registry for the performance of the chimney/snorkel technique in the treatment of aortic arch pathologic conditions. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery*, *101*, 2224-2230.

**Dahagam C, Goud A, Abdelqader A, Hendrani A**, et al. (2016). PCSK9 inhibitors and their role in high-risk patients in reducing LDL cholesterol levels: alirocumab. *Future Cardiology, 12,* 149-157.

Donas KP, **Criado FJ**, Torsello G, Veith FJ, Minion DJ, PERICLES Registry Collaborators. (2016). Classification of chimney EVAR-related endoleaks: insights from the PERICLES registry. *Journal of Endovascular Therapy*, 2016 Nov 21.

**Filice R**. (2016). Notification system to address PACS filter deficiencies and ensure timely interpretation of neonatal exams. *Journal of Digital Imaging, 29, 425-427*.

**Ghanem OM, Heitmiller RF**. (2016). The first 100 years of American College of Surgeons presidential addresses. *Journal of Surgical Education*, 73, 544-547.

**Ghanem OM, Sacco J, Heitmiller RF, Gashti** . (2016). Delayed axillary artery occlusion after reverse total shoulder arthroplasty. *Case Reports in Orthopedics, 2016*, 5463514.

**Ghanem OM,** Zahiri HR, Devlin S, Sibia U, et al. (2016). Laparoscopic subxiphoid hernia repair with intracorporeal suturing of mesh to the diaphragm as a means to decrease recurrence. *Journal of Laparoendoscopic & Advanced Surgical Techniques, Part A. 26,* 129-132.

Hahtapornsawan S, Bisdas T, Torsello G, **Criado FJ**, et al. (2016). Importance of early aortic surveillance after endovascular treatment of type b aortic dissection with malperfusion syndrome. *Annals of Vascular Surgery*, *36*, 106-111.

**Heitmiller RF.** (2016). William Francis Rienhoff, Jr., MD - Halsted's last resident. *Annals of Surgery, 2016 Dec 30.* 

Hendrani AD, Adesiyun T, Quispe R, Jones SR, Stone NJ, Blumenthal RS, Martin SS. (2016). Dyslipidemia management in primary prevention of cardiovascular disease: current guidelines and strategies. *World Journal of Cardiology*, *8*, 201-210.

Kalaria AD, Filice RW. (2016). Comparison-bot: an automated preliminary-final report comparison system. *Journal of Digital Imaging, 29,* 325-330.

**Kelahan LC, Fong A, Ratwani RM, Filice RW**. (2016). Call case dashboard: tracking r1 exposure to high-acuity cases using natural language processing. *Journal of the American College of Radiology, 13,* 988-991.

**Kelemen AM, Ruiz G, Groninger H**. (2016). Choosing words wisely in communication with patients with heart failure and families. *American Journal of Cardiology, 117,* 1779-1782.

Khurana RK, Van Meerbeke S. (2016). Headache of neurally mediated syncope. *Cephalalgia*, *36*, 1350-1355.

**Malouf D, Mugmon M**. (2016). ST elevation occurring during stress testing. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives, 6,* 30799.

Morrison JJ, Hostetter JM, Aggarwal A, **Filice RW**. (2016). Constructing a computer-aided differential diagnosis engine from open-source APIs. *Journal of Digital Imaging*, *29*, 654-657.

Rohani M, **Miri S**, Rezai-Ashtiani A. (2016). Bodybuilding championships and myotonia congenita. *Iranian Journal of Neurology, 15,* 182.

Schechet SA, Garff K, Klima K, **Campbell W**, Schocket LS. (2016). Acute retinal necrosis after administration of adalimumab, a systemic antitumor necrosis factor antibody. *Retinal Cases & Brief Reports, 2016 Dec 16*.

**Siddiqi N, Wang J.** (2016). Giant saphenous vein graft aneurysm causing compression of the left ventricle. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions, 9,* e85-e86.

Sivaraman S, Harris D, Bhardwaj A, **Steiner G**, et al. (2016). Application of a hybrid vascular graft for rapid endoluminal branch anastomoses during open aortic reconstruction. *Vascular & Endovascular Surgery*, *50*, 160-163.

**Warren JI**, McLaughlin M, **Bardsley J, Eich J, Esche CA, Kropkowski L, Risch S**. (2016). The strengths and challenges of implementing EBP in healthcare systems. *Worldviews on Evidence-Based Nursing*, *13*, 15-24.

**Wong K**, Serafi SW, **Bhatia AS, Ibarra I, Allen EA.** (2016). Melanoma with gastric metastases. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives, 6,* 31972.

Zahir A, **Kindred C**, Blomeke B, Goebel C, et al. (2016). Tolerance to a hair dye product containing 2-methoxymethyl-P-phenylenediamine in an ethnically diverse population of P-phenylenediamine-allergic individuals. *Dermatitis*, *27*, 355-361.

#### **ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS**

**Alexander K, Kindschi K**, Brokaw EB, Higgins M, Fine M, **Lincoln AE**, Santago A. (2016). *Visuomotor tracking for evaluation of subconcussive brain injury in men's collegiate lacrosse players*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Burgoyne G, Ghanem O.** (2016). *Diverticula of the small intestine: a 5 year inpatient review.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Chandrasekhar MA, Ruiz G, Walker K, Groninger H**. (2016). *Embedding palliative care into advanced heart failure teams: a model for success*. Poster presented at 20th International Congress on Palliative Care, Montreal, Canada.

**Gambito MR, Schroeder P, El Hage L,** Byun J, Daniel R. (2016). Screening for diabetes mellitus in patients with a history of gestational diabetes mellitus: a comparison of practice patterns and adherence to the recommended guidelines in community teaching hospitals. Poster presented at Endocrine Society Annual Meeting 2016, Boston, MA.

**Gambito MR, Schroeder P, El Hage L,** Byun J, Daniel R. (2016). *Screening for diabetes mellitus in patients with a history of gestational diabetes mellitus: a comparison of practice patterns and adherence to the recommended guidelines in community teaching hospitals.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Groninger H, Walker K, Agarwal M, Holder RM, Panke JT, Kelemen AM, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Palliative care integration into cardiac transplant recipient care: a retrospective case series.* Abstract presented at International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Groninger H, Walker K, Agarwal M, Holder RM, Panke JT, Kelemen AM, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Palliative care integration for patients receiving left ventricular assist device as destination therapy.* Abstract presented at International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Groninger H, Walker KA, Holder RM, Graham N, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Case study of initial patients with Left-Ventricular Assist Devices (LVADs) enrolled into Palliative Telehealth Connecting Hospital To Home (PATCH2) program.* Abstract presented at Heart Failure Society of America Annual Scientific Meeting, Kissimmee, FL.

**Groninger H, Walker KA, Kelemen AM, Panke JT, Holder RM, Aggarwal M, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Palliative care integration for patients receiving left ventricular assist device as destination therapy.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Heckler D, Kreger S.** (2016). *Staying alive? Maintaining survival post-EMR*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Hepburn L, Lincoln AE,** Ginsburg R, Caswell S. (2016). *Time commitment in youth sports: a survey of youth lacrosse families.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Kaufman ND, Alexander K, Lincoln AE, Vogel RA,** Allen TA, Wilson PW, Pellman EJ, **Tucker AM.** (2016). *Risk and causes of death among former National Football League players.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Kaufman ND, Tucker AM, Lincoln AE, Vogel RA, Dunn RE, Alexander K**, Pellman EJ, Castle LW, Kovacs RJ. (2016). *Cardiovascular screening for structural cardiac abnormalities in NFL combine participants.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Waksman R, Piegari GN, Kabour A, et al...[Wang J, Leiboff R, Garcia-Garcia H, Spad MA, Torguson R]. (2016). Polymer-free biolimus A9-coated stents in the treatment of de-novo coronary lesions with short DAPT: 9 month angiographic and clinical follow-up of the Prospective, Multicenter BioFreedom USA Clinical Trial. Abstract presented at American Heart Association's 2016 Scientific Sessions and Resuscitation Science Symposium, New Orleans, LA.

**Walker KA, Brennan D, Kearney C.** (2016). *Can you hear me now?! An innovative approach to palliative telehealth for heart failure patients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Walker KA, Fabie J, Kearney C.** (2016). *Can families report satisfaction after getting "bad news"? The impact of palliative care family meeting on family satisfaction.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Walker KA, Fabie J, Kearney CD.** (2016). *The power of a plan: the impact of palliative care decisions at hospital discharge on readmission rates.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Wong K, Abdelqader A, Farshidpour M,** Abuwalla ZZ, **Singh S, Weisman D.** (2016). *The effects of educational intervention on Hepatitis C Virus (HCV) screening in the primary care setting: a multi-center study.* Abstract presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

### **Curtis National Hand Center**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Alexander C, Abzug JM, Johnson AJ, et al...[**Paryavi E**]. (2016). Motorcyclist's thumb: carpometacarpal injuries of the thumb sustained in motorcycle crashes. *Journal of Hand Surgery: European Volume, 41,* 707-709.

Borumandi F, **Higgins JP**, Buerger H, Vasilyeva A, et al. (2016). Arterialized venous bone flaps: an experimental investigation. *Scientific Reports*, *6*, 31970.

**DeFazio MV, Economides JM, Paryavi E.** (2016). Combined subcutaneous heparinization and negative pressure wall suction as a mechanical adjunct for digital replant salvage. *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, 4,* e822.

Demehri S, Hafezi-Nejad N, Morelli JN, et al...[**Means KR**]. (2016). Scapholunate kinematics of asymptomatic wrists in comparison with symptomatic contralateral wrists using four-dimensional CT examinations: initial clinical experience. *Skeletal Radiology*, *45*, 437-446.

**Faucher GK, Zimmerman RM, Zimmerman NB**. (2016). Instability and arthritis of the distal radioulnar joint: a critical analysis review. *JBJS Reviews, 4*.

Han KD, Kim JM, DeFazio MV, Bello RJ, Katz RD, Parks BG, Means KR Jr. (2016). Changes in wrist motion after simulated scapholunate arthrodesis: a cadaveric study. *Journal of Hand Surgery* - *American Volume, 41,* e285-e293.

**Meals CG, Forthman CL, Segalman KA.** (2016). Suture-button reconstruction of the interosseous membrane. *Journal of Wrist Surgery, 5,* 179-183.

**Means KR Jr**, Rinker BD, **Higgins JP**, Payne SH Jr, Merrell GA, **Wilgis EF.** (2016). A multicenter, prospective, randomized, pilot study of outcomes for digital nerve repair in the hand using hollow conduit compared with processed allograft nerve. *Hand, 11,* 144-151.

**Paryavi E,** Schwartz BS, Meyer CL, Herman MJ, Abzug JM. (2016). Reliability and effectiveness of smartphone technology for the diagnosis and treatment planning of pediatric elbow trauma. *Journal of Pediatric Orthopedics, 36,* 483-487.

**Paryavi E, Zimmerman RM, Means KR Jr**. (2016). Endoscopic compared with open operative treatment of carpal tunnel syndrome. *JBJS Reviews, 4*.

Pet MA, Morrison SD, Mack JS, Sears ED, et al...[Means KR, Higgins JP]. (2016). Comparison of patient-reported outcomes after traumatic upper extremity amputation: replantation versus prosthetic rehabilitation. *Injury, 2016 Oct 19*.

**Shin EH, Drake ML, Parks BG, Means KR Jr.** (2016). Hook plate versus suture anchor fixation for thumb ulnar collateral ligament fracture-avulsions: a cadaver study. *Journal of Hand Surgery - American Volume, 41,* 192-195.

**Starr HM Jr, Tsai MA, Parks BG, Means KR Jr.** (2016). Cadaveric investigation of active finger range of motion for detection of intratendinous needle placement. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 138,* 268e-272e.

Tuffaha SH, Budihardjo JD, Sarhane KA, Khusheim M, et al...[**Means KR Jr, Higgins JP**]. (2016). Growth hormone therapy accelerates axonal regeneration, promotes motor reinnervation, and reduces muscle atrophy following peripheral nerve injury. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 137,* 1771-1780.

Tuffaha SH, Singh P, Budihardjo JD, **Means KR, Higgins JP**, et al. (2016). Therapeutic augmentation of the growth hormone axis to improve outcomes following peripheral nerve injury. *Expert Opinion on Therapeutic Targets, 20,* 1259-1265.

Windhofer C, **Wong VW**, Larcher L, **Paryavi E**, Burger HK, **Higgins JP**. (2016). Knee donor site morbidity following harvest of medial femoral trochlea osteochondral flaps for carpal reconstruction. *Journal of Hand Surgery - American Volume, 41,* 610-614.

**Wong VW, Higgins JP**. (2016). Medial femoral condyle flap. *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery - Global Open, 4,* e834.

**Wong VW, Higgins JP**. (2016). Distally based iliotibial band flap: anatomic study with surgical considerations. *Journal of Reconstructive Microsurgery, 32,* 551-555.

Wong VW, Major MR, Higgins JP. (2016). Nonoperative management of acute upper limb ischemia. *Hand, 11,* 131-143.

**Zimmerman RM, Allen EA, Higgins JP.** (2016). Chondrocyte viability 3.5 years following vascularized medial femoral trochlea osteocartilaginous free flap. *JBJS Case Connector*, 6, e90.

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Chung KC, Kotsis SV, Burns PB, Burke FD, **Wilgis EFS**, Kim HM. (2016). *Seven year outcomes of the Silicone Arthroplasty in Rheumatoid Arthritis (SARA) Study*. Paper presented at 71st annual meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Austin, TX.

Chung KC, Kotsis SV, Burns PB, Burke FD, **Wilgis EFS,** Kim HM. (2016). Seven year outcomes of the Silicone Arthroplasty in Rheumatoid Arthritis (SARA) Study. Journal of Hand Surgery American Volume, 41, S6.

**Faucher GK, Parks BG, Zimmerman NB.** (2016). *Variable tension across the radiocarpal joint using a dorsal spanning plate*. Poster presented at 71st annual meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Austin, TX.

**Fletcher DR, Paryavi E, Katz RD, Fanua SP, Means KR, Jr., Higgins JP.** (2016). *Cuff anastomosis technique in supermicrosurgery: a prospective, randomized, comparative animal study.* Poster presented at 71st annual meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Austin, TX.

**Hui-Chou HG, Means KR, Jr., Higgins JP.** (2016). *Prospective study of vascular assessment with laser angiography of the upper extremity.* Paper presented at 71st annual meeting of the American Society of Surgery of the Hand, Austin, TX.

**Hui-Chou HG, Means KR, Jr., Higgins JP.** (2016). Prospective study of vascular assessment with laser angiography of the upper extremity. *Journal of Hand Surgery American Volume*, 41, S17-S18.

**Iannuzzi NP, Paez AG, Parks BG, Murphy MS**. (2016). *Fixation of Regan-Morrey type II coronoid fractures: a comparison of screws and suture lasso technique for resistance to displacement*. Poster presented at 71st annual meeting of American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Austin, TX.

**Jones CM, Higgins JP, Means KR, Jr., Paryavi E.** (2016). *Variations in admission and transfer volume to a regional hand trauma referral center: temporal, climatological and demographic determinants.* Paper presented at Annual Meeting of the American Association of Hand Surgery (AAHS), Scottsdale, AZ.

**Jones CM, Melvani R, Means KR, Jr**. (2016). *Extended FCR approach: contact pressures between FPL and volar plate*. Poster presented at annual meeting of the Maryland Orthopedic Association, Annapolis, MD.

**Paryavi E, Means KR, Jr., Higgins JP.** (2016). *Management and outcomes of upper extremity embolism and thrombosis: an analysis of the nationwide inpatient sample*. Poster presented at 71st annual meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Austin, TX.

**Polfer EM, Sabino JM, Higgins JP.** (2016). *Anatomic variation of the radial artery associated with clinically significant ischemia.* Paper presented at 58th annual meeting of the Society of Military Orthopaedic Surgeons, Olympic Valley, CA.

**Polfer EM, Zimmerman RM, Katz RD, Higgins JP, Means KR, Jr.** (2016). *The effect of skin pigmentation on clinical examination for determination of limb ischemia in healthy controls.* Poster presented at 71st annual meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Austin, TX.

**Polfer EM, Zimmerman RM, Katz RD, Higgins JP, Means KR, Jr.** (2016). *The effect of skin pigmentation on clinical examination for determination of limb ischemia in healthy controls.* Poster presented at Association of Women Surgeons, Washington, DC.

**Polfer EM, Zimmerman RM, Tefera E, Katz RD, Higgins JP, Means KR, Jr.** (2016). *The effect of skin pigmentation on clinical exam for determination of limb ischemia in healthy controls.* Paper

presented at 58th annual meeting of the Society of Military Orthopaedic Surgeons, Olympic Valley, CA.

**Sabino JM, Polfer EM, Higgins JP.** (2016). *Radial artery anatomic variation associated with clinically significant ischemia.* Paper presented at 33rd annual meeting of the Northeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, Baltimore, MD.

**Shin EH, Drake ML, Parks BG, Means KR, Jr.** (2016). *Fixation constructs for thumb ulnar collateral ligament avulsion fractures: a biomechanical study*. Poster presented at annual meeting of the American Association for Hand Surgery, Scottsdale, AZ.

**Stroh D.A.,** Huang Y, Castillo RC, **Paryavi E.** (2016). *Nationwide utilization and outcomes of ORIF versus IMN for humeral shaft fractures.* Poster presented at 71st annual meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Austin, TX.

**Windhofer C, Buerger HK, Higgins JP.** (2016). Donor site morbidity on the knee following harvest of medial femoral trochlea osteochondral flaps for carpal reconstruction. *Journal of Hand Surgery European*, 41E, S12.

**Windhofer C, Buerger HK, Higgins JP.** (2016). *Knee donor site morbidity following harvest of medial femoral trochlea osteochondral flaps for carpal reconstruction*. Paper presented at XXI Congress of the Federation of European Societies for Surgery of the Hand, Santander, Spain.

**Wong VW, Higgins JP.** (2016). *Distally based iliotibial band fascial free flap: an anatomic study.* Poster presented at 71st annual meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Austin, TX.

**Wong VW, Major MR, Higgins JP.** (2016). Systematic review of non-operative therapies for acute upper limb ischemia. Poster presented at 71st annual meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Austin, TX.

**Zimmerman RM, Paryavi E, Zimmerman NB, Means KR, Jr.** (2016). *Safety of warfarin anticoagulation during hand surgery*. Poster presented at 71st annual meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand, Austin, TX.

#### BOOK

Saunders RJ, Astifidis RP, Burke SL, Higgins JP, McClinton MA, eds. (2016). Hand and upper extremity rehabilitation: A practical guide. 4 ed. St. Louis, MO: Elsevier; 2016.

#### **CHAPTERS**

**Forthman CL, Segalman KA.** (2016). Release of posttraumatic metacarpophalangeal and proximal interphalangeal joint contractures. In Hunt TR, Weisel SW, editors. *Operative techniques in hand, wrist, and elbow surgery.* 2 ed., (pp. 1197-1207). Philadelphia, PA: Wolters Kluwer.

**Forthman CL**, Roberts S, Blazar PE. (2016). Surgical treatment of nerve tumors in the distal upper extremity. In Hunt TR, Wiesel SW, editors. *Operative techniques in hand, wrist, and elbow surgery*. 2 ed., (pp. 1323-1329). Philadelphia, PA: Wolters Kluwer.

**Higgins JP.** (2016). Carpal injuries and hand arthritis. In Buck DM, editor. *Review of plastic surgery*. 1 ed., (pp. 184-194). Oxford: Elsevier.

**Higgins JP**, Buerger HK. (2016). Osteochondral free flap reconstruction of advanced Kienböck's disease. In Lichtman DM, Bain GI, editors. *Kienbock's Disease: Advances in Diagnosis and Treatment*. 1 ed., (pp. 215-225). Switzerland: Springer.

**Katz RD, Paryavi E.** (2016). Nerve transfers for median and ulnar nerve injuries. In Maschke SD, Graham TJ, Evans PJ, editors. *Master techniques in orthopaedic surgery: the hand*. 3 ed., (pp. 287-296). Philadelphia: Wolters Kluwer.

**Means KR, Jr.** (2016). Strategies for handling the flexible fixed swan-neck deformity. In Maschke SD, Graham TJ, Evans PJ, editors. *Master techniques in orthopaedic surgery: the hand*. 3 ed., (pp. 173-184). Philadelphia: Lippicott Williams & Wilkins.

**Means KR, Jr.,** Graham TJ. (2016). Surgical treatment of carpal bone fractures, excluding the scaphoid. In Hunt TR, Wiesel SW, editors. *Operative techniques in hand wrist and elbow surgery*. 2 ed., (pp. 368-379). Philadelphia: Wolters Kluwer.

**Segalman KA, Grasu BL, Wilgis EFS.** (2016). Correction of post-traumatic extensor tendon ulnar subluxation of the metacarpophalangeal joint with a dynamic lumbrical tendon transfer. In Maschke SD, Graham TJ, Evans PJ, editors. *Master techniques in orthopaedic surgery: the hand*. 3 ed., (pp. 185-192). Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins.

**Shuck J, Higgins JP.** (2016). Questions for carpal injuries and hand arthritis. In Buck D, II, editor. *Review of Plastic Surgery*. Oxford: Elsevier.

**Wittstadt RA, Hui-Chou HG.** (2016). Surgical handling and local flap coverage for distal amputations, skin loss, and nail bed injuries. In Maschke SD, Evans PJ, Graham TJ, editors. *Master techniques in orthopaedic surgery: the hand*. 3 ed., (pp. 381-402). Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins.

Zelken JA, **Higgins JP.** (2016). Great toe transfer thumb reconstruction. In: Maschke SD, Graham TJ, Evans PJ, editors. *Master techniques in orthopaedic surgery: the hand*. 3 ed., (pp. 469-480). Philadelphia: Wolters Kluwer.

### **Department of Orthopaedics**

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Carpenter SR, **Urits I, Murthi AM**. (2016). Porous metals and alternate bearing surfaces in shoulder arthroplasty. *Current reviews in musculoskeletal medicine*, *9*, 59-66.

Gilotra MN, Shorofsky MJ, Stein JA, **Murthi AM.** (2016). Healing of rotator cuff tendons using botulinum toxin A and immobilization in a rat model. *BMC Musculoskeletal Disorders*, *17*, 127.

**Guyton GP**. (2016). Minimally invasive osteotomies of the calcaneus. *Foot & Ankle Clinics, 21,* 551-566.

Hsu NN, **Tan EW, Miller SD**. (2016). Dual semitendinosus allograft reconstruction of large Achilles tendon defects. *Techniques in Foot and Ankle Surgery*, 15, 202-209.

**Lee M, Guyton GP, Zahoor T, Schon LC**. (2016). Minimally invasive calcaneal displacement osteotomy site using a reference Kirschner wire: a technique tip. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, 55,* 1121-1126.

**Miller AG, Myers SH, Parks BG, Guyton GP**. (2016). Anterolateral drawer versus anterior drawer test for ankle instability: a biomechanical model. *Foot & Ankle International, 37,* 407-410.

**Molligan J, Barr C, Mitchell R, Schon L, Zhang Z**. (2016). Pathological role of fibroblast-like synoviocytes in Charcot neuroarthropathy. *Journal of Orthopaedic Research, 34,* 224-230.

**Molligan J, Mitchell R, Schon L, Achilefu S, Zahoor T, Cho Y, Loube J, Zhang Z**. (2016). Influence of bone and muscle injuries on the osteogenic potential of muscle progenitors: contribution of tissue environment to heterotopic ossification. *Stem Cells Translational Medicine*, *5*, 745-753.

**O'Brien FP 3rd, Parks BG, Tsai MA, Means KR Jr.** (2016). A knotless bidirectional-barbed tendon repair is inferior to conventional 4-strand repairs in cyclic loading. *Journal of Hand Surgery: European Volume, 41,* 809-814.

**Ramirez MA, Murthi AM.** (2016). Distal ulna allograft for proximal humerus fractures. *Techniques in Shoulder and Elbow Surgery*, 17, 38-42.

Starr HM Jr, **Sedgley MD, Means KR Jr, Murphy MS.** (2016). Ultrasonography for hand and wrist conditions. *Journal of the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons, 24,* 544-554.

**Tan EW, Cata E, Schon LC**. (2016). Use of a percutaneous pointed reduction clamp before screw fixation to prevent gapping of a fifth metatarsal base fracture: a technique tip. *Journal of Foot & Ankle Surgery, 55,* 151-156.

**Tan EW, Maccario C, Talusan PG, Schon LC**. (2016). Early complications and secondary procedures in transfibular total ankle replacement. *Foot & Ankle International, 37,* 835-841.

**Tan EW**, **Schon LC**. (2016). Mesenchymal stem cell-bearing sutures for tendon repair and healing in the foot and ankle. *Foot & Ankle Clinics, 21,* 885-890.

**Tan EW**, Sirisreetreerux N, **Paez AG**, **Parks BG**, **Schon LC**, et al. (2016). Early weightbearing after operatively treated ankle fractures: a biomechanical analysis. *Foot & Ankle International*, *37*, 652-658.

**Tortolani PJ, Stroh DA**. (2016). Cortical bone trajectory technique for posterior spinal instrumentation. *Journal of the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons, 24,* 755-761.

**Zahoor T, Mitchell R, Bhasin P, Schon L, Zhang Z.** (2016). A surgical model of posttraumatic osteoarthritis with histological and gait validation. *Orthopaedic Journal of Sports Medicine, 4*, 2325967116658874.

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Atwater L, **Aynardi MC, Melvani R, Schon LC, Miller SD**. (2016). Evaluating the safety of percutaneous dorsal talonavicular joint fixation in modified double arthrodesis: an anatomic study [abstr]. *Foot Ankle Orthopaedics*, 1, 1.

**Aynardi MC,** Atwater L, **Melvani R, Schon LC, Miller SD**. (2016). *Evaluating the safety of percutaneous dorsolateral talonavicular joint fixation in modified double arthrodesis: an anatomic study.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS), Toronto, Ontario.

**Aynardi MC,** Atwater L, **Parks BG, Melvani R, Miller SD**. (2016). *Biomechanical analysis of a semitendinous allograft versus Achilles turndown for reconstruction of large segmental Achilles defects*. Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS), Toronto, Ontario.

**Aynardi MC**, Atwater L, **Parks BG**, **Melvani R**, **Miller SD**. (2016). Biomechanical analysis of a semitendinous allograft versus Achilles turndown for reconstruction of large segmental Achilles defects [abstr]. *Foot Ankle Orthopaedics*, 1, 1.

**Aynardi MC**, Dein EJ, Zahoor T, Atwater L, **Schon LC**, **Miller SD**. (2016). *Long-term outcome following interpositional arthroplasty of the first metatarsophalangeal joint*. Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS), Toronto, Ontario.

**Aynardi MC,** Dein EJ, Zahoor T, Atwater L, **Schon LC, Miller SD**. (2016). Long-term outcome following interpositional arthroplasty of the first metatarsophalangeal joint [abstr]. *Foot Ankle Orthopaedics*, 1, 1.

**Aynardi MC, Schon LC, Miller SD.** (2016). *Long-term outcome following interpositional arthroplasty of the first metatarsophalangeal joint.* Poster presented at 75th Annual Meeting of the Maryland Orthopaedic Association (MOA), Annapolis, MD.

Bernard JA, **Tan EW**, Johnson A, Dein E, Bachabi M, **Schon LC**. (2016). *The role of diagnostic injections about the foot and ankle.* Scientific exhibit presented at 2016 Annual Meeting of the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS), Orlando, FL.

Beutler W, Volcan I, **Asdourian PL**, Myer J, Baker K. (2016). *Superiority of cervical arthroplasty versus ACDF: seven-year outcome from the evaluation of the SECURE-C cervical artificial disc.* Presented at 31st Annual Meeting of the North American Spine Society (NASS), Boston MA.

Bischoff J, **Schon LC**, Saltzman CL. (2016). *Impact of anatomical cuts on bony support in total ankle arthroplasty*. Presented at Annual Meeting of the Orthopaedic Research Society (ORS), Orlando, FL.

**Carpenter SR, Ramirez MA, Murthi AM.** (2016). *Lacertus fibrosis versus Achilles reconstruction for chronic distal biceps tears.* Presented at 75th Annual Meeting of the Maryland Orthopaedic Association (MOA), Annapolis, MD.

De Cesar Netto C, Dein EJ, Fonseca L, Chinanuvathana A, Lee M, Zhang H, Zahoor T, **Aynardi MC, Schon LC**, Fritz J. (2016). *Metal artifact reduction MRI for sagittal balance evaluation of total ankle arthroplasty.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS), Toronto, Ontario.

De Cesar Netto C, Dein EJ, Fonseca L, Chinanuvathana A, Lee M, Zhang H, Zahoor T, **Aynardi MC, Schon LC,** Fritz J. (2016). Metal artifact reduction MRI for sagittal balance evaluation of total ankle arthroplasty [abstr]. *Foot Ankle Orthopaedics*, 1, 1.

De Cesar Netto C, Demehri S, Dein EJ, Thawait GK, Zhang H, Fonseca L, Zahoor T, Lee M, **Guo Y**, Ficke JM, **Schon LC.** (2016). *Flexible adult acquired flatfoot deformity: comparison between weightbearing and nonweightbearing cone-beam CT examinations.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS), Toronto, Ontario.

De Cesar Netto C, Demehri S, Dein EJ, Thawait GK, Zhang H, Fonseca L, Zahoor T, Lee M, **Guo Y**, Ficke JM, **Schon LC.** (2016). Flexible adult acquired flatfoot deformity: comparison between weightbearing and nonweightbearing cone-beam CT examinations [abstr]. *Foot Ankle Orthopaedics*, *1*, *1*.

De Cesar Netto C, Demehri S, Dein EJ, Zhang, H, Thawait, GK, Zahoor, T, Fonseca, L, Lee, M, **Asomugha, EU**, Ficke, JM, **Schon, LC**. (2016). *Interobsever variability of measurements for flatfoot deformity using high resolution weightbearing cone-beam CT examination according to reader experience*. Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS), Toronto, Ontario.

De Cesar Netto C, Demehri S, Dein EJ, Zhang H, Thawait GK, Zahoor T, Fonseca L, Lee M, **Asomugha EU**, Ficke JM, **Schon LC.** (2016). Interobserver variability of measurements for flatfoot deformity using high resolution weightbearing cone-beam CT examination according to reader experience [abstr]. *Foot Ankle Orthopaedics*, 1, 1.

De Cesar Netto C, Pereira CA, Godoy-Santos A, Lima FD, Pontin P, Zahoor T, Dein EJ, **Schon** LC, Camargol OP, Fernandes T. (2016). *Tendinopathy induced by serial low-dose collagenase injections: a novel experimental animal model in the Achilles tendon of rabbits.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS), Toronto, Ontario.

De Cesar Netto C, Pereira CA, Godoy-Santos A, Lima FD, Pontin P, Zahoor T, Dein EJ, **Schon LC**, Camargol OP, Fernandes T. (2016). Tendinopathy induced by serial low-dose collagenase injections: a novel experimental animal model in the Achilles tendon of rabbits [abstr]. *Foot Ankle Orthopaedics*, 1, 1.

**Fillar A, Parks BG, Dreese JC.** (2016). *Effect of incremental sectioning of medial meniscus radial tear root equivalents: a biomechanical study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Fillar AL, Parks BG, Dreese JC.** (2016). *Effects of incremental sectioning of medial meniscus radial tear root equivalents: a biomechanical study*. Presented at 69th Annual Meeting of the Virginia Orthopaedic Society (VOS), Williamsburg, VA.

**Fillar AL, Parks BG, Dreese JC.** (2016). *Incremental sectioning of medial meniscus radial root tear equivalents.* Presented at 75th Annual Meeting of the Maryland Orthopaedic Association (MOA), Annapolis, MD.

**Molligan J, Schon LC, Zhang Z.** (2016). *Transplantation of mesenchymal stem cells into weight bearing foot fat pad.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, Maryland.

**Ramirez MA, Murthi AM**. (2016). *Lacertus fibrosis versus Achilles allograft reconstruction for chronic distal biceps tears: a biomechanical study*. Presented at Annual Specialty Day Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Society for Sports Medicine (AOSSM) in conjunction with the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS), Orlando, FL.

**Schon LC, Mitchell R, Zahoor T, Zhang Z**. (2016). *Distribution of neuropeptides in the synovium of Charcot neuroarthropathy.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS), Toronto, Ontario.

Schon LC, Mitchell R, Zahoor T, Zhang Z. (2016). Distribution of neuropeptides in the synovium of Charcot neuroarthropathy [abstr]. *Foot Ankle Orthopaedics*, 1, 1.

**Schon LC, Mitchell R, Zahoor T, Zhang Z.** (2016). *The reduced quantity and functionality of mesenchymal stem cells in the synovium of Charcot neuroarthropathy.* Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS), Toronto, Ontario.

**Schon LC, Mitchell R**, Zahoor T, **Zhang Z**. (2016). The reduced quantity and functionality of mesenchymal stem cells in the synovium of Charcot neuroarthropathy [abstr]. *Foot Ankle Orthopaedics*, 1, 1.

**Stroh DA, Quattro L**, Udan J, **Camire LM, Tortolani PJ.** (2016). *Cortical versus traditional pedicle screw fixation: cost analysis and outcomes.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Talusan PG**, Dein EJ, **Tan EW**, Zahoor T, Friedman G, **Schon LC**. (2016). *Outcomes of iliac crest bone marrow aspirate injection for the treatment of recalcitrant non-insertional Achilles tendinitis*. Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS), Toronto, Ontario.

**Talusan PG,** Dein EJ, **Tan EW,** Zahoor T, Friedman G, **Schon LC**. (2016). Outcomes of iliac crest bone marrow aspirate injection for the treatment of recalcitrant non-insertional Achilles tendinitis [abstr]. *Foot Ankle Orthopaedics*, 1, 2.

**Tan E,** Hsu NN, Bernard JA, Macias DM, **Talusan PG, Wisbeck J, Guyton GP, Miller SD, Schon LC**. (2016). *Management of acute ruptures of the Achilles tendon - healing the Achilles heel*. Scientific exhibit presented at 2016 Annual Meeting of the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS), Orlando, FL.

**Tan EW**, Friedman G, **Talusan PG**, Dein E, Zahoor T, **Schon LC**. (2016). *Outcomes of iliac crest bone marrow aspirate injection for the treatment of recalcitrant Achilles tendinitis*. Presented at American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS) Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL.

**Tan EW,** Sirisreetreerux N, **Paez AG, Parks BG, Talusan PG, Schon LC**, Hasenboehler EA. (2016). *Early weight bearing after operatively treated traumatic ankle fractures; a biomechanical analysis.* Presented at Annual Specialty Day meeting of the American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (AOFAS) in conjunction with the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS), Orlando, FL.

**Yu-Yahiro J, Tortolani PJ, Quattro L, Udan J,** Stroh DA. (2016). *Cortical versus traditional pedicle screw fixation: cost-analysis and outcomes.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Wisbeck J.** (2016). *Fixation options: screws versus endobutton.* Presented at 75th Annual Meeting of the Maryland Orthopaedic Association (MOA), Annapolis, MD.

**Zahoor T, Mitchell R**, Bhasin P, Lakhani A, **Schon LC, Zhang Z.** (2016). *Application of pulsed low-intensity ultrasound for post-traumatic osteoarthritis: an animal study*. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Zahoor T, Mitchell R**, Bhasin P, Lakhani A, **Schon LC, Zhang Z**. (2016). *Application of pulsed low-intensity ultrasound for post-traumatic osteoarthritis: an animal study.* Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the Orthopaedic Research Society (ORS), Orlando, FL.

**Zhang Z.** (2016). *Pulsed low-intensity ultrasound for the treatment of post-traumatic osteoarthritis: an animal study.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Zhang Z.** (2016). *Transplantation of mesenchymal stem cells into weight-bearing foot fat pad.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Zhang Z, Molligan** J, Rooney S, **Mitchell R, Schon LC**. (2016). *Isolation and characterization of synovial mesenchymal stem cells in Charcot neuroarthropathy.* Poster presented at Annual Meeting of the Orthopaedic Research Society (ORS), Orlando, FL.

BOOK

Armstrong AD, **Murthi**, Eds. (2016). *Anatomic shoulder arthroplasty: strategies for clinical management.* Switzerland: Springer.

#### CHAPTERS

**Myers SH, Schon LC**. (2016). Brisement and related procedures. In Bluman E, Chiodo CP, editors. *Minimally invasive foot and ankle surgery*. (pp. 1-4). Philadelphia, PA: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins.

**Sathyendra VM, Murthi AM.** (2016). Lateral collateral ligament reconstruction of the elbow. In: Wiesel SW, editor. *Operative techniques in orthopaedic surgery, volume 3: Hand, shoulder, and elbow.* 2nd ed. (pp. 3963-3971). Philadelphia, PA: Wolters Klower.

Schon LC, Adams SB, Jr., Yan A. (2016). Minimally invasive operative treatment of displaced intra-articular calcaneal fractures via the sinus tarsi approach. In *Minimally invasive surgery of the foot and ankle.* (pp.194-200). Philadelphia, PA: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins.

**Stroh DA, Moatz BW, Tortolani PJ.** (2016). Anterior lumbar interbody fusion, disc replacement, and corpectomy. In: Wiesel SW, editor. Operative Techniques in Orthopaedic Surgery, 2nd ed. (pp. 5260-5271). Philadelphia, PA: Wolters Kluwer.

**Tan EW, Schon LC.** (2016). Plate fixation techniques for midfoot and forefoot Charcot arthropathy. In Herscovici D, Jr., editor. *The surgical management of the diabetic foot and ankle*. (pp. 117-132). New York, NY: Springer.

# Nursing

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

**Aggarwal M., Walker K., Holder RM, Panke J, Groninger JH.** (2016). Palliative care integration for patients receiving left ventricular assist device (LVAD) as destination therapy. *Journal of Pain and Symptom Management, 51,* 322.

Geboy AG, Mahajan S, Daly AP, Sewell CF, Fleming IC, Cha HA, Perez IE, Cole CA, Ayodele AA, Fishbein DA. (2016). High hepatitis C infection rate among baby boomers in an urban primary care clinic: results from the HepTLC Initiative. *Public Health Reports, 131 Suppl 2*, 49-56.

**Groninger JH, Aggarwal M, Walker K, Keleman AM, Holder RM, Panke J, Ruiz G.** (2016). Palliative care integration into cardiac transplant recipient care: a retrospective case series. *Journal of Heart and Lung Transplantation, 35,* S287.

Holder RM, Walker K, Panke JT, Keleman AM, Groninger H. (2016). Getting to the heart of the matter: results from a regional survey of hospice providers regarding the care of patients with advanced heart failure. *Journal of Pain and Symptom Management*, *51*, 417.

Kahn SA, Held JM, **Hollowed KA**, Woods J, et al. (2016). "It happened in seconds": Firefighter Burn Prevention Program: evaluation of a "Train the Trainer" course. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, 37,* e33-e36.

Kearns RD, Conlon KM, **Valenta AL**, Matherly AF, **Jeng JC**. (2016). Fostering disaster preparedness through the "grass roots efforts" of an American Burn Association special interest group. *Journal of Burn Care & Research, 37*, e394.

**Majure DT, Sheikh FH, Ahmed SI, Rodrigo ME, Young RK, Elliott TI,** et al....[**Najjar SS**]. (2016). Outcomes of medical and surgical therapy for patients with left ventricular assist device pump thrombosis: Abstract 238. *Journal of Heart and Lung Transplantation, 34*, S95-S96.

**McCartney P.** (2016). The electronic health record and nursing practice. *MCN: The American Journal of Maternal-Child Nursing, 41,* 126.

**McCartney P.** (2016). Interoperability standards and the potential of interoperability. *MCN, American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing, 41,* 189.

**McCartney P.** (2016). Nursing practice with menstrual and fertility mobile apps. *MCN: The American Journal of Maternal-Child Nursing*, *41*, 61.

**McCartney PR**, Drake EE. (2016). Perinatal and neonatal health information technology: past, present, and future. *Journal of Perinatal & Neonatal Nursing*, *30*, 209-213.

**Panke JT, Ruiz G, Elliott T, Pattenden DJ, DeRenzo EG,** Rollins EE, **Groninger H** (2016). Discontinuation of a left ventricular assist device in the home hospice setting. *Journal of Pain & Symptom Management, 52,* 313-317.

**Patchen L**, Leoutsakos JM, Astone NM. (2016). Early parturition: is young maternal age at first birth associated with obesity? *Journal of Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology, 2016 Dec 20*.

**Patchen L**, Rebok G, Astone NM. (2016). Differences in obesity rates among minority and white women: the latent role of maternal stress. *Journal of Midwifery and Women's Health*, 61,489-96.

**Rose M, Newman SD**. (2016). Factors influencing patient safety during postoperative handover. *American Association of Nurse Anesthetists Journal, 84,* 329-338.

**Tahan HM**. (2016). Essentials of advocacy in case management: part 1: ethical underpinnings of advocacy-theories, principles, and concepts. *Professional Case Management, 21,* 163-179.

**Tahan HM**. (2016). Essentials of advocacy in case management: part 2: client advocacy model and case manager's advocacy strategies and competencies. *Professional Case Management, 21,* 217-232.

#### **ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS**

**Aggarwal M, Walker K, Holder RM, Panke J, Groninger JH.** (2016). *Palliative care integration for patients receiving left-ventricular assist device (LVAD) as destination therapy*. Presented at American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine (AAHPM) Annual Assembly and Hospice and Palliative Nurses Association (HPNA), Chicago, IL.

**Aggarwal M, Walker K, Holder RM, Panke J, Groninger JH.** (2015). *Palliative care integration for patients receiving left-ventricular assist device (LVAD) as destination therapy*. Presented at 2015 Center to Advance Palliative Care (CAPC) Seminar, San Antonio, TX.

Aggarwal M, Walker K, Ruiz G, Panke J, Holder RM, Kelemen A, Groninger JH. (2015). *Palliative care consultations for orthotropic heart transplant recipients*. Presented at 2015 Center to Advance Palliative Care (CAPC) Seminar, San Antonio, TX.

**Bardsley J.** (2016). Patient centered care: the diabetes education and support algorithm: A Joint Position Statement of the American Diabetes Association, the American Association of Diabetes Educators and the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics. Paper presented at Maryland Nurses Association 113<sup>th</sup> Annual Convention, Baltimore, MD.

**Dempsey C.** (2016). *Data driven action planning*. Paper presented at Annual NICHE: Nurses Improving Care for Healthsystem Elders Conference, Chicago, IL.

**Dempsey C.** (2016). *NICHE levels discussion panel.* Paper presented at Annual NICHE: Nurses Improving Care for Healthsystem Elders Conference, Chicago, IL.

**Dempsey C.** (2016). *Reenergizing NICHE through frontline staff engagement*. Paper presented at Annual NICHE: Nurses Improving Care for Healthsystem Elders Conference, Chicago, IL.

**Diaz TL.** (2016). *Oral care for ventilated ICU patients.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Elliott TI.** (2016). *Characteristics of a successful MCS program.* Paper presented at International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Elliott T.** (2016). *VAD (ventricular assist device) coordinator core curriculum.* Paper presented at American Society for Artificial Internal Organs (ASAIO) Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.

**Foley AM.** (2016). Compliance with Positive Patient Identification (PPID) and Barcode Medication Administration (BCMA) in the emergency department (ED). Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Groff S.** (2016). *The retention and engagement of the professional nurse: evaluating strategies to launch into practice*. Poster presented at 4th Annual Evidence-Based Practice Conference, School of Nursing, Drexel University, Philadelphia, PA.

**Groff S, Clarke M.** (2016). *Leading care through sexual and gender sensitivity education*. Paper presented at Maryland Nurses Association 113<sup>th</sup> Annual Convention, Baltimore, MD.

**Groninger H, Kelemen AM, Panke JT, Ruiz G.** (2016). *This was not what I had in mind, and other palliative challenges encountered in Left Ventricular Assist Device (LVAD) care.* Presented at American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine Annual Assembly and Hospice and Palliative Nurses Association. Chicago, IL.

**Groninger H, Walker K, Aggarwal M, Holder RM, Panke JT, Kelemen AM, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Palliative care integration for patients receiving left ventricular assist device as destination therapy.* Paper presented at American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine Annual Assembly 2016, Chicago, IL.

**Groninger H, Walker K, Agarwal M, Holder RM, Panke JT, Kelemen AM, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Palliative care integration for patients receiving left ventricular assist device as destination therapy.* Abstract presented at International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Groninger H, Walker K, Agarwal M, Holder RM, Panke JT, Kelemen AM, Ruiz G.** (2016). *Palliative care integration into cardiac transplant recipient care: a retrospective case series.* Abstract presented at International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Heckler D, Kreger S.** (2016). *Staying alive? Maintaining survival post-EMR.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Hicks L, Wilcox L.** (2016). *Achieving constant regulatory readiness through rounding with tablet software.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Hicks L, Wilcox L.** (2016). *Improving regulatory readiness through rounding with tablet-based software*. Poster presented at 2016 National Patient Safety Forum (NPSF) Annual Patient Safety Congress, Scottsdale, AZ.

**Holder RM**, Patel K, **Panke JT, D'Souza A, Groninger H**. (2016). *Retrospective case series of advanced heart failure (AHF) patients receiving continuous inotropes discharged to hospice care.* Poster presented at 20th International Congress on Palliative Care, Montreal, Canada.

**Holder RM, Ruiz G, Panke JT, Sullivan M, Groninger H**. (2016). *Get pumped! Palliative inotropes in advanced heart failure across the continuum of care*. Presented at American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine (AAHPM) Annual Assembly and Hospice and Palliative Nurses Association (HPNA), Chicago, IL.

**Holder RM, Tosca R, Kelemen AM, Walker KA, Groninger H**. (2016). *Toward a new practice paradigm: pharmacist- and social worker-led palliative consults*. Poster presented at 20th International Congress on Palliative Care, Montreal, Canada.

**Holder RM, Walker K, Panke JT, Keleman AM, Groninger H.** (2015). *Getting to the heart of the matter: results from a regional survey of hospice providers regarding the care of patients with advanced heart failure.* Poster presented at 2015 Center to Advance Palliative Care (CAPC) Seminar, San Antonio, TX.

Holder RM, Walker K, Ruiz G, Panke JT, Kelemen AM, Groninger H. (2016). Getting to the heart of the matter: results from a regional survey of hospice providers regarding the care of patients with advanced heart failure. Poster presented at Annual Assembly American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine (AAHPM) and Hospice and Palliative Nurses Association (HPNA), Chicago, IL.

**Hollowed K.** (2016). *Core competencies for burn nurses.* Presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Kelemen AM, Groninger H.** (2016). *Bringing sexy back: sexuality and intimacy concerns in an advanced heart failure population receiving palliative care consultation.* Abstract presented at International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Kelemen AM, Kearney G, Groninger H**. (2016). *Language of prognostication in clinical documentation*. Poster presented at 20th International Congress on Palliative Care, Montreal, Canada.

**Kmiecik E.** (2016). Impact of implementing the geriatric resource nurse model on fall and hospital acquired pressure ulcer rates. Paper presented at NICHE (Nurses Improving Care of Healthsystem Elders) Conference 2016, Chicago, IL.

**Kmiecik E.** (2016). *Length of stay in older adults in an acute care hospital.* Paper presented at NICHE (Nurses Improving Care of Healthsystem Elders) Conference 2016, Chicago, IL.

**Kmiecik E.** (2016). *Sensory deprivation simulation and nurse empathy.* Poster presented at NICHE (Nurses Improving Care of Healthsystem Elders) Conference 2016, Chicago, IL.

**Majure DT, Sheikh FH, Ahmed SI, Rodrigo ME, Young RK, Elliott TI**, et al...[**Najjar SS**]. (2016). Outcomes of medical and surgical therapy for patients with left ventricular assist device pump thrombosis. Poster presented at International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

**McCabe P, MI2 Team, Rapid Team, Thorne J, Sarumi M, Ryan A, Rappaport H.** (2016). *M2SEWS Early warning systems and proactive screening provides early intervention and escalates care*. Poster presented at Society of Critical Care Medicine 2016 Critical Care Congress, Orlando, FL.

**McCabe P, Rhoades E, Sample G, Thorne J.** (2016). *Code airway: not a rescue event.* Poster presented at Chest World Congress 2016 Shanghai, China.

**McGee JM, Otoo B, McCartney PR.** (2016). *Nurse-driven patient goal-setting and the impact on patient experience, nurse satisfaction with quality of care, and patient length of stay.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Muthiah D.** (2016). *Nurses' attitudes, competency, and perceptions of the National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale: a quality improvement project.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**O'Keefe P.** (2016). *Strategies to improve post partum hemorrhage outcomes.* Paper presented at Maryland Nurses Association 113<sup>th</sup> Annual Convention, Baltimore, MD.

**O'Keefe P, McCartney P.** (2016). Association of Women's Health, Obstetric and Neonatal Nurses' (AWHONN) Postpartum Hemorrhage (PPH) quality improvement project. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Panke JT, Holder RM, Kelemen AM, Groninger H.** (2016). *Designing a detailed plan for discontinuation of a Left Ventricular Assist Device (LVAD) in the home hospice setting.* Presented at American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine (AAHPM) Annual Assembly and Hospice and Palliative Nurses Association (HPNA), Chicago, IL.

**Parrish K.** (2016). *How not to get wound up over wounds: identifying the wound and multiple treatment options.* Paper presented at 39th Annual Meeting of the American Society of Hand Therapists, Washington, DC.

**Renkema A.** (2016). *Dementia communication skills: an Iowa Model evidence-based practice project*. Paper presented at MedStar Health Nursing Professional Development NICHE: Nurses Improving Care for Healthsystem Elders Conference, Baltimore, MD.

Schie JC, Serdensky SM, Henry B, Owens R. (2016). *Pressure ulcers and falls: getting patients out of bed for prevention.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Sederstrom CK, Oyola ST.** (2016). *Pathway to certification: promoting a staff RN-driven Progressive Care Certified Nurse (PCCN) review course.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Simonson P, Richards S, Sawicki E, Bullington T. (2016). Effects of a mobility exercise program on acute care patients' activities of daily living. Poster presented at 2016 Vizient/AACN Nurse Residency Program<sup>™</sup> Meeting, Bonita Springs, FL.

**Thorne J, McCabe P.** (2016). *Evolution of the nurse responder team: steps to success and what is next.* Paper presented at 2016 Maryland Nurses Association Annual Convention, Linthicum Heights, MD.

**Yeitrakis D, Skinner B, Keister K, Steele R.** (2016). *Utilizing an emergency department split-flow process to improve patient satisfaction.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

#### **CHAPTERS**

**Panke JT**. (2016). Cultural considerations in palliative care. In B.R. Ferrell (Ed.), *Spiritual, religious, and cultural aspects of care* (pp. 47-70). New York, NY: Oxford University Press.

**Panke JT**. (2016). Culturally respectful palliative care. In C. Dahlin, J. Coyne Patrick, B.R. Ferrell (Eds.), *Advanced Practice Palliative Nursing* (pp. 414-426). New York, NY: Oxford University Press.

**Panke JT.** (2016). Nursing care for the terminally ill elderly. In I. Corrasco De Paula, R. Pegoraro (Eds.), *Assisting the Elderly and Palliative Care* (pp. 47-66). Vatican City, Italy: Pontifical Academy for Life.

### **Other Departments**

#### **Clinical Nutrition**

#### BOOK

**Ecelbarger G.** (2016). *Slaughter at the chapel: the Battle of Ezra Church.* Norman, OK: University of Oklahoma Press.

#### **Community Health Outreach**

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Jackson PL.** (2016). *Calling it quits.* Poster presented at Meharry Translational Research Center (MeTRC) Health Disparities Conference, Nashville, TN.

#### **Graduate Medical Education**

#### CHAPTERS

**Davis J, Padmore J.** (2016). Bridging the gap to independent practice. In K.G. Stephens (Ed.), *Guide to medical education in the teaching hospital,* 5th ed. (pp. 347-363). Irwin, PA: Association for Hospital Medical Education.

**Padmore J, Karpovich KP, Shaver ML, Richard KM**. (2016). Fundamental aspects of academic and employment law applied to graduate medical education programs. In K.G. Stephens (Ed.), *Guide to medical education in the teaching hospital,* 5th ed. (pp. 539-560). Irwin, PA: Association for Hospital Medical Education.

**Padmore J, Richard KM.** (2016). Human resources and legal management of residents who fail to progress. In K.G. Stephens (Ed.), *Guide to medical education in the teaching hospital,* 5th ed. (pp. 273-295). Irwin, PA: Association for Hospital Medical Education.

### Library and Social Work

**King F.** (2016). Getting the champagne out of the bottle: Koha as a local authors catalog. Paper presented at the MLA Tri-Chapter Meeting (MACMLA, NY-NJ, and PHIL), Philadelphia, PA.

**King F.** (2016). Modifying Koha for unique uses: Koha as a local authors catalog. Paper presented at the Koha-US Users Group conference, Monterey, CA.

**Panke JT, Ruiz G, Elliott T, Pattenden DJ, DeRenzo EG**, Rollins EE, **Groninger H.** (2016). Discontinuation of a left ventricular assist device in the home hospice setting. *Journal of Pain & Symptom Management, 52,* 313-317.

### Pharmacy

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Brandt JL.** (2016). *Probiotics and the microbiome.* Presented at American Burn Association (ABA) 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Brandt JL, Breakenridge M.** (2016). *Clinical resource utilization pharmacist: a unique, but necessary position.* Poster presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Brandt JL, Breakenridge M, Kishore A.** (2016). *Mitigating the increased price of isoproterenol.* Poster presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Brumfield P, Kishore A.** (2016). *Developing an electronic pharmacy application to streamline delivery of information at a large tertiary care hospital.* Poster presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Doan L, Brandt J.** (2016). *Evaluation of cangrelor use in a large tertiary care hospital.* Poster presented at Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Halabi R, Abou-Zeineddine W, Breakenridge M. (2016). *Benefits of a clinical pharmacist in outpatient diabetes disease state management.* Poster presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

**Peters LM, Majure DT, Rodrigo ME, Sheikh FH, Hofmeyer M, Molina EJ, Boyce SW, Najjar SS.** (2016). *Eptifibatide in the treatment of pump thrombosis.* Poster presented at International Society for Heart and Lung Transplantation (ISHLT) Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

**Woskov J, Brandt JL.** (2016). *Benefits of a specialty hepatitis C pharmacy within a hospital ambulatory clinic.* Poster presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP) Midyear Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

### **Spiritual Care**

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Groninger H**, **Kearney G**, **Fischer L**. (2016). *Integrating spiritual care into palliative consults for patients with advanced heart failure.* Poster presented at 20th International Congress on Palliative Care, Montreal, Canada.

**Selig WP.** (2016). *Spiritual resilience*. Paper presented at National Spiritual Care Week, Washington, DC.

#### BOOK

**Akinlolu AA**. (2016). *In the desert of illness: a holistic care approach*. Atlanta, GA: LitFire Publishing.

### Washington Cancer Institute

#### PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Barac A, Lynce F, Smith KL, Mete M, Shara NM, Asch FM, Nardacci MP, Wray L, Herbolsheimer P, Nunes RA, Swain SM, et al. (2016). Cardiac function in BRCA1/2 mutation carriers with history of breast cancer treated with anthracyclines. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment, 155,* 285-293.

**Barac A, Swain SM**. (2016). Cardiac protection in HER2-targeted treatment: How should we measure new strategies? *JAMA Oncology*, *2*, 1037-1039.

Bear HD, Tang G, Rastogi P, Geyer CE Jr, et al...[Swain SM]. (2016). The effect on surgical complications of bevacizumab added to neoadjuvant chemotherapy for breast cancer: NRG oncology/NSABP protocol B-40. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, 2016 Nov 18*.

Bhatt A, Mehta S, Seshadri RA, Sethna K, et al...[**Sugarbaker PH**]. (2016). The initial Indian experience with cytoreductive surgery and HIPEC in the treatment of peritoneal metastases. *Indian Journal of Surgical Oncology, 7,* 160-165.

Carr NJ, Cecil TD, Gonzalez-Moreno S, Mohamed F, et al...[Sugarbaker PH]. (2016). In Reply. *American Journal of Surgical Pathology, 40,* 1578.

Carr NJ, Cecil TD, Gonzalez-Moreno S, Mohamed F, et al...[**Sugarbaker PH**]. (2016). Reply to the letter from Dr Singhal et al. *American Journal of Surgical Pathology, 2016 Sep 14*.

Carr NJ, Cecil TD, Mohamed F, Sobin LH, **Sugarbaker PH**, et al. Peritoneal Surface Oncology Group International. (2016). A consensus for classification and pathologic reporting of pseudomyxoma peritonei and associated appendiceal neoplasia: the results of the Peritoneal Surface Oncology Group International (PSOGI) modified Delphi process. *American Journal of Surgical Pathology*, *40*, 14-26. Cecchini RS, **Swain SM**, Costantino JP, Rastogi P, et al. (2016). Body mass index at diagnosis and breast cancer survival prognosis in clinical trial populations from NRG Oncology/NSABP B-30, B-31, B-34, and B-38. *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers & Prevention, 25,* 51-59.

Dine JL, O'Sullivan CC, Voeller D, Greer YE, et al...[**Swain SM**]. (2016). The TRAIL receptor agonist drozitumab targets basal B triple-negative breast cancer cells that express vimentin and Axl. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment, 155,* 235-251.

Evans CN, Brewer NT, Vadaparampil ST, **Boisvert M, Ottaviano Y**, et al. (2016). Impact of genomic testing and patient-reported outcomes on receipt of adjuvant chemotherapy. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment, 156,* 549-555.

**Gallagher CM**, More K, Kamath T, Masaquel A, et al. (2016). Delay in initiation of adjuvant trastuzumab therapy leads to decreased overall survival and relapse-free survival in patients with HER2-positive non-metastatic breast cancer. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment, 157,* 145-156.

**Gallagher CM**, More K, Masaquel A, Kamath T, et al. (2016). Survival in patients with non-metastatic breast cancer treated with adjuvant trastuzumab in clinical practice. *Springerplus*, *5*, 395.

Gamble M, Kaufman B, Norton S. (2016). The pus pioneers. JAMA Dermatology, 152, 298.

Garcia DO, Lander EM, Wertheim BC, Manson JE, et al...[Lessin LS]. (2016). Pet ownership and cancer risk in the Women's Health Initiative. *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers & Prevention, 25,* 1311-1316.

Gavin PG, Song N, Kim SR, Lipchik C, et al...[**Swain SM**]. (2016). Association of polymorphisms in FCGR2A and FCGR3A with degree of trastuzumab benefit in the adjuvant treatment of ERBB2/HER2-positive breast cancer: analysis of the NSABP B-31 Trial. *JAMA Oncology, 2016 Nov 03*.

Hotouras A, Desai D, Bhan C, Murphy J, Lampe B, **Sugarbaker PH**. (2016). Heated IntraPEritoneal Chemotherapy (HIPEC) for patients with recurrent ovarian cancer: a systematic literature review. *International Journal of Gynecological Cancer, 26,* 661-670.

**Ihemelandu C, Mavros MN, Sugarbaker P**. (2016). Adverse events postoperatively had no impact on long-term survival of patients treated with cytoreductive surgery with heated intraperitoneal chemotherapy for appendiceal cancer with peritoneal metastases. *Annals of Surgical Oncology*, *23*, 4231-4237.

**Ihemelandu C, Sugarbaker PH**. (2016). Management for peritoneal metastasis of colonic origin: role of cytoreductive surgery and perioperative intraperitoneal chemotherapy: a single institution's experience during two decades. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, 2016 Nov 22*.

Kabat GC, Kim MY, Verma AK, Manson JE, **Lessin LS**, et al. (2016). Association of hemoglobin concentration with total and cause-specific mortality in a cohort of postmenopausal women. *American Journal of Epidemiology*, *183*, 911-919.

Mays D, Murphy SE, Bubly R, **Atkins MB**, Tercyak KP. (2016). Support for indoor tanning policies among young adult women who indoor tan. *Translational Behavioral Medicine, 6,* 613-621.

Melero JT, Ortega FG, Gonzalez AM, Carmona-Saez P, et al...[**Sugarbaker PH**]. (2016). Prognostic factor analysis of circulating tumor cells in peripheral blood of patients with peritoneal carcinomatosis of colon cancer origin treated with cytoreductive surgery plus an intraoperative hyperthermic intraperitoneal chemotherapy procedure (CRS + HIPEC). *Surgery*, *159*, 728-735. **Nunes RA, Wray L, Mete M, Herbolsheimer P**, Smith KL, **Bijelic L, Boisvert ME, Swain SM.** (2016). Genomic profiling of breast cancer in African-American women using MammaPrint. *Breast Cancer Research & Treatment, 159,* 481-488.

**Sugarbaker PH.** (2016). A patent cranial end of the ductus venosus can result in hemorrhage when performing a lesser omentectomy-omental bursectomy procedure. *Annals of Surgical Oncology, 23,* 522-524.

**Sugarbaker PH.** (2016). Peritoneal metastases: prevention and treatment. *Indian Journal of Surgical Oncology*, *7*, 137-138.

**Sugarbaker PH**. (2016). Preoperative assessment of cancer patients with peritoneal metastases for complete cytoreduction. *Indian Journal of Surgical Oncology*, *7*, 295-302.

**Sugarbaker PH**, Turaga KK, Alexander HR Jr, Deraco M, Hesdorffer M. (2016). Management of malignant peritoneal mesothelioma using cytoreductive surgery and perioperative chemotherapy. *Journal of Oncology Practice/American Society of Clinical Oncology, 12,* 928-935.

**Sugarbaker PH**, Van der Speeten K. (2016). Surgical technology and pharmacology of hyperthermic perioperative chemotherapy. *Journal of Gastrointestinal Oncology*, *7*, 29-44.

Valle SJ, Alzahrani NA, Liauw W, **Sugarbaker PH**, et al. (2016). Hyperthermic Intraperitoneal Chemotherapy (HIPEC) methodology, drugs and bidirectional chemotherapy. *Indian Journal of Surgical Oncology*, *7*, 152-159.

Yonemura Y, Canbay E, Li Y, Coccolini F, Glehen O, **Sugarbaker PH**, et al (2016). A comprehensive treatment for peritoneal metastases from gastric cancer with curative intent. *European Journal of Surgical Oncology*, *42*, 1123-1131.

#### ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

**Cruz AL, Nunes MR, Mete M.** (2016). Oncotype DX recurrence score (*RS*), pathologic characteristics and treatment choices according to ethnicity. Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Herbolsheimer P,** Riggins R, Pohlmann P, ElChaarani B, Isaacs C, Cai L, **Swain SM.** (2016). *Phase I/II study of trastuzumab, pertuzumab, palbociclib and fulvestrant in patients with HER2-positive and hormone receptor positive metastatic breast cancer.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Nunes RA, Wray L, Mete M, Godwin TA, Herbolsheimer P,** Smith KL, Bijelic L, **Boisvert ME, Swain SM**. (2016). *Genomic profiling of breast cancer in African American women: final results.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Robinson B, Newman AF, Swain SM.** (2016). *Increasing participation in research: breast cancer.* Poster presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

**Swain SM.** (2016). Are we ready to individualize chemotherapy by breast cancer subtype? Presented at 27<sup>th</sup> International Congress on Anti-Cancer Treatment, Paris, France.

Swain SM. (2016). ASCO's female past presidents: how to manage it all? Presented at American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO) 2016, Chicago, IL.

**Swain SM.** (2016). Baseline (BL) characteristics, treatment (tx) patterns, and outcomes in patients with hormone receptor (HR)+ vs HR-HER2+ disease from the SystHERs registry. Poster presented at 2016 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

**Swain SM.** (2016). *Biological characterization and adjuvant algorithms.* Presented at 12<sup>th</sup> Meet the Professor: Advanced International Breast Cancer Course, Padua, Italy.

**Swain SM.** (2016). *The breast cancer continuum: intersecting current and novel treatment strategies in clinical practice.* Presented at John Theurer Cancer Center Grand Rounds, Hackensack, NJ

Swain SM. (2016). *Breast cancer HER2/ER+.* Paper presented at Best of American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO) 2016 Annual Meeting, Cancún, México.

**Swain SM.** (2016). *ESR1 mutations, ESR1 fusions and co-occurring alterations assessed in breast cancer tumors.* Poster presented at 2016 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

**Swain SM.** (2016). *HER2 positive breast cancer: updates in metastatic disease.* Presented at 27<sup>th</sup> International Congress on Anti-Cancer Treatment, Paris, France.

**Swain SM.** (2016). *HRT: can we be convinced of the impact on the risk of Breast Cancer?* Presented at First International Course on Cancer Prevention, Monte Carlo, Monaco.

**Swain SM.** (2016). *Increasing participation in research: breast cancer (Inspire-BrC).* Poster presented at 2016 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

**Swain SM.** (2016). *Is there an optimal treatment sequence for HER2-positive advanced breast cancer?* Paper presented at 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual New Treatments in Oncology Conference, Scottsdale, AZ.

**Swain SM.** (2016). *Management of advanced breast cancer*. Presented at 12<sup>th</sup> Meet the Professor: Advanced International Breast Cancer Course, Padua, Italy.

**Swain SM.** (2016). *Management of axillary positive nodes (1 to 3 nodes) in invasive breast cancer.* Paper presented at The Best of Society of Surgical Oncology (SS), Cancún, México.

**Swain SM.** (2016). *Module 7: Breast cancer: research to practice.* Paper presented at Year in Review - A Multitumor Regional Symposia Series Focused on the Application of Emerging Research Information to the Care of Patients with Common Cancers, Santa Monica, CA.

**Swain SM.** (2016). Oral presentation skills. Career Development Forum: a networking session for young investigators. Paper presented at 2016 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

**Swain SM.** (2016). A phase III trial evaluating pCR in patients with HR+, HER2-positive breast cancer treated with neoadjuvant docetaxel, carboplatin, trastuzumab, and pertuzumab (TCHP) +/-estrogen deprivation: NRG oncology/NSABP B-52. Poster presented at 2016 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

**Swain SM.** (2016). *Pre-operative therapy for HER2 positive disease: the role of combining anti-HER2 therapies - a paradigm shift.* Paper presented at Breast Cancer Innovations, Tel Aviv, Israel.

**Swain SM.** (2016). Primary analysis of BERENICE: a phase II cardiac safety study of pertuzumab, trastuzumab, and neoadjuvant anthracycline-based chemotherapy in patients with locally

advanced, inflammatory, or early-stage, unilateral, and invasive HER2-positive breast cancer. Poster presented at 2016 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

**Swain SM.** (2016). Prognostic associations of tumor-infiltrating lymphocytes (TIL) in metastatic HER2-positive breast cancer (BC) treated with trastuzumab and pertuzumab: a secondary analysis of the CLEOPATRA study. Abstract presented at 2016 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

**Swain SM.** (2016). A randomized, double-blinded, placebo-controlled clinical trial to evaluate extended adjuvant endocrine therapy (5 years of letrozole) in postmenopausal women with hormone-receptor positive breast cancer who have completed previous adjuvant endocrine therapy: initial results of NRG oncology/NSABP B-42. Abstract presented at 2016 San Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium (SABCS), San Antonio, TX.

**Swain SM.** (2016). Update on treatment of HER2 positive advanced breast cancer. Paper presented at Breast Cancer Innovations, Tel Aviv, Israel.

**Swain SM.** (2016). Update on treatment of HER2 positive advanced breast cancer. Paper presented at 12<sup>th</sup> Meet the Professor: Advanced International Breast Cancer Course, Padua, Italy.

**Swain SM.** (2016). *What are the obstacles for female careers in oncology?* Paper presented at European Society for Medical Oncology (ESMO) 2016 Congress, Copenhagen, Denmark.